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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <arik@educationvoters.org>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: Hear from WA Teachers of the Year on starting school
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:11:22 PM
Dear Megan,

We acknowledge that this is a difficult time for many students and families in our communities, both here in
Washington state and around the nation. And we acknowledge the ongoing injustices endured by the Black
community and other communities of color.

These are unprecedented times in Washington state. School districts are finalizing plans for reopening
schools, and many have chosen online and hybrid learning models. But how have the COVID-19 school
closures impacted students, and how can we best support them in the fall?

In our free webinar Wedn A 12: m, Washington state Teachers of the Year Amy
Campbell (2020), Robert Hand (2019), Mandy Manning (2018, and the 2018 National Teacher of the

Year), Camille Jones (2017), and Nate Bowling (2016) will share what they are hearing from students,
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parents, and colleagues in their community, will share what students need to begin the 2020-21 school year,
and will answer your questions.

If you are unable to join the LEVinar in real-time, please register anyway and | will send you a link to a
recording that you can watch at your convenience. If you wish to submit a question to the Teachers of
the Year in advance, just reply to this email.

We have created a COVID-19 Resources page with national, state, and school district resources, along
with recordings of previous webinars with mental health professionals, Superintendent Reykdal, Washington
state Teachers of the Year, and more. Here at League of Education Voters, we are keeping equity in mind
as we observe what school districts do and how they respond to this crisis in the coming months. If you
know of local resources that are not listed, please reply and we will add them to the page.

Also on August 5 at the same time as our Teachers of the Year LEVinar, Equity in Education Coalition,
an organization we partner with, is hosting a Zoom meeting on Education in the Time of COVID, featuring
House Education Chair Rep. Sharon Tomiko Santos, Senate Education Chair Sen. Lisa Wellman, and
Thyda Ros, a parent from the Khmer community. If you would like to watch our LEVinar recording later and
attend EEC's event live, you can register for their meeting here.

In case you missed our most recent LEVinar on Fostering First Steps Toward Racial Healing with Dr.
Lucretia Berry, you can watch here.

We truly appreciate all you do for Washington students. Each one of us has the right to feel safe and valued.

Sincerely,
Arik

Arik Korman | Communications Director
Office: 206.728.6448
Twitter: @arikkorman
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From: ESD Update on behalf of ESD Update <admin@email.foodservicedirector.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: How Chartwells K12 is preparing for the fall

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:38:57 AM

To view this email as a web page, click here

FSD Update

Dixie Ultra

)

An inside look at how furticle

Chartwells K12 is preparing
for the fall

The food-management company has come up with six
different models that school nutrition teams can
implement.

READ MORE

Advertisement FEATURED PRODUCT
Energize breakfast sales with
belVita

belVita Blueberry Breakfast Biscuits are lightly sweet, crunchy
biscuits made with high-quality and wholesome ingredients.
With 18 grams of delicious whole-grain, 3 grams of fiber, and B
vitamins, they provide 4 hours of nutritious steady energy. Buy
now.
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Sponsored By

Article WORKFORCE

Compass Group lays off 230
foodservice workers at
Northwestern University

These employees had been furloughed since March due
to the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Dixie Ultra

Article MENU
How community ties have kept an
independent restaurant thriving

At Prairie Grass Cafe, a strong local connection has
been key through the years and particularly in recent
months.
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <arik@educationvoters.org>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: How can we talk to our kids about race?
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:11:22 PM
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

Historically, the race conversation and topic are treacherous waters to navigate and the ‘colorblind’
approach has robbed us of the framework, language, and power to effectively address and dismantle it.

In our free webinar Wednesday, July 29 at 12:30 pm, TED speaker and Brownicity.com creator Dr.
Lucretia Berry, author of What LIES Between Us: Fostering First Steps Towards Racial Healing, will

describe how parents and teachers can talk to their children and students about race and race-related
trauma. She will also answer your questions.


https://default.salsalabs.org/T8222352e-563e-4bb8-b19f-2dfae8526fbf/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T0510efe9-88b2-40bb-8073-fc8dacceae8b/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T1cdfcada-4250-4660-b76f-e9d21cf1de18/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
mailto:arik@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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If you are unable to join the LEVinar in real-time, please register anyway and | will send you a link to a
recording that you can watch at your convenience. If you wish to submit a question to Dr. Berry in
advance, just reply to this email.

Also, we have created a COVID-19 Resources page with national, state, and school district resources,
along with recordings of previous webinars with mental health professionals, Superintendent

Reykdal, Washington state Teachers of the Year, and more. Here at League of Education Voters, we are
keeping equity in mind as we observe what school districts do and how they respond to this crisis in the
coming months. If you know of local resources that are not listed, please reply and we will add them to the
page.

In case you missed our most recent LEVinar on Why Students Need to Go Outdoors, you can
watch here.

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

Unsubscribe


https://default.salsalabs.org/Ta959e819-81d8-4ead-b3ce-8aabdb455d6b/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T15b142c3-4925-4c1f-bec7-98d72399e91f/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://facebook.com/educationvoters
https://twitter.com/intent/follow?screen_name=edvoters
https://www.linkedin.com/company/league-of-education-voters/
https://educationvoters.salsalabs.org/dr_lucretia_berry_july2020_levinar?wvpId=50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://educationvoters.salsalabs.org/manage-your-subscription?eId=8e09a453-fe33-48ea-b72d-7ca15af6f671&eType=EmailBlastContent&sId=50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T845ae75e-036f-48c5-8780-ffd5d48a0696/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T845ae75e-036f-48c5-8780-ffd5d48a0696/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
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From: Communications Department on behalf of Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: @District Leadership Team

Subject: IMPORTANT: Please share attached message with your staff today

Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 11:45:59 AM

Dear DLT,

We hope everyone is hanging in there!

Please share the important message below with all of your staff by the end of today,

Friday, Aug, 21, 2020. Please “cc” the cabinet member your department/school falls under
when you send out the message.

If you have building-specific information to add to the message, please do so.

This information is critical to ensure we are doing everything possible to keep people
healthy during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Thank you for your work!

Sincerely,

Communications Department

REQUIRED PROTOCOLS FOR ENTERING AND EXITING A DISTRICT BUILDING

STEP 1: BEFORE ENTERING BUILDING: HEALTH ATTESTATION FORM
All staff must complete the Attestation Form prior to entering a district building.
This process will require each employee to answer questions to confirm they are
healthy and have not been exposed to COVID-19. Staff medical information will be
confidential and remain with Human Resources.

In addition to clicking on the form link provided in this message, there will be a QR
Code posted on the entrances to buildings that will take you to the attestation form
as well.

Administrators will need to verify attestations metrics data daily for their onsite staff.

STEP 2: BEFORE EXITING BUILDING: BUILDING ACCESS TRACKING FORM
All staff must fill out the district’s_ Building Access Tracking Form when they leave
a district building. This information is critical for the custodial team, as well as for
contact tracing, should we have a positive COVID-19 case and need to notify staff of


mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:dlt@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://forms.gle/qT9estayas4hG2dQA
https://forms.gle/qT9estayas4hG2dQA
https://forms.gle/ADBF1SbUAUDxEvu76
https://forms.gle/ADBF1SbUAUDxEvu76
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possible exposure.

Please know that for staff who work in multiple buildings, the tracking form will need
to be completed for each building accessed.

WHAT TO DO WITH A POSITIVE ATTESTATION
[ ]

Staff are not to go to their work location if they are experiencing symptoms and/or
their attestation is positive.

Follow the district’s normal communication process with your supervisor to either take
appropriate leave or work remotely, as applicable.

A staff member is to contact Human Resources or their Administrator if:

They are diagnosed with COVID-19;

If their healthcare provider instructs them to self-isolate because they are
experiencing COVID-19 symptoms;

They experience COVID-19 like symptoms and/or they have been informed
that they can not attend work; and/or

They have been in close contact with someone who has COVID-19 (even if not
experiencing symptoms).

Contact Student Health Services:

If assistance is needed for contact tracing, if other staff or students are involved
in the case incidence.

VISITORS IN DISTRICT BUILDINGS
Please work with your building administrator when it comes to non-employees entering

district buildings. There should be few to no visitors to our buildings at this time. Pick up or
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drop off of paperwork and materials should be managed as much as possible outside of the
building. Visitors who do have approval to enter a district building must sign in at the front
office and fill out the required_Attestation Form. You can email your visitor the form prior to
them entering the building or they can fill out a hard copy. Our goal is to have as few hard
copies of attestation forms as possible, but we understand there will be times when that will
be the only option. PLEASE DO NOT ALLOW ANY VISITORS INTO THE BUILDING
UNLESS THEY HAVE AN APPOINTMENT WITH YOU.

FACE COVERING REQUIREMENTS

Effective June 28, 2020, every Washingtonian must now wear a facial covering when in a
public space. This includes both indoor and outdoor public spaces. Face coverings
continue to be required for anyone entering and navigating all public spaces in a district
building. If you are working at your school site, it is an expectation that you will wear a face
covering at all times and you will maintain social distancing when you interact with others.

This includes those instances when you are walking about the building.

Employees must also wear face coverings when interacting with others while they are
behind a Plexiglass barrier and are socially distanced. While the use of barriers is
encouraged, it does not remove the requirement that workers have to wear a face

covering.
As a reminder, your cloth face coverings can and should be routinely laundered at home.

WORKING ALONE
You do not need to wear a mask when working alone. You are considered to be working
alone when you are isolated from interaction with other people and have little or no

expectation of in-person interruption.

Examples of working alone include:
[ )

By yourself inside an office or classroom with four walls and a door.

By yourself inside of a cubicle with 4 walls (one with an opening for an entryway)
that are high enough to block the breathing zone of anyone walking by, and whose
work activity will not require anyone to come inside of the cubicle.


https://forms.gle/qT9estayas4hG2dQA
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LIMIT IN-PERSON SOCIAL INTERACTIONS
When working on-site, please limit your interactions with colleagues to less than 15 minutes

and be sure to wear a face-covering at all times and stay at least six feet apart.

CONFERENCE ROOMS - LIMITED ACCESS

Due to the cleaning required each time a person enters and exits a conference room, we
are asking employees to avoid using conference rooms in schools. If you do need to
access a conference room, please contact your head custodian so the room can be

properly cleaned.

STAFF LOUNGE AND MAIL ROOM ETIQUETTE

Employees on-site may use a staff lounge to access vending machines, microwaves, other
cooking equipment, and the refrigerator. Please DO NOT congregate in the staff lounge or
eat your food in these spaces. We ask all employees to eat in their classrooms or
workspaces or find space outside. The same guidelines apply to the mailroom. Please limit

your time in the mailroom.

Face coverings may be removed during lunch, but social distancing needs to be

maintained.

ELEVATORS
Only one person should take a district building elevator at a time unless assistance is

needed.

STUDENTS ACCESSING SCHOOLS AND DISTRICT BUILDINGS
In promoting health and safety in our district buildings and schools, we are not allowing
students to access any of our buildings at this time. More guidance will be issued by the

district in the coming weeks as we finalize plans to serve some of our students in-person.

THANK YOU!
Thank you to all staff for continuing to do your part to help stop the spread of COVID-19

while doing your incredible work to serve our students, families, and communities!
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From: IPS Rebates Team on behalf of IPS Rebates Team <ips@ipsrebates.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: IPS Needs Your Input - Second Request
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 3:03:53 AM
IPS Member Survey For 20-21 School Year - Second Request Email not displaying correctly?

View it in your browser.

Dear IPS Member,

We are reaching out to you as a valued member of the IPS Rebates program. The global
pandemic has dictated that processes change. To ensure we are supporting you in the
best possible way, we ask that you take the 3 minute survey to help us better understand
how the pandemic is affecting your food service process.

Click here to complete our survey.
For those of you that previously responded, Thank You! If your responses are
different now due to the evolution of the pandemic, we ask that you complete the

survey again.

Best Regards,
IPS Rebates Team

follow on LinkedIn | visit our website

Copyright © 2020, All rights reserved.
Our mailing address is:

10700 Meridian Ave N Suite 503
Seattle, WA 98133

unsubscribe from all emails


mailto:ips@ipsrebates.com
mailto:rebates@ipsrebates.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://go.pardot.com/webmail/209932/412954208/8c0f6b25758a9d71210771adac43698687a4ae5241bc342f4d90dc9c4e71fd23
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/r-IPSRebates2020/2jr38m/412954208?h=E7SvUqY9xX1-eg_7GSDpWiBax9FHz5ANvh9FOTg1b_k
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/company-5204243-/2jr38p/412954208?h=E7SvUqY9xX1-eg_7GSDpWiBax9FHz5ANvh9FOTg1b_k
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/2020-08-19/2jr38r/412954208?h=E7SvUqY9xX1-eg_7GSDpWiBax9FHz5ANvh9FOTg1b_k
http://go.pardot.com/unsubscribe/u/209932/8c0f6b25758a9d71210771adac43698687a4ae5241bc342f4d90dc9c4e71fd23/412954208
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From: IPS Rebates Team on behalf of IPS Rebates Team <ips@ipsrebates.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: IPS Needs Your Input
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 6:35:00 AM
IPS Member Survey For 20-21 School Year Email not displaying correctly?

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
mailto:jeff.herman@ipsrebates.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://go.pardot.com/webmail/209932/385578445/8c0f6b25758a9d71210771adac43698687a4ae5241bc342f4d90dc9c4e71fd23
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/r-IPSRebates2020/2j1yjl/385578445?h=6uoFrjd1FIdStGH77U2hSAvMBQscYgymFv_qtW4X4fI
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/company-5204243-/2j1yjn/385578445?h=6uoFrjd1FIdStGH77U2hSAvMBQscYgymFv_qtW4X4fI
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/2020-06-17/2j1yjq/385578445?h=6uoFrjd1FIdStGH77U2hSAvMBQscYgymFv_qtW4X4fI
http://go.pardot.com/unsubscribe/u/209932/8c0f6b25758a9d71210771adac43698687a4ae5241bc342f4d90dc9c4e71fd23/385578445
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From: Communications & Public Relations on behalf of Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Bcc: all@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Important information to prepare schools and district buildings for reopening

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:28:58 PM

Attachments: CLOTH FACE COVERINGS SIGN v4 (1).pdf

Dear colleagues,

As we are nearly to the last day of school and many staff members are about to start
summer break, we want to share important information about the work taking place this
summer and what that means for you.

NON-DISTRICT PROVIDED FABRIC FURNITURE AND TOYS MUST BE REMOVED
**Please remove all non-district fabric furnishings from your classrooms and offices
(i.e. couches, chairs, rugs, toys etc.) that cannot easily be sanitized by July 15,
2020.**

There are some important reasons for the district needing to make this request. We are
making sure our custodial team can thoroughly sanitize all classroom furniture and that all
teaching staff can thoroughly clean all toys used in their program. We also need to
maximize the available floor space in each classroom to maintain social distancing
requirements for students and staff based on the recommendations from state and local
health officials.

Please consider the following:

The district is following OSPI and state and local health department guidelines by
removing these items from our school environment. Fabric covered toys and furniture
do not meet standards for cleanability. They can have a negative impact on air quality
and foster transmission of illness.

We are asking staff to help out by removing non-district furnished items and other
fabric covered items yourself and to work with your building administrator to gain
access.

If you are unable to remove your furniture or other items yourself, please contact your
site custodian. If you are still having difficulty with this request contact Robert
Hansen, Manager of Custodial and Warehouse Services, to schedule a time for a
custodian to assist in your furniture removal process.



mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:undisclosed-recipients:
mailto:all@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:hansenr@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:hansenr@edmonds.wednet.edu

CLOTH FACE
COVERINGS

REQUIRED

THE DO’S AND DON'TS OF WEARING THEM

Q DO cover your face with a cloth mask with a couple layers of cloth while in public places.

0 DO wash your hands or use hand sanitizer before you put your mask on and after you take
it off.
na DO wash your cloth face covering in a washing machine after a day's use.
na DO make sure the cloth face covering covers both your mouth and nose.

0 DON'T wear surgical-grade masks or N95 respirators. We need to reserve those for health
care and other front line workers.

Q DON'T think that wearing cloth face coverings means we can gather in large groups of people.

unless we are also washing our hands, staying home when we are sick, and practicing physical

0 DON'T think that wearing a cloth face covering makes it safe to come within six feet of other
DON'T people. At best, a cloth face covering is just one added level of precaution. It doesn't really help
distancing.

e DON'T touch your cloth face covering after you put it on. Try not to touch your face at all.

DO use the face-covering loops or ends when removing from your face, do not touch the
front. During the day in between uses, store the cloth face-covering in a paper bag when
not in use.

DON'T worry that a cloth face covering might restrict your oxygen. It's not airtight. If you ever
feel like you're having trouble breathing, remove the cloth face covering and sit down. If the
feeling persists, call 911.

PRACTICE COMPASSION. Remember, wearing a cloth face covering is an act of compassion.
We cover our faces to protect others.

= Edmonds
SCHOOL DISTRICT






Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012619

Any items left behind that do not meet the state guidelines for cleanable surfaces and
cannot properly and easily be cleaned or sanitized by custodial staff will be removed
and disposed of by the district after Wednesday, July 15, 2020.

PHASED REOPENING - What the phases mean for district staff

Currently, Snohomish County remains in Phase 2 of the governor’s phased reopening plan.
For district employees and district operations, this does not change much with regard to
how we are currently operating. As we move into Phase 3 and Phase 4, our
superintendent, cabinet members and the COVID-19 Emergency Response team will
update you on what those phases will mean for our different staff.

PLANNING FOR REOPENING SCHOOLS

We want you to know that intense discussions are currently underway with our new
superintendent, Dr. Gustavo Balderas, and cabinet members to make decisions soon for
how the Edmonds School District will reopen in the fall. We will be following the guidelines
from the OSPI that were released last week and we will also look at what our neighboring
districts are planning. Finally, we will be working to clearly identify the needs of our own
students, families, and staff as we consider how to reopen in the fall.

We know everyone is anxious to know what school will look like in September. Please know
that we are working diligently to get our specific plan in place so we can begin the planning
process for the start of school. We will continue to bring you updates as we have them.

FAMILY SURVEY
We want to let you know that we will be sending out a family survey (in both English and
Spanish) soon asking for feedback as we make our reopening plans.

FACE COVERINGS

As face coverings are becoming more of the norm in society and are required for entering
district buildings, please take a look at the do’s and don’ts of wearing a face covering in the
attached document. The flier will be posted on the entrances of our district buildings.

THANK YOU

We want to thank you for your continued patience, understanding and cooperation as we
enter into this next step of our critical work for students, staff and families over the next
several weeks.

Sincerely,

Greg Schwab
Assistant Superintendent


https://www.k12.wa.us/sites/default/files/public/workgroups/Reopening%20Washington%20Schools%202020%20Planning%20Guide.pdf
https://www.k12.wa.us/sites/default/files/public/workgroups/Reopening%20Washington%20Schools%202020%20Planning%20Guide.pdf
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/5HTMQTY
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/5P87TZN
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From: Envision Leadership on behalf of Envision Leadership <info@envisionleadership.net>
To: Megan de Vries

Subject: Interview Time - The Power of How

Date: Saturday, August 15, 2020 2:37:57 PM

Thank you, Megan! Let’s go with Thursday at 3PM. I’'ll send you a Zoom invitation in
the coming days.
Have a great weekend!

Karl

From: Megan de Vries

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Karl J. Newman

Subject: Re: Fw: Megan - Info About Scheduling Interview - The Power of How

Hi Karl,
| would love to share my story however it helps.
| am available next Wednesday or Thursday from 8-11am or 3-4pm.

Let me know what works best for you.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office

— devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.

On Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 9:51 AM Karl J. Newman <karl.newman@envisionleadership.net> wrote:

Megan,

Thank you for the opportunity to have a podcast-style conversation with you
about the ways you’ve used “The Power of How” in your life and work. Please let
me know if the week of August 17 works for you and, if so, give me several days
and times.

At one point during our earlier mastermind, you said something like “We asked
ourselves, how can we feed everyone and not turn some students away as other
districts have had to do?” And you found a way. That is a key premise of the book
which is about transforming organizations. When we ask ourselves “how can I” or
“how can we” questions, our creativity is unlocked and we find solutions. If we
say, “We can’t because...” no matter how valid the reason may be, it’s game over
for creative problem solving.

Your story may end up in one of the chapters and | plan to post the interviews as


mailto:info@envisionleadership.net
mailto:info@envisionleadership.net
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://www.edmonds.wednet.edu/departments/food___nutrition_services/
https://www.facebook.com/ESDschoolmeals/
https://www.instagram.com/esdschoolmeals/?hl=en
https://www.myschoolmenus.com/instance/189/district/213
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we begin promoting the book. There are a number others who will be part of this,
including Mark Cole, CEO, John Maxwell Companies and from our mastermind
group, Mike Newman, John Jolliff and Jeremy Engel.

Here are some of the specifics:

1) The interview will be on Zoom and will be in a video podcast format.

Attire is business casual.

2) We will have a simple conversation and keep it pretty informal. We’re
not looking for perfection, just a sincere desire to help others see the
Power of How through your story or stories.

3) To help you understand the key concepts ahead of the conversation,
I’ve attached the introduction to the book, the chapter summaries and the
two completed chapters I’ve submitted to the publisher. Please read them
ahead of time and let me know if you have questions.

4) As mentioned above, please let me know if the week of August 17 works
for you and, if so, give me several days and times. I’m taking the week off
to work on the book so | have a lot of flexibility. If that week is out let me
know how your schedule looks the following Monday or we can shoot for a
Saturday.

Thanks very much! Looking forward to talking with you.
Karl
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F r

To: Megan de Vries

Subject: Introducing Individually Wrapped Donuts
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 8:32:04 AM

View this email in your browser

®

Introducing Baker Boy's NEW
Individually Wrapped Donuts!


https://us18.campaign-archive.com/?e=e250563c0c&u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=8cf8810424
mailto:thedonuthole@bakerboy.com
mailto:thedonuthole@bakerboy.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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As the COVID-19 Pandemic ushers in changes to nearly
every foodservice operator, Baker Boy is responding
with a touchpoint-free bakery solution — fully finished
Individually Wrapped donuts

Individually wrapped donuts are perfect for K-12
and Colleges & University dining services, or
Convenience Stores and Supermarkets looking for a
safer way to merchandise donuts in a bakery case.
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Baker Boy Marketing Manager Dustin Monke shows the Individually Wrapped Donuts.

Whole Grain Donuts for K-12


https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=367fada791&e=e250563c0c
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)

As schools begin planning to return this fall, Baker Boy
understands K-12 foodservice directors are being faced
with unprecedented challenges.

With that in mind, we now offer two thaw-and-serve individually wrapped donuts
made with whole grain: the Apple Filled Magic Ring Donut and a Cake Donut.

Both individually wrapped donuts meet school nutrition standards and are ideal
touchpoint-free grab-and-go snacks or quick-serve breakfast options.

Call Baker Boy or your distributor to these delicious donuts this school year.



https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=5eab3bd524&e=e250563c0c
https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=3b96a707f3&e=e250563c0c
https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=dc2dd7d183&e=e250563c0c
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Individually WraE ped
Magic Ring"Donuts

)

Delivered frozen and fully finished, the Individually
Wrapped lineup includes two flavors of iced Magic Ring
Donuts — ring donuts with delicious filling in every bite.

Individually Wraped Magic Ring Donut flavors include
White Iced Raspberry and the dual-filled Chocolate Iced
Chocolate & Bavarian Creme.


https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=3312c07ffa&e=e250563c0c
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https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=214badf691&e=e250563c0c
https://bakerboy.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=c086373394d9f37cc756b9af0&id=3ea06770a3&e=e250563c0c
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From: Instructional Technology on behalf of Instructional Technology <instructional tech@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: undisclosed-recipients:

Bcc: dit@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Jeff Utecht Keynote Slides and Notes

Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:23:51 PM

Attachments: image.png

Thanks so much to those of you who were able to join us last week for Jeff's inspiring session
"Creating a Distance Learning System that Works For All."

Very sadly, a global Zoom disruption caused the majority of our session last week not to be
recorded. This video from Jeff reflects similar content to our keynote in minutes 1-27, and

minutes 38-44. You can also view Jeff's slides from our keynote.

Jeff encouraged us to...

o Ask: "What am I going to do with this great opportunity before me?"

e Remember to "Choose progress over perfection."

e Build community in 30-second increments, with much of that community being fostered
through chat in Zoom (especially with older students who may not want to speak out
verbally right away) and synchronous meetings focused on community building.

o Focus on our "Core 4": our "home base" for learning and communication (Seesaw for
PreK-2, Canvas for 3-12); our tool to create brief instructional videos (WeVideo); our
tool for content organization (Google Drive); our tool for class connection meetings and
office hours (Zoom).

o Have a "drop schedule" of when students/families will know to find new
content/messages in the "home base" learning management system. It doesn't work to
send reminders all the time.

o Keep instructional videos short (around 6 minutes), and know that research shows
providing asynchronous videos to students results in student learning gains (in normal
situations, not specific to remote learning).

Looking for more? Check out the free, quick, easily accessible course from The Modern
Classrooms Project. It includes some short segments on Creating Instructional Videos and
Increasing Video Engagement. Our Staff Resources Site also includes short tutorials on using
WeVideo, Zoom, and other tools!

[This message is being sent to all teachers and administrators. Please do not reply to this


mailto:instructional_tech@edmonds.wednet.edu
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mailto:undisclosed-recipients:
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https://learn.modernclassrooms.org/courses/essentials
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https://sites.google.com/edmonds.wednet.edu/online-learning/home_1#h.kxw3fxurozr0
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From: Arik Korman, League of Education Voters on behalf of Arik Korman, League of Education Voters <arik@educationvoters.org>
To: Megan deVries

Subject: Join our work on making the 2020-21 school year more equitable

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:33:06 AM

With the 2020-21 school year underway as mostly remote learning, students and parents everywhere
(including my 6th-grader and me) are struggling and there are no easy answers. Many educators in our
communities are also experiencing a difficult time, both here in Washington state and around the nation.
And we acknowledge the ongoing injustices endured by the Black community and other communities of
color.

To help address the many education equity issues we are facing, here at League of Education Voters our
Policy team is hard at work on multiple fronts:


mailto:arik@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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o Working side-by-side with a statewide group of partners to ensure students and families are receiving
the supports they need to engage in learning, by advocating on the use of CARES Act federal
stimulus funds and the services and strategies included in school reopening and remote learning
plans.

¢ Collecting information on school reopening for families on our resource page.

o Working closely with the Field team to develop LEV’s legislative agenda for the 2021 session.

Speaking of the Field team, we are interviewing students, parents, community-based organizations,
coalitions, and school administrators across Washington state in order to assess their pressing issues
and what budgetary or legislative priorities they have going into the 2021 state legislative session (with
the possibility of a special session). The Field team will share findings with our Policy team to help guide
our legislative agenda-setting process. We will then reconvene with these stakeholders across the state
to assess whether our tentative legislative agenda aligns with what they communicated to us. Also, watch
for an email coming soon on how you can get more involved in our work from Eric Holzapfel, our
new Director of Field and Community Engagement.

And finally, our free 2020 Virtual Event on Racial Equity in Education featuring Dr. Benjamin
Danielson of the Odessa Brown Children's Clinic is only 3 weeks away! Click the photo below to join us

on October 8th if you haven't already registered.

Read more about our work below.


https://default.salsalabs.org/Taf422145-91bf-429f-8d41-0d431b040d65/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T90125ac9-4583-45ae-8883-e36b98972e60/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381

Racial Equity in Education -
League of Education Voters
Foundation Virtual Event
October 8, 2020

Join us on October 8, 2020 from 11:30 am - 1:00
pm for a statewide virtual FREE convening around
Racial Equity and Education. First, we will hear
from Dr. Benjamin Danielson, Director of
Odessa Brown Children’s Clinic in Seattle,

exploring the role of equity, diversity, access. and
inclusion in our public education system. Then, join

us as we break into small groups to discuss the
issue together.
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Free Webinar September 23 at
12:30pm: A Listening Session
with Voices from the African-
American Community

What works for African-American students works
for all students. In the wake of lives lost in the
African-American community, League of Education
Voters has committed to listen, learn from, and
amplify voices of the African-American community
because they are at the center of the movement for
racial justice. In this webinar, we have assembled a

statewide panel of African-American thought
| r mmunity | r in wners, an

educators to share their perspectives and answer
your questions.

Podcast: Fernell Miller of The
Root of Us on What Students
Need Now

Tune in to this month’s podcast to hear Fernell
Miller, Founder and CEO of The Root of Us and
a physical education teacher in the public school
system, share what she is hearing from students
during this historic time, what it was like for her to
navigate school as a Black student, and what she
would like to see schools prioritize as the 2020-21
school year begins.

LEVinars: Washington state
Superintendent Chris Reykdal,
State Teachers of the Year, and
Superintendents on What
Students Need to Begin the
School Year

We have been fortunate to feature influential voices
from across Washington state in recent Lunchtime
LEVinars. Earlier this month, State
Superintendent of Public Instruction Chris
Reykdal joined us to outline the status of our
schools and answer questions as the 2020-21
school year began. Watch now.

Last month, Washington state Teachers of the Year
Amy Campbell (2020), Robert Hand (2019),
Mandy Manning (2018, and the 2018 National
Teacher of the Year), Camille Jones (2017), and
Nate Bowling (2016) shared what they are hearing
from students, parents, and colleagues in their
community, shared what students need to begin the
2020-21 school year, and answered your questions.
Watch now.

Also last month, Highline Superintendent Dr.
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Susan Enfield, Kent Superintendent Dr. Calvin
Watts, Northshore Superintendent Dr. Michelle
Reid, Bellingham Superintendent Dr. Greg Baker,
Kennewick Superintendent Dr. Traci Pierce, and
Davenport Superintendent Jim

Kowalkowski shared how racial equity is being
addressed during this historic time, described what
school will look like in their districts for the start of
the 2020-21 school year, and outlined what kinds of
support school districts in Washington need from
the state as the school year gets underway. Watch
now.

Arik Korman
Communications Director, League of Education
Voters

League of Education Voters
2734 Westlake Ave N
Seattle, Washington 98109
(206) 728-6448
info@educationvoters.org
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From: Elizabeth Olson on behalf of Elizabeth Olson <elizabeth.olson@ipsrebates.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: July Spotlight - COVID-19 Foodservice Related Items

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 6:03:03 AM

July Spotlight - COVID-19 Foodservice Related Items Email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

=
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries

Subject: LAST REVIEW - promise! Thank you!!

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:30:07 AM

Does this work?

Meals will be available for pick up during remote learning

Meals will be available in five-day kits, which include five breakfasts and five lunches per
student. Families or students who will be picking up the meal kits will need to provide their
student’s first and last name and/or their student ID number, which will then allow their
student account to be charged. Free and reduced price meal benefits will be applied for

students who qualify.

Harmony Weinberg

- Communications Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)



mailto:weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://www.edmonds.wednet.edu/
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <arik@educationvoters.org>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: Learn from experts on supporting students in foster care
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:01:50 PM
Dear Megan,

We acknowledge that this is a difficult time for many students and families in our communities, both here in
Washington state and around the nation.

Thousands of children, youth, and young adults in foster care statewide have been impacted by COVID-19.
Because our students of color are disproportionately represented in the foster youth community, they have
been hit especially hard. Already vulnerable before the pandemic, youth saw theirimmediate needs change
dramatically with technology assistance for online school surfacing as the first obstacle to overcome. Many
young adults living independently lost their jobs, which increased the need for rent assistance and other
critical supports.

In our free webinar this Friday, June 26 at 12:30pm, Treehouse CEO Lisa Chin and Chief Policy &


https://default.salsalabs.org/Tc91cccd3-edcf-4517-bbe0-01dab431b25a/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/Tb57a24c9-e8b6-43c9-8650-783d6a730d1d/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
mailto:arik@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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Strategy Officer Dawn Rains will share how their nonprofit organization took immediate action to respond
to the challenges of COVID-19, outline how we can best support students in foster care, and answer your
questions.

If you are unable to join the LEVinar in real-time, please register anyway and | will send you a link to a
recording that you can watch at your convenience. If you wish to submit questions to Lisa and Dawn in
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

In case you missed our most recent LEVinar on Parents as Teachers (our first Spanish language
LEVinar), you can watch the recording and see presentation slides in both Spanish and English here.

And finally, our next LEVinar on June 30 at 12:30 pm features award-winning educator and public
speaker Dr. Jennifer Harvey, author of Raising White Kids: Bringing Up Children in a Racially Unjust
America. Dr. Harvey will talk about how to teach white children to notice race and how to address racism
when they encounter it. She will also answer your questions. You can register here.

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
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From: Bianca Smith on behalf of Bianca Smith <Bianca.Smith@k12.wa.us>
Cc: Christina Wong

Subject: Local Coordinated Response to Hunger Webinar: July 6, 2:00p-3:30p
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:43:07 PM

Hello Everyone,

Thanks for responding to the community coordinated food distribution survey. We appreciate
your input!

During the COVID-19 pandemic, the number of people that are struggling to put food on their
tables has doubled. One bright spot during this crisis: individuals, organizations, and businesses
like you have been dedicating their time and efforts to help people in our communities have
access to nutritious food. But local efforts can work with greater efficiency and make the most of
available resources if we coordinate efforts.

Join us for a webinar on Monday, July 6 to learn more about local coordination efforts to
respond to hunger. We'll provide an overview of a model team structure that will help align
resources to break down barriers to services, provide examples of existing response teams, and
provide space for discussion to launch or enhance coordination in your communities.

When: Monday, July 6, 2:00p.m.-3:30p.m.

Register here: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86801032519?
pwd=Rmp3NGIPci9)WmINWEc1TWVGV2dodz09

Bianca Smith, MDA, RD

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Program Specialist - Nutritionist

Child Nutrition Services

Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction
office: 360-725-6057

cell: 360-742-4175


mailto:Bianca.Smith@k12.wa.us
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From: Iberle, Christopher (AGR) on behalf of Iberle, Christopher (AGR) <Clberle@agr.wa.gov>
To: Iberle, Christopher (AGR)

Subject: Local food from WA farmers for multi-day/grocery distribution, summer meals

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:24:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear school district nutrition staff,

I’'m reaching out because your school district has indicated they are doing meal distribution in multi-
day or “grocery” style bags or boxes. Since that might be a great way to include some whole produce
or other items from local farms for families to eat or cook at home, | wanted to send along a new
resource!

I also know this school year is just about to end, so this will be a great place to find local foods for
SFSP or summer meal programs if you operate those too. Thank you, thank you for all the ways you
are keeping our communities fed through this crisis.

WSDA Farm to School has developed a new “Farm to School Spring & Summer 2020 Product
Availability List” to help districts with easier access product availability from some local farms and
producers. This list would be a great starting place to find local products that might be a great fit for
your grocery or multi-day food boxes.

Many farmers are looking to connect with school meal programs during this time to make sure
schools have the foods you need to keep feeding families, and because some local farms are also
struggling with lost buyers due to closures.

Support your local farmers, and find more fresh foods for your grocery, multi-day food
boxes or summer meals!

Visit the Farm to School Spring & Summer 2020 Product Availability List
The list will continue to be updated as more farms add their availability, and as the season goes on.

Which farms are on the list?

Farmers, local food distributors and suppliers that have signed up or participated in past WSDA Farm
to School meetings, events, or promotions (like Taste Washington Day) are compiled into the list,
along with farmers from other regional farm to school directories developed previously in
Washington State. Farmers and local food suppliers are sorted by county to find those closest to you,
but also list their approximate distribution areas of the state.

What types of products are listed?
Local farmers have been asked to list their products that are an especially good fit for the new ways
schools are distributing food during COVID-19, such as:
e Individually packaged servings of produce, dairy, eggs (good for sack lunches, grab and go,
etc.)
e  Pre-packed single whole produce items
e  Whole produce items normally eaten raw (good for sack lunches, multi-day grocery boxes,
or processing in your kitchen)


mailto:CIberle@agr.wa.gov
mailto:CIberle@agr.wa.gov
mailto:CIberle@agr.wa.gov
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Use the list to find local farmers near you that are interested in selling directly to schools and have
products available now (or soon), and might have products you can use this spring, summer, and
beyond.

Please contact WSDA Farm to School if we can help connect you with any potential farmers and
suppliers or making purchases. If there are any other ways you think | might be able to help in your
important, inspiring work feeding communities during this crisis, let me know.

Thank you for all you do!

Chris Iberle

Farm to School Lead

Regional Markets Program

cell: 206-714-2757

ciberle@agr.wa.gov | agr.wa.gov/farmtoschool

Washington

. e State Department of
= WSDA Agricli’:[ture
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From: Eric Holzapfel, League of Education Voters on behalf of Eric Holzapfel, League of Education Voters
<eric@educationvoters.org>

To: Megan deVries

Subject: Make a difference in the 2020 election locally and statewide

Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 3:51:31 PM

=

Dear Megan,

| want to take the opportunity to introduce myself as the new Director of Field
and Community Engagement at League of Education Voters. | join the team at
one of the most important times to get civically engaged, as we head into a
presidential election and crucial local elections. For the last six months, we
have practiced social distancing and given up many of the activities to which
we are accustomed. Our sacrifices have helped Washington state curb the
spread of COVID-19. Many of us are still left feeling frustrated with how we
can help during this crisis. After all, not everyone gets to be a healthcare
worker, teacher, or part of the essential workforce that has carried the load for
our country during this crisis. I'm reaching out directly to you to let you know
what LEV is supporting during this election and how you can get involved.

First and foremost, if you're able to-VOTE! If you have not registered, you can
do so HERE. Online and by-mail registrations must be received by October

28" You can register to vote for this election up until 8pm on November 3rd
(Election Day).

Second, LEV is supporting the Approve Referendum 90 campaign which
upholds the new Washington state law requiring all public schools to teach
age-appropriate, inclusive, comprehensive sexual health education to K-12


https://default.salsalabs.org/T1ff6b8c8-05bc-4a6c-b2f7-4698c1fa9360/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
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https://default.salsalabs.org/Tcf7ccadc-0291-4410-8703-1f51f7897976/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T72a50825-2526-4232-9e7d-8f889ee6f134/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
mailto:eric@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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students. We believe this law will improve the health and well-being of
Washington’s youth and lower rates of sexual violence. The Columbian had a
great endorsement of R-90 last week. Below are some opportunities to text
and phone bank with the campaign:

« October 15t or October 8th @ 6-7pm - Virtual Volunteer Training for
Literature Dropping

« Literature drops: October 3™ (Tacoma or Vancouver), October 10t
(Olympia or Bellingham), and October 17" (Seattle, Vancouver, or
Bellingham)

o September 29th or October 13th @ 6-7pm - Virtual Volunteer Training
for Text/Phone Banking

« September 300, October 7tP, and October 14" @ 4-8pm - Direct Voter
Contact Text & Auto Dialer Phone Banking

Third, there are many local elections this season and areas where you can
help. The state parties are tracking some of those opportunities if you want to
reach out. Here at LEV, we did make an endorsement of one candidate who
has done a great deal of work around education. So, we would like to present
the opportunity to volunteer with Senator Mark Mullet’s re-election
campaign through phone banking. Senator Mullet has been a champion for
the children of Washington state during his tenure in the legislature and for
LEV-led initiatives.

Phone banking opportunities with Senator Mullet’s re-election campaign will
be held over Zoom, and members of team Mullet will join to make calls and
help with any questions! New volunteers to phone banking are welcome - the
team will have training materials available. Opportunities can be found at the
following links:

Every Monday, Wednesday, Saturday from 11am-1pm & Every Tuesday,
Thursday from 6pm-8pm

Finally, this month we lost one the greatest jurists and women’s rights
advocates: Ruth Bader Ginsberg (forever known as RBG). As Chief Justice
John Roberts said in his eulogy to RBG, “It has been said that Ruth wanted to
be an opera virtuoso, but became a rock star instead. But she chose the law.
Subjected to discrimination in law school and the job market because she was
a woman, Ruth would grow to become the leading advocate, fighting such
discrimination in court... she won famous victories that helped move our
nation closer to equal justice under law to the extent that women are now a
majority in law schools, not simply a handful. Later, she became a star on the
bench where she sat for 27 years. Her 483 maijority concurring and
descending opinions will steer the court for decades.”

In honor of RBG’s legacy, LEV encourages you to donate to a community
fund as part of All in Washington’s support of workers and families impacted
by COVID-19 across the state.
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It's my honor to serve League of Education Voters as its Director of Field and
Community Engagement and be able to connect you, our constituent, to these
opportunities. If you would like to contact me regarding involvement with LEV’s

field work, you can reach me at eric@educationvoters.org.
Sincerely,
Eric

Eric Holzapfel | Director of Field and Community Engagement
Mobile: 206.607.4699

P.S. Do you have questions? Hit reply to this email and get in touch.

League of Education Voters

2734 Westlake Ave N | Seattle, Washington 98109
(206) 728-6448 | info@educationvoters.org

I

Having trouble viewing this email? View it in vour web browser

Unsubscribe
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California Milk Advisory Board and FoodService Director on behalf of California Milk Advisory Board and FoodService Director
<admin@email.foodservicedirector.com>

devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Make to-go meals better with these strategies

Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:03:05 AM

To view this email as a web page,

Off-Premise Strategies

BROUGHT TO YOU BY CALIFORNIA MILK ADVISORY BOARD
AND FOODSERVICE DIRECTOR

Make to-go meals better with Real California dairy

One way to ensure customers remain satisfied with meals to go, delivery and take-and-bake offerings is to
into dishes.

4 tips for a successful take-home meals program

As the COVID-19 pandemic continues, the team at Hendricks Regional Health is for
busy hospital staff.

Balancing diners’ desire for health with great taste

California dairy makes a perfect partner for
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Making the most of takeout and delivery

COVID-19 has forced operators to focus on

300 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 1600 | Chicago, IL 60606 @ 312-876-0004
This email was sent to devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu = Unsubscribe | Update Preferences
For more information on our data practices and your privacy rights, please see our Privacy Policy.

Contact Us | © Winsight, LLC. 2020
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From: Erin Verschoor on behalf of Erin Verschoor <verschoore398@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lydia Sellie; Megan de Vries

Subject: Meal Prices

Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 2:31:23 PM

Attachments: Meal Price Info Item.docx

Hi Lydia & Megan,

Attached is a short write up of the change to flat rate meal pricing. Please change my
wording/ make edits as necessary. I will post this to Agenda Quick as a "report" (since
no vote is needed) for the 8/25 board meeting once it has your approval.

Thank you!
Erin

Erin Verschoor
Administrative Assistant, Business & Finance
Edmonds School District
Phone (425) 431-7079, Fax (425)431-7198


mailto:verschoore398@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:verschoore398@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

[bookmark: _GoBack]Prior to COVID-19, the combined cost of breakfast and lunch differed for elementary students and secondary students. The prices differed because older students were being provided with more food per meal than younger students. The daily cost for elementary students totaled $4.45, while the daily cost for secondary students totaled $5.50.

Now that we are operating online only for the start of the 2020-21 academic year, grab & go meals will be available to all students. Because these meals all contain the same amount of food, we are moving to a flat rate for all students. Grab & Go Meals will be priced at $5.00 per day for all students.
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From: FundsAdminOffice on behalf of FundsAdminOffice <FundsAdminOffice@mmseducation.com>

To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: hearns@edmonds.wednet.edu; georgeh@edmonds.wednet.edu; fundsadminoffice@mmseducation.com
Subject: Media Toolkits for Nourishing Neighbors grant recipients

Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:44:51 PM

Attachments: SEATTLE School NN Toolkit.docx

genyouth logo.png

Date: Sep 2, 2020
RE: COLLEGE PLACE ELEMENTARY SCH; EDMONDS SCHOOL DISTRICT 15
Dear Megan deVries,

Thank you for your continued efforts to feed and nourish students in your school community.
Thanks to the Albertsons Company Foundation support for GENYOUth’s Emergency School
Meal Delivery Fund and your local Safeway store, 8,393 Schools just like you received $9.82
million in support across the country! Please show and share with us how you’re using your
funds via social media by using the tool kit attached

Be safe!

Sincerely,

Funds Administration Office
fundsadminoffice@mmseducation.com

GENYOUth has contracted with MMS Education to serve as the Funds Administration Office
in administering the COVID-19 Emergency School Meal Delivery Fund grants.

GENYOUth

515 Madison Avenue | 26th Floor | New York | NY | 10022

If you do not wish to receive future e-mail reminders, please click here to unsubscribe.
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HELP FEED FAMILIES DURING THE CRISIS 
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School Communications Tool Kit 

(SEATTLE DIVISION)



Now, more than ever… 

Our nation is all too familiar with the tragedy that is COVID-19; lives lost, businesses closed, schools closed, layoffs and constant fear of the unknown. The crisis now shapes our daily lives and has taken over our collective consciousness. However, we also know of a second crisis, one caused by the job losses economic upheaval that the pandemic brought with it — COVID-19 hunger. 

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, food insecurity was already an emergency in our country, with as many as 1 in 6 children living in families that don’t know where their next meal will come from. Today, as COVID-19 continues to take a human, employment, and economic toll on the country, as many as 1 in 4 children could face hunger. The emergency is now a crisis.

Now, more than ever, the nation needs our help. Albertsons And Safeway are proud to partner with you on this vital effort to fight COVID-19 hunger. 

As recipients of funds from our Help Feed Families During the Crisis fundraiser, part of the Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Campaign, it’s important to get your supporters and everyone in your community involved. This toolkit will make it easier for you to share the news about the grant and how your school will use the funds that are donated by customers at your local Albertsons and Safeway. The more you publicize the grant and your efforts to fight COVID-19 hunger, the greater the benefit for your school.

The ideas outlined in this tool kit are not requirements, but merely simple suggestions of how you can get the word out that funds donated at specific stores will help your school feed kids locally.

As always, feel free to contact Director of Public Affairs Director Sara Osborne at sara.osborne@albertsons.com if you have questions.

[bookmark: _Toc461634125][bookmark: _Toc461634198] List of Materials 	

· Newsletter Template

· Press Release Template

· Social Media Post Templates

· Sample Blog Post 

· Logo Usage Guidelines



[bookmark: OLE_LINK5][bookmark: OLE_LINK6]


Newsletter Template	

The following suggested text could be used in your newsletters.  In all cases, we recommend following up the initial donation announcement with an explanation of an additional need, encouraging others to follow the ALBERTSONS AND SAFEWAY Foundation’s lead and support your cause.

Albertsons, Safeway and the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation Donate (Amount) to Fight COVID-19 Hunger

During this exceptionally challenging time, we were fortunate to receive a generous gift that will help us meet the increased demand for food assistance.

We’re excited to receive a (amount) grant from Albertsons, Safeway and the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation!

The grant is meant to help fight hunger during the COVID-19 crisis and beyond. As we are all aware, school nutrition programs like ours are stretched beyond capacity due the surge in unemployment and other economic and social fallout from the pandemic. In response to what quickly became a critical need, Albertsons and Safeway began an in-store fundraiser in the early weeks of the pandemic. Their Help Feed Families During the Crisis campaign, part of Albertsons and Safeway Foundations’ Nourishing Neighbors Initiative, was established to provide the following critical assistance:

· Keep food banks stocked so they can respond to increased demand

· Support emergency meal distribution programs at schools

· Support senior centers and other programs that provide meals and food to seniors

· Help families access federal food programs

<Give a short explanation of how the funds will be used.> 

“This help from Albertsons and Safeway and their generous customers is the lifeline that we desparately need,” said (your school’s spokesperson). “The people we’re serving are beyond grateful for this support, and so our we.”

Our thanks to Albertsons and Safeway Foundation and Albertsons and Safeway stores and the many customers who donated. Their support, partnership, and generosity are truly making a difference. The next time you’re at a local Albertsons or Safeway, please thank the employees and Store Director for their hard work on this very important fundraiser.







[bookmark: _Toc461634141][bookmark: _Toc461634214]


Press Release Template

*Before issuing any news release, please send your final draft for review to our offices.  This practice enables us to provide additional input if needed and also helps us as keep track information being issued about our company.  



<SCHOOL NAME> Receives (Amount) Grant from Local Albertsons and Safeway and Albertsons and Safeway Foundation to Help Feed Students During the Crisis

 

CITY, State — Date — < SCHOOL NAME> is responding to the dramatic surge in requests for food assistance during the COVID-19 crisis and is honored that Albertsons and Safeway along with the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation are helping to make it happen. < SCHOOL NAME> announced today that it received a (amount) grant from the Help Feed Families During the Crisis fundraiser to fight hunger during the COVID-19 crisis and beyond. The campaign is part of Albertsons’ and Safeway’s Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative.

<Give a short explanation of how the funds will be used.> 

“Many schools are experiencing unprecedented demand for nutrition assistance as the pandemic takes an economic and emotional toll on people throughout our community,” said XXXX. “We’re grateful that Albertsons and Safeway and the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation stepped up to help us meet the need.” 

The Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative was established to help local families impacted by the coronavirus pandemic and beyond. All funds are used to address the emergency in the following ways:

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

[bookmark: _Hlk47356205]“We’re proud to support great schools like < SCHOOL NAME> who are leaning in farther during the pandemic to help their students,” said Karl Schroeder, President of the Albertsons-Safeway Seattle Division. “A child’s focus should be on learning, discovering and having fun, not whether they will be able to have lunch today.”



Contacts: 

< SCHOOL NAME>

Name 

Phone

Email



Albertsons and Safeway 

Sara Osborne

sara.osborne@albertsons.com

[bookmark: _Toc461634143][bookmark: _Toc461634216]Social Media Posts 

Suggestions for Tweets 

1. [bookmark: _Hlk47092695]Requests for food donations are surging due to #COVID19 closures and layoffs. @albertsons, @safeway and Albertsons and Safeway Foundation are stepping up big time with a (amount) grant to @SCHOOL twitterhandle. Thanks for fighting hunger during the crisis. 



2. Thanks to @albertsons, @safeway and Albertsons and Safeway Foundation for helping < SCHOOL NAME> respond to the growing need for food assistance during the pandemic. Their (amount) grant is an amazing gift that came at the right time. #grateful



3. @albertsons, @safeway and Albertsons and Safeway Foundation are heroes in our book! They’re helping us provide food for a growing number of kids need during #COVID-19. Help us thank them for the (amount) grant. #community

Suggestions for Facebook Posts:

1. We’re so excited to receive a (amount) grant from Albertsons and Safeway and the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation. The funds are from the Help Feed Families During the Crisis fundraiser, part of the Albertsons and Safeway Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative. This gift comes just in time because <SCHOOL NAME> and other schools in our community are experiencing a dramatic increase in requests for nutrition assistance. Our thanks to Albertsons and Safeway and their generous customers. And, of course, thank you for your continued support during this very challenging time!



2. Amazing things happen when people like the folks at the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation get involved! They gave (amount) to help <SCHOOL NAME> provide food for students and families during the COVID-19 crisis. Funds came from their recent in-store fundraiser, which was part of the Albertsons and Safeway Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative to fight food insecurity during the pandemic and beyond. The need is great, but so are our supporters. Thank you, Albertsons and Safeway and big thanks to your customers who donated to the campaign.



3. [bookmark: _Hlk43402237]Major thanks to everyone who has donated to the Albertsons and Safeway Help Feed Families During the Crisis fundraiser, part of their Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative. <SCHOOL NAME> was fortunate to receive a generous grant from the campaign through Albertsons and Safeway Foundation. Every penny will be used to make sure the COVID-19 crisis isn’t a food crisis for our kids. Times are hard, help from folks like those at Albertsons and Safeway are making them a little easier. 



Sample Blog Post 

Shout Out to a Supporter That “Gets It” 

[bookmark: _Hlk43465786]When the COVID-19 crisis hit in March, like ours immediately began seeing a spike in requests for food assistance and wondered how we’d be able to meet the swelling demand. Luckily, there are community partners like the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation who immediately understood that, for millions of kids across the nation, the crisis brought layoffs and a financial crisis at home.

Albertsons and Safeway stores launched a major in-store fundraiser through as part of their Nourishing Neighbors Community Relief Initiative to addresses this demand head-on. It was launched in April with a $3 million company donation and has since raised millions to help organizations like<SCHOOL NAME> address COVID-19 hunger locally. 

We’re thrilled to receive a (amount) grant from this Initiative and want to thank Albertsons and Safeway and all the wonderful customers who donated to the campaign. We’ll use the grant to <Give a short explanation of how the funds will be used.> 

All funds from the Nourishing Neighbors Initiative provide the following critical support to food banks and other organizations on the front line of hunger relief:

· Help keep food banks stocked so they can respond to increased demand

· Support emergency meal distribution programs at schools 

· Support senior centers and other programs that supply meals and food to seniors 

Our sincere thanks to the folks at Albertsons and Safeway as well as the Albertsons and Safeway Foundation for understanding the need…and meeting it. 






LOGO USAGE GUIDELINES 

We welcome the opportunity to lend the support of our logo to help lend credibility to your efforts.  We are happy to consider the use of our logo in the following circumstances:

Newsletter: When accompanying a donation thank-you.

Website: On a page thanking your corporate sponsors.

News releases: When issuing a joint news release, you may use the Albertsons and Safeway logo only if your logo is also prominently displayed. 

Nourishing Neighbors and Albertsons and Safeway Foundation logo must be displayed in its correct proportions, and artwork must be approved prior to printing. 

Contact Anjana Bhattarai at Anjana.bhattarai@albertsons.com to obtain permission and an electronic file. 
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From: Bart Christian on behalf of Bart Christian <bart@bartchristian.com>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: My Free Gift to You - Paying it Forward . . .
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:33:06 PM
[ 2]
7]

Re: FREE Gift to You - Mindset Success Summit Tickets

Dear Megan,

Is there an area in your life that you would would like to see a marked
improvement? Silly question . . . Right?

If you could make the leap (and you can!), what would you want to see
change? Better quality relationships with your co-workers and those you
love? Better performance on the job? Maybe just an increased "peace of mind'
during these challenging times.

What's holding you back from having it RIGHT NOW?

When | have struggled with any of these | found my greatest strength and
power lay right in front of me. The power was in the wisdom and life
experiences of others who had struggled with and OVERCOME the exact same
things | was struggling with daily.

This is why | was thrilled to join Rudi Riekstins, who is hosting a FREE online
interview series on this topic. He was inspired to create a resource for anyone
suffering from stress, anxiety, fear, or merely dragging their feet on living their


https://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=570A959A119A5604
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best lives.

It's called: The SUCCESS MINDSET VIRTUAL SUMMIT: How to transform life's
setbacks so you can launch with clarity into a life of power, abundance &
freedom.

I've secured a complimentary ticket for you to join! You can register by
clicking the button below:

Click Here For Your FREE Ticket to the Mindset Success

Summit

You’re going to receive TWENTY-FIVE empowering, awe-inspiring,
confidence-building success strategies that literally worked for each of our
experts, who have all overcome adversity to build purpose-driven
businesses that today create not only personal wealth but also a positive
global impact.

So, let me ask you this, what would it be worth to learn from 25 experts freely
sharing their secrets, tips, tools, and techniques for overcoming challenges
and creating a thriving life? For me, it is worth A LOT, which is why | will not
only be a speaker, but I'll be attending too!

These interviews are quick, to-the-point, CONVERSATIONS that will give you
tangible actions you can take NOW to create the change and personal
success you seek.

| know you're busy, so | recommend listening to these interviews while at
home, exercising, or on the go in the car - Your personal "University on
Wheels".

This is something | wish | had when faced with challenges in life and in
business, which is why | am so glad Rudi is hosting this and that | get the
opportunity to share with you my personal trials, my victories and the things
that got me through it all.

Click Here For Your FREE Ticket to the Mindset Success

Summit
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My commitment is always to provide relevant tools for your team and for you.
This Mindset Summit can be life-changing and | hope you take advantage of it.

God bless you all, stay safe and thank you for the love and commitment you
give to your kids, community and most importantly . . . to each other.

In Your Service,

Bart Christian

Chairman
<><

Click Here to Access Free COVID Resource Page

Click Here to Access Free Food Safety Training
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Don't miss out, add support@foodhandlersolutions.com to your address book

to make sure you get future emails.
Copyright © 2020 Food Handler Solutions

Unsubscribe
Bart Christian
5111 W Tangerine Rd.
Marana, AZ 85658
United States
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From: Bart Christian on behalf of Bart Christian <bart@bartchristian.com>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: My Free Gift to You - Paying it Forward . . .
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:45:35 PM
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

Subject: NEW CoVid Disinfection System

Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:03:10 AM

Dear IPS Members,

We want to help you stay healthy and keep schools open. IPS has therefore teamed
up with Creative Bus Sales/AeroClave to provide our members the most effective,
flexible and budget friendly decontamination system available. We have secured the
best pricing, leasing, and rebates for you!

The AeroClave system:

« Has a patented fogging process that kills 99.9999% of viruses and bacteria in
the air, floors, walls and hard-to-reach surfaces

« Quick and easy to use campus-wide with minimal training and no installation
required

« Exclusively available through our partner Creative Bus Sales

« Mitigates adverse effects on the physical and financial well-being of your
students and staff

o Newly available for K-12 (historically used primarily in the military and

hospitals/ambulances)

Non-toxic and no PPE required to be worn when using the AeroClave fogger

Safe around electronics, paper, books and people

Your District earns rebates on these systems!

Click Here to Sign Up for a Webinar
o Click Here for a 1-minute AeroClave in K-12 Video (no sound)

Anyone can join, please forward to your Superintendent, Fleet Manager, Athletic
Director, Food Service Director, Maintenance Director, etc. If you are eager for
information prior to the webinar, just email us at rebates@ipsrebates.com and we will
schedule an appointment.

Click to sign up for one of these Webinars
Friday, September 11 at 12PM PST / 2PM CST / 3PM EST



mailto:elizabeth.olson@ipsrebates.com
mailto:rebates@ipsrebates.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/r-decontamination-for-schools/2jxf6y/427255604?h=UgRjmOnfrkYo-E6tcHMYvZI43ttXFB2vwH8iGjZlMDg
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/22FoYrhnJ58UP2FnA3D-reserved-0/2jxf71/427255604?h=UgRjmOnfrkYo-E6tcHMYvZI43ttXFB2vwH8iGjZlMDg
mailto:rebates@ipsrebates.com
http://go.pardot.com/e/209932/r-decontamination-for-schools/2jxf6y/427255604?h=UgRjmOnfrkYo-E6tcHMYvZI43ttXFB2vwH8iGjZlMDg
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Monday, September 14" at 1PM PST / 3PM CST / 4PM EST
Wednesday, September 16" at 8AM PST / 10AM CST / 11AM EST
Friday, September 18 at 10AM PST / 12PM CST / 1PM EST

Elizabeth Olson
IPS Marketing Coordinator

rebates@ipsrebates.com
1-800-426-9883

unsubscribe from all emails
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From: Bart Christian on behalf of Bart Christian <bart@bartchristian.com>
To: Megan deVries

Subject: NEW Legislation for Feeding Kids PLUS Friday Food Fight w Kern Halls
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:02:15 PM

Re: NEW Legislation for Feeding Kids PLUS Friday Food Fight w Kern Halls

Dear Megan,

| pray you and your family are doing well and got the opportunity over the past
few weeks to get some much deserved rest and relaxation before we go back
to what will surely be a most interesting and challenging year.

BREAKING NEWS - Below are links to legislation that has been put forth by VA
Congressman Robert Scott who also serves as the Chairman of the House
Education and Labor Committee. This bill would provide free school meals to
all children for the entire 2020 - 2021 school year.

We encourage everyone to call, write and/or email their representative in the

House and urge them to support the legislation that would ensure SFA's have
the ability and flexibility to continue serving meals during the pandemic.

Click Here to see the Press Release from Chairman Scott
| Click Here to a Fact Sheet on the Proposed Legislation



http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5491
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5492
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5492
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5509
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5509
mailto:bart@bartchristian.com
mailto:Bart@BartChristian.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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Be sure to checkout the SFH COVID Resource page for updates
and new tools for School Start Ups.

Click Here to Access Free School Food Handler COVID Resource Page

The Friday Food Fight education series airs every Friday 12.00 PM PST as a
Live Stream. See the links below to access the show and view past episodes.

This week our topic is -
"Cultivating Positive Change in Food Service"

Our Guest is Kern Halls
with Ingenious Culinary Concepts

Kern Halls, is a leader in a student-
centered school foodservice efforts
and has been called an "innovator" in
today’s K-12 industry.

He is an incredibly engaging presenter
and is sought out by school districts,
state agencies, associations and
manufacturers nationwide to shed light
on practices guaranteed to increase

student meal consumption.

His military culinary background, work
experience in Orlando managing $18M in sales at Walt Disney World
restaurants and serving as a senior manager in Orange County Public Schools
equips him with a unique skill set.

While at OCPS Kern and his team increased high school participation by an
unprecedented 46% and the district CN department received numerous
awards. His STUDENT-CENTERED school foodservice training and consulting
company, Ingenious Culinary Concepts (ICC) focuses on keeping the student
as the top priority!


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5507
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5507
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Kern Halls is a Child Nutrition Super Hero and
he brings out the "Hero" in everyone he touches.

This session counts towards USDA Professional Standards education needs
in the 1000 and 3000 Key Areas.

The Friday live stream along with all past episodes can be found at the
following links:

| School Food Handler Facebook - CLICK HERE
| Food Handler Solutions Facebook - CLICK HERE
Food Handler Solutions YouTube Channel - CLICK HERE

Waivers continue to be updated at the state and federal level - The links below
will take you to the most recent updates:

Meal Times Waiver Meal Pattern Waiver

Parent Pick Up Waiver HS Offer vs Serve Waiver

. Non-Congregate Feeding Waiver

Below is the link to state specific information re: waivers for SNAP, CN
Programs, WIC and USDA Foods Programs.

| Child Nutrition Programs: COVID-19 Waivers by State

We will continue to provide everyone in the country IMMEDIATE and FREE
access to our nationally accredited Food Handler Training Program.

| Click Here to Access Free Food Safety Training


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5494
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5494
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5495
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5495
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5496
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5496
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5497
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5497
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5498
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5498
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5499
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5499
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5500
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5500
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5501
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5501
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5502
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5502
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5503
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5503
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To date we have seen more than 20,000 people take this free course that
qualifies for "Professional Standards" Education requirements.

Our commitment remains to continue providing relevant tools as we see the
situation evolving in our child nutrition programs.

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
Click Here to Access the Tyson K12 COVID Resource Page


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
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5504
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5504
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=560A947A119A5504
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-

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
mailto:support@foodhandlersolutions.com
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/proc.php?nl=119&c=560&m=947&s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&act=unsub
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

Subject: NEW! Health attestation process begins Monday, Sept. 14, 2020

Date: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:25:41 PM

Dear staff,

On Monday, Sept. 14, we are launching a NEW HEALTH ATTESTATION process.

HERE’S HOW IT WORKS:

Each morning you will receive an email from

healthcheck@surveys.edmonds.wednet.edu.

Open the email and fill out the required health information.

But what if | am working remotely? You still need to fill out the form each day so
your supervisor knows which employees were in-building that day for contact tracing
purposes.

If you use the Promotions tab in Gmail, here are instructions for moving these emails
to your Primary Inbox.

DO I NEED TO STILL FILL OUT THE OLD GOOGLE HEALTH ATTESTATION FORM?
NO! That form was a placeholder for employee information gathering until we were able to
launch the new system.

DO I STILL NEED TO FILL OUT THE BUILDING ACCESS TRACKING FORM?

YES! All staff must fill out the district’'s_Building Access Tracking Form when they leave a
district building. This information is critical for the custodial team, as well as for contact
tracing, should we have a positive COVID-19 case and need to notify staff of possible
exposure. Staff who work in multiple buildings need to complete the form for each building
they accessed. This form will be replaced as well, but that will come in a later phase - stay
tuned!

WHAT ABOUT VISITORS?

Please continue to direct visitors to use the link that is posted on the door of main
entrances. Signage and links will be updated to reflect this new system soon.
Visitors can also use this link: https://bit.ly/ESDHealthScreen

THANK YOU!


mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:undisclosed-recipients:
mailto:all@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:healthcheck@surveys.edmonds.wednet.edu
https://docs.google.com/document/d/e/2PACX-1vRROgnZekwpajda1tZJKVqmvkN2ik_0xaJ4jiCm1L3CfAuIodYU3ZQhMMYQB7ojHxFRcCw3t6g6zKLD/pub
https://forms.gle/ADBF1SbUAUDxEvu76
https://bit.ly/ESDHealthScreen
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We know you have a lot going on and we appreciate all you are doing to keep yourselves
and everyone around you safe and healthy!

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

Bcc: esc@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: NEW! Health attestation process begins Thursday, Sept. 10, 2020

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:59:26 PM

Dear ESC staff,
First of all, you are all amazing and we hope you had a wonderful First Day of School!

Now, take a deep breath. We know you are exhausted, we get it. However, we need you to
please help us out as we launch the NEW HEALTH ATTESTATION process.

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
Please continue to have visitors fill out the original Attestation Form at this time.

NEXT STEPS

We are implementing the new health attestation system with the ESC first. Next, we will
implement it for all staff. Eventually, the same system will be used for families to fill out on
behalf of their student(s).


mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:undisclosed-recipients:
mailto:esc@edmonds.wednet.edu
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



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012672

From: Bart Christian on behalf of Bart Christian <bart@bartchristian.com>

To: Megan deVries

Subject: Need Your Input on Face Masks & Serving Styles PLUS Friday Food Fight
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 11:18:07 AM

Re: Need Your Input on Face Masks & Serving Styles PLUS Friday Food Fight

Dear Megan,

Hope you are enjoying a happy, blessed summer break and planning a little
R & R before we get back to school and feeding more kids.

| have gotten many requests from CN staff to put together SOPs for the 3
most talked about serving methods along with proper face mask use and
care.

Below is a link to a very quick 8 question survey that we would really
appreciate your input on.

This survey will take you less than 90 seconds and would be a big help in
putting together these SOPs, which will be available to everyone early next
week.

Click Here for the 90 Second SOP Survey



http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5099
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5100
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

| promise - IT WORKS this time:)

| Child Nutrition Programs: COVID-19 Waivers by State

We continue to add resources to our COVID-19 page . ..
COVID-19 Resources Page - Click Here to Access

All resources are available in both English and Spanish on the page.

The Friday Food Fight education series airs every Friday 12.00 PM PST as a
Live Stream. See the links below to access the show and view past episodes.

This week our topic is -
"Bringing Staff and Customers Back Safely"

This session counts towards USDA Professional Standards education needs
in the 1000 and 3000 Key Areas.

Our Guest s
Josh Seguin with
True Food Kitchen

)

Josh has devoted his career to creating
the best experience for both customers
and staff in fine dining restaurants from
New York City to Miami most notably with
the Michelin Rated Jean-Georges
Restaurant Group in Manhattan.


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5101
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5101
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5111
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Josh is the Director of People for True Food Kitchen in Phoenix AZ.
True Food Kitchen is dedicated to serving food and creating experiences
that will make customers feel better and healthier. As the Director of
People, he currently oversees True Food Kitchen’s team members as well
as guest relations in 34 locations across the country.

Josh is dedicated to the brand’s mission to bring people together, to eat
better, live better, and celebrate a passion for better living.

We are discussing making both food service staff and customers feel
safe again along with the internal procedures that will require.

Learn more about True Food Kitchen go to: www.truefoodkitchen.com

The Friday live stream along with all past episodes can be found at the
following links:

| School Food Handler Facebook - CLICK HERE


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5103
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5104
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

To date we have seen more than 10,000 people take this free course that
qualifies for "Professional Standards"” Education requirements.

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
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5105
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5105
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5106
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5106
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5107
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
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=516A901A119A5108
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


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/proc.php?nl=119&c=516&m=901&s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&act=unsub
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From: EWE on behalf of FEWE <fwe@message.infocusmarketing.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Need ideas for feeding the new normal?
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:02:20 AM
[ ?]
Dear Megan,

RE: FWE New Service Ideas for School Market

In consideration of recent events surrounding COVID-19, we have decided to
reach out to you directly, as we lost the opportunity to meet you at either a
national SNA event or your local chapter events this year.

We know your school foodservice models are under extreme pressure, and
that today more than ever, change is the only true constant. FWE wants to be
your partner in adjusting to the situation at hand. Let us work together on a
unique solution specifically designed for your district’'s needs.

Adaptations of tried and true product lines have been carefully developed, to
assist with hallway and classroom feeding, or whichever meal service model
you have chosen to adopt.

Below you will find information on two promotions we developed to help
maximize your available budget, videos highlighting key products to get the
conversation started and our comprehensive FWE Catalog for all your other
needs.

Let us know how FWE can help you and your teams as you adapt your
operations to the current situation.

If You Can Dream It, We Can Build It.

Best Regards,


mailto:fwe@message.infocusmarketing.com
mailto:fwe@message.infocusmarketing.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=X~amp;1=
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)

Travis Hartley; CFSP
VP Sales & Product Development

(-]
(-]

PROMOTIONAL OFFERS

Classroom &


http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=Y~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=Z~amp;1=
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hallway meal
service made
easy...

Customize your HLC-WELL, ETC-
UA-INS and ETC-1826-INS series
models with any combination of
optional accessories to support the
increased need for hallway and
classroom meal services! These
flexible options take new normal
operations to the next level and we
have the most customizable, low-
touch and touch-less heated holding
options available.

See Other Details

These 6 pieces of
equipment are
essential ...

Free shipping* & Special
Pricing on our Universal Heated
Holding Cabinet (UHS-12),
Universale Mobile Refrigerated
Cabinet (URS-10), Mobile Hand
Washing Workstation (HS-24),
and three models in our Heated
Holding Shelf family (HHS-213-
2039, HHS-313-2039 and HHS-
513-2039).

-4

See Offer Details


http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=a~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=b~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=c~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=c~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=d~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=e~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=f~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=g~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=h~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=i~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=i~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=j~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=k~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=k~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=l~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=m~amp;1=
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*FREE SHIPPING within the contiguous US only. Special Pricing & Free Shipping on the above models only. Free freight is for
the base charges only. Any extra services that are needed, lift gate delivery, limited access delivery, etc. are not included.

Controlled Moisture Retherm & Hold Cabinet

OUR NEW
RETHERMALIZATION
OVEN WITH MOISTURE
CONTROL FOR HIGH
VOLUME HEATING
AND HOLDING

of pre-cooked foods,
without overcooking or

dehydration

Stainless steel tray slides hold
various size trays, pans, baskets and
gastro-norm by the bottom for great
support for heavy food items! Easy-
to-use touch screen controls, 8 preset
programmable menus, automatic
water-fill, and automatic controlled
venting... (Model # RH-18-MT)


http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=n~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=o~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=p~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=q~amp;1=
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Product Catalog

Did you have
something else in
mind? We've got
other solutions!

Take a look inside the FWE Product
Catalog to see our other product
offerings. We're not limited to what
you see. Need something custom?
Contact FWE today to dream your
next solution with us...

View

New Stock and Scratch & Dent Inventory

Quick Ship Items - Available NOW!

Quick Ship Items


http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=r~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=s~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=t~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=u~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=v~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=~7E~amp;t=
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View Available New Stock

FWE / Food Warming Equipment Company, Inc. | 5599 Hwy 31 W., Portland, TN 37148

Click here to unsubscribe from receiving emails from FWE.

This email is an advertisement sent by INFOCUS Marketing on behalf of
FWE / Food Warming Equipment Company, Inc.


http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=1~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=2~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=3~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=4~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=4~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=5~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=5~amp;1=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7e~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7e~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7f~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7f~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7g~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7g~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7h~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7h~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7i~amp;t=
http://tracking.infocusmarketing.com/t/gcH1AAebaU7QAAJkFnFda2hETDtaaaaNeBPSF0Ukaa?p=5_571~amp;h=Zirveioq2Dx~258wiZqkrZw.siZrax.ahq~amp;p=7j~amp;t=
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From: Heide Voss on behalf of Heide Voss <hvoss@schoolnutrition.org>
Cc: Sherry Carrigan; Dana Clerkin

Subject: New SFSP/SSP Grant Application SNF"s Help Feed School Kids Now!
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 7:00:44 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Grant Applicant,

We want to share with you the fantastic news that No Kid Hungry/Share Our Strength has

awarded additional funds to the School Nutrition Foundation’s “Help Feed School Kids Now!”
Emergency Feeding Campaign. These new grants will be awarded to school districts that are feeding
children through the SFSP/SSO programs now that school has ended.

If your school is feeding children through the SFSP/SO programs, please follow the instructions
below to apply for these new grants:

1. Logonto: htips://smr.to/p66943
2. Complete application and indicate if you are participating in the SFSP/SSP program.

(NOTE: This is a similar application that you submitted for the first round of grants, but
we have added this question about SFSP/SSO.)
3. Submit application.

Thank you for your time for submitting for this second round of funding. We are forever grateful to
No Kid Hungry for its generous support in helping us help you in your valiant efforts to continue
feeding children throughout the summer.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Heide Voss

Development Associate

School Nutrition Association
2900 S Quincy Street, Suite 700
Arlington, VA 22206

Tel: 703-824-3031

g o)

SCHOOL
MUTRITION
ASSOCIATION

Feeding Bodies. Fueling Minds.

Check out SNA’s COVID-19 resources including our new virtual back to school series, and please
continue to “Help Feed School Kids Now” by sharing our GoFundMe campaign.


mailto:hvoss@schoolnutrition.org
mailto:hvoss@schoolnutrition.org
mailto:scarrigan@schoolnutrition.org
mailto:dclerkin@schoolnutrition.org
https://smr.to/p66943
http://schoolnutrition.org/covid19/webinar-series-and-resources/
https://www.pathlms.com/sna/courses/20457
https://www.gofundme.com/f/help-feed-school-kids-now
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

Subject: New information on districtwide protocols for accessing district buildings

Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:54:07 PM

A message to all Edmonds School District staff -

The district is closely monitoring the updates around COVID-19 in Washington State and
Snohomish County. Our county is currently considered moderately affected, however, we
want to remain vigilant in precautionary measures to avoid any risks. As a district, it is
important for all employees to pay close attention to and implement the guidelines below.
While we have communicated this information previously, we are sharing it again as we
cannot emphasize enough how important it is for all staff to know and follow these
protocols.

HYGIENE/SOCIAL DISTANCING/FACE COVERINGS
We need to be cautious when entering school facilities and buildings. Please take the
following actions:

Wash your hands regularly throughout the day for at least 20 seconds at a
time. Handwashing is the single most effective infection control intervention.

Use hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol.
The district has equipped the buildings with this product. Fragrance-free alcohol-
based sanitizers are recommended for use in schools.

Avoid touching your face, especially your eyes, nose, and mouth with your
hands.

Staff and students must keep at least six feet away from others when feasible.

Avoid congregating and socializing in groups.


mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:communications@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:undisclosed-recipients:
mailto:all@edmonds.wednet.edu
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Wear your cloth face covering.

By order of Governor Inslee, face coverings continue to be required for anyone
entering and navigating all public spaces in a district building. A face covering MUST
cover your nose, mouth, and chin at all times. This includes those instances when
you are walking about the building. As a reminder, your cloth face coverings can and
should be routinely laundered at home.

Respect barriers.
Employees must also wear face coverings when interacting with others while they
are behind a Plexiglass barrier and are socially distanced. While the use of barriers
is encouraged, it does not remove the requirement that workers have to wear a face
covering.

Your health is our priority. By implementing these measures, we are showing empathy and
conveying compassion towards ourselves and each other. We are not only protecting our
health but also the health of those around us.

EMPLOYEE GROUPS AND EXPECTATIONS FOR WORK
Specific expectations for your employee group will be shared with you in the coming days.

REQUIRED PROTOCOLS FOR ENTERING AND EXITING A DISTRICT BUILDING
1.

BEFORE ENTERING BUILDING: HEALTH ATTESTATION FORM
All staff must complete the attestation process prior to entering a district building. This
process requires each employee to answer questions to confirm they are healthy and
have not been exposed to COVID-19. The information is private and only shared with
Human Resources. In addition to clicking on the link provided in this message for the
Attestation Form, there is a QR Code posted on the entrances to buildings that will
take you to the attestation form.

BEFORE EXITING BUILDING: BUILDING ACCESS TRACKING FORM
All staff must fill out the district’s Building Access Tracking Form when they leave
a district building. This information is critical for the custodial team, as well as for
contact tracing, should we have a positive COVID-19 case and need to notify staff of
possible exposure. Please know that for staff who work in multiple buildings, the
tracking form will need to be completed for each building accessed.

SICK LEAVE

If you are feeling sick, you are expected to leave the workplace and stay home until you are
completely without symptoms. This is to prevent potential infection in the workplace
environment. Follow the district’s normal communication process with your supervisor to
either take appropriate leave or work remotely, as applicable.


https://forms.gle/qT9estayas4hG2dQA
https://forms.gle/qT9estayas4hG2dQA
https://forms.gle/ADBF1SbUAUDxEvu76
https://forms.gle/ADBF1SbUAUDxEvu76
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Contact your supervisor and/or Human Resources if any of the following apply to you:

o
A healthcare provider or public health has instructed you to self-isolate because you
are experiencing COVID-19 symptoms

If you are experiencing COVID-19 like symptoms

If you have been in close contact with someone who has COVID-19 (even if not
experiencing symptoms)

WHAT HAPPENS WHEN A STAFF MEMBER TESTS POSITIVE FOR COVID-19?

STEP 1: Employee must notify supervisor and/or Human Resources.

STEP 2: Human Resources contacts Health Services and Facilities Operations.

STEP 3: Facilities Operations closes the building for 24 hours and then does a deep
cleaning of the building. That building will be closed for at least 72 hours from the
time Facilities Operations received notification of the positive case.

STEP 4: Health Services contacts Communications Department to send messaging
out to all staff with the location of closure and that staff will be contacted directly if
they were in close contact with the employee.

STEP 5: Health Services will work with Snohomish Health District for contact tracing.

STEP 6: The employee will work with Snohomish Health District and/or their medical
provider for approval to return. They will need to share that information with their
supervisor and/or HR.

All staff medical information will be confidential and remain with Human
Resources.

COVID SUPERVISOR AT EACH BUILDING

Each building will have a COVID Supervisor in charge of overseeing building procedures
and compliance associated with COVID-19. This includes attestation monitoring, building
access tracking, and ensuring that staff who access the buildings are complying with
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preventative measures (i.e. social distancing, hand hygiene, and that face coverings are
being worn appropriately.)

VISITORS IN DISTRICT BUILDINGS

There should be few to no visitors to our buildings at this time. Pick up or drop off of
paperwork and materials should be managed as much as possible outside of the building.
Please work with your building COVID Supervisor if there is a need for a visitor to enter
district buildings. Visitors who do have approval to enter a district building must sign in at
the front office and fill out the required Attestation Form. You can email your visitor the
form prior to them entering the building or they can fill out a hard copy. They may also use
the QR code posted at the building entrances. Our goal is to have as few hard copies of
attestation forms as possible, but we understand there will be times when that will be the
only option.

PLEASE DO NOT ALLOW ANY VISITORS INTO THE BUILDING UNLESS THEY HAVE
AN APPOINTMENT WITH YOU.

WORKING ALONE

You do not need to wear a face covering/mask when working alone and your environment
is conducive to social distancing requirements. You are considered to be working alone
when you are isolated from interaction with other people and have little or no expectation of
in-person interruption.

Examples of working alone include:

By yourself inside an office or classroom with four walls and a door.

By yourself inside of a cubicle with 4 walls (one with an opening for an entryway) that
are high enough to block the breathing zone of anyone walking by, and whose work
activity will not require anyone to come inside of the cubicle.

LIMIT IN-PERSON SOCIAL INTERACTIONS

When working on-site, please remain in your assigned workspace as much as possible and
limit your interactions with colleagues to less than 15 minutes. In those instances where
you need to interact with a colleague, you are required to wear a face-covering at all times
and stay at least six feet apart.

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

ETIQUETTE FOR STAFF LOUNGE, MAIL ROOM, OTHER PUBLIC SPACES

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

Staff need to be mindful of interactions with colleagues in all public spaces. Keep in-person
interactions brief and socially distanced. This includes restrooms, offices, workrooms, and
common areas.

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
district as we finalize plans to serve some of our students in-person.

THANK YOU!
Thank you to all staff for continuing to do your part to help stop the spread of COVID-19
while doing your incredible work to serve our students, families, and communities!
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From: Google Calendar on behalf of devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
To: kari.lund@k12.wa.us; dconnors@mv.k12.wa.us; ldavis@lwsd.wednet.edu; jfisher@nsd.org;

bturman@conway.k12.wa.us; rdunn@meridian.wednet.edu; vperraul@gfalls.wednet.edu;
kkjarstad@Ilc.k12.wa.us; awurzrainer@coupeville.k12.wa.us; melissa.paulus@nv.k12.wa.us;
harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu; devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu; jessica.finger@shorelineschools.org;
Mollie Langum; yvonne.green@ferndalesd.org; vperrault@gfalls.wednet.edu; CHEYENNE WALKER;
patrick.durgan@bellinghamschools.org; ajohnston@swsd.k12.wa.us; bkinney@be.wednet.edu;
katwood@mtbaker.wednet.edu; eaylesworth@asd.wednet.edu; hozmun@dsd.k12.wa.us;
vanbeekn@lynden.wednet.edu; jpeeler@everettsd.org; dvennetti@stanwood.wednet.edu;
lluginbill@coupeville.k12.wa.us; plindbo@asd103.0rg; mark.dalton@bellinghamschools.org

Subject: Northend Directors Meeting Notes

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:16:14 PM

Here are notes summarizing today's meeting:

- Edmonds, Mount Baker, Bellingham all our doing once a week distribution.

- All districts reported that the meal counts are lower than we expected.

- Discussed plans for fall. Seattle plans to have 60% of their students offsite in the fall.

- We started brainstorming: could drivers do a later delivery of the weeks worth of meals to
kids that are not at school.

- This may be a good time to move to universal free breakfast and seek funding for lunch.
-Mt baker set up routes so families need to come to the bus stop to pick up. Shared
approximate time. Could we deliver a weeks worth of food then kids bring that food to school.
- discussed online ordering system - shoreline shared about possibly customizing the meal kit.
- Brainstormed how we could assemble boxes ahead of time but give our paid students more
customization?

- Discussed a la carte - how could we get the revenue back of a la carte? Could they pre-order,
- overall no one has heard from their district what back to school will look like. Most people
our thinking it will be August before we know.

-Menu planning for fall - looking to simplify the menu so it is items that are quick grab and
go, utilizing commodities,

- How to take food back to the classroom?

--Shoreline plans to use bags which kids load themselves with IW items.

---Snohomish health department approved students self selecting individually wrapped items.
---A couple district shared about how we could have kids take food back to the classroom.
--MT baker has trays on a bakers rack pre-loaded with breakfast entrees.

-- Bellingham shared about breakfast in the classroom. Each kit is set up in the cafeteria to be
pick up then returned to the kitchen. In the past his students have unpacked each kit now that
may change with covid.

-- Bellingham serve breakfast in the classroom at a middle school as well.

-- You could use your salad bars as mobile carts to serve in different areas.

-- Next meeting will be on July 7th at Ipm .

Northend Directors Meeting
When Tue Jun 23, 2020 1pm — 2pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join Zoom Meeting
edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/9315990... (ID: 93159901865, password: 487011)

Join by phone
(US) £1.301-715-8592


mailto:calendar-notification@google.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:kari.lund@k12.wa.us
mailto:dconnors@mv.k12.wa.us
mailto:ldavis@lwsd.wednet.edu
mailto:jfisher@nsd.org
mailto:bturman@conway.k12.wa.us
mailto:rdunn@meridian.wednet.edu
mailto:vperraul@gfalls.wednet.edu
mailto:kkjarstad@lc.k12.wa.us
mailto:awurzrainer@coupeville.k12.wa.us
mailto:melissa.paulus@nv.k12.wa.us
mailto:harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:jessica.finger@shorelineschools.org
mailto:mollie_langum@lkstevens.wednet.edu
mailto:yvonne.green@ferndalesd.org
mailto:vperrault@gfalls.wednet.edu
mailto:cwalker@mvsd320.org
mailto:patrick.durgan@bellinghamschools.org
mailto:ajohnston@swsd101.org
mailto:bkinney@be.wednet.edu
mailto:katwood@mtbaker.wednet.edu
mailto:eaylesworth@asd.wednet.edu
mailto:hozmun@dsd.k12.wa.us
mailto:vanbeekn@lynden.wednet.edu
mailto:jpeeler@everettsd.org
mailto:dvennetti@stanwood.wednet.edu
mailto:lluginbill@coupeville.k12.wa.us
mailto:plindbo@asd103.org
mailto:mark.dalton@bellinghamschools.org
https://edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/93159901865?pwd=MzJNWUIzMExnbllaNXVDck5kN0Z3UT09
tel:+13017158592,,93159901865#
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Joining instructions
Joining notes  Password: 487011

Who « devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu - organizer
« Leanna Davis
« Rob Dunn
« Yvonne Green
- Juliana Fisher
« Kelly Kjarstad
« Jessica Finger
- Donald Vennetti
« Mollie Langum
. eaylesworth@asd.wednet.edu
« Allison Johnston
« Melissa Paulus
- Bernadette Turman
- Kari Lund
- David Connors
- Karla Atwood
« Mark Dalton
« Bruce Kinney
. CHEYENNE WALKER
« Laura Luginbill
« Harrison, Jill A. (FOODSVC)
- Paula Lindbo
o Durgan, Patrick
« Andreas Wurzrainer
« Viki Perrault
« Narlene VanBeek
« Haley Ozmun
- Viki Perrault
- jpeeler@everettsd.org


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://applications.zoom.us/addon/invitation/detail?meetingUuid%3DWOMcZGV6RcqA7jMDpIdr9g%253D%253D%26signature%3D59034502a14259688248eb50d334403e608942af07b223adc6a69a8378155409&sa=D&usg=AOvVaw3qQfAcauZmtmfKSjTIvH-F
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From: Bart Christian on behalf of Bart Christian <bart@bartchristian.com>
To: Megan deVries

Subject: OOPS & USDA Waiver Update link (That Works!)

Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 7:57:23 AM

Re: OOPS & USDA Waiver Update Link


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5059
mailto:bart@bartchristian.com
mailto:Bart@BartChristian.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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Dear Megan,

Sometimes things just do not work as hoped and yesterday | sent you a link
to the USDA Waivers by State that was a DUD! | hope you will accept my
apology and below you will find (fingers crossed) the working link.

| Child Nutrition Programs: COVID-19 Waivers by State

Just click on your state and this link provides state specific information re:
waivers for SNAP, CN Programs, WIC and USDA Foods Programs.


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5060
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5060
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https://www.fns.usda.gov/disaster/pandemic/covid-19/cn-waivers-flexibilities

Don't miss the Friday Food Fight education series airs every Friday 12.00 PM
PST as a Live Stream. See the links below to access the show and view past
episodes.

This week our topic is "Connecting in the Cafeteria and Beyond"

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

God bless you all, stay safe and make this a great weekend for you and those
you love.

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
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5061
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5061
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5062
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5062
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5063
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5063
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5069
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5069
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5065
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5065
http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/lt.php?s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&i=512A896A119A5066
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


http://foodhandlersolutions.sender.info/proc.php?nl=119&c=512&m=896&s=5e86d637e573a7436b7c22e84892ae85&act=unsub
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

Subject: PLEASE READ: New protocols for building access & tech support info for staff

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 12:12:30 PM

Dear ESC staff,

We appreciate your patience and understanding as new information continues to come

your way.

Below you will find a new protocol that requires filling out a building access tracking form

(no longer the shared Google Sheets document) for exiting all district buildings.

We also want to share a message from our Technology Department on the process for

getting tech support.

Thank you!
~Communications

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
process will require each employee to answer questions to confirm they are healthy
and have not been exposed to COVID-19. The information is private and only shared
with Human Resources. In addition to clicking on the link provided in this message for
the_Attestation Form, there will be a QR Code posted on the entrances to buildings
that will take you to the attestation form as well.
NEW! BEFORE EXITING BUILDING: BUILDING ACCESS TRACKING FORM
2.
All staff must fill out the district’s_Building Access Tracking Form when they leave a
district building. The building tracking information is critical for the custodial team, as
well as for contact tracing, should we have a positive COVID-19 case and need to
notify staff of possible exposure. Please know that for staff who work in multiple
buildings, the tracking form will need to be completed for each building accessed.

*We were using a Google Sheets document and that was causing confusion
for some staff members. We hope the new Google form will allow for a
smoother process.*


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
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HELP DESK SUPPORT: ONSITE APPOINTMENTS
A message from the Technology Department

As we look to ramp up to the start of the 2020-21 school year in this new environment, we
want to be sure staff working onsite at the ESC are aware of our process to request tech
support from the Help Desk. We are here to help you during this challenging time!

Please be aware that onsite technical support is still being handled by appointment only for
all district staff, regardless of your work location. The Help Desk is not accepting walk-ins at
this time.

You can schedule an appointment with the Help Desk by clicking this link. Immediate needs
are being handled remotely by a team of Help Desk and Field Tech staff by phone and help
desk tickets. You can call us at 425-431-7333 or click this link to submit a help desk ticket.

Have a great school year!
Thank you,

Technology Department


https://calendly.com/esdhelpdesk
https://helpdesk.edmonds.wednet.edu/helpdesk/WebObjects/Helpdesk.woa
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <arik@educationvoters.org>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: Parents as Teachers, our first Spanish language LEVinar, Wednesday at 12:30pm
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 7:35:52 PM
Dear Megan,

We acknowledge that this is a difficult time for many students and families in our communities, both here in
Washington state and around the nation.

With school changed for the foreseeable future due to COVID-19, parents have become their child's primary
teacher. We recognize that homeschooling is challenging for most of us. Fortunately, there are many tools
available for parents to engage their students in continuous learning.

In our free webinar this Wednesday, June 17 at 12:30pm (our first Spanish language LEVinar), a panel
of parent educators from a local Parents As Teachers program will talk about how parenting has been
impacted by COVID-19, describe how children learn in different ways, share sample learning schedules, and
provide coping strategies to use during these stressful times.


https://default.salsalabs.org/Tf3706341-c807-4477-a335-61bd856d639d/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T250ebb32-654b-44f4-81b3-c99e01f5ddea/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
mailto:arik@educationvoters.org
mailto:info@educationvoters.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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REGISTER NOW

Reconocemos que este es un momento dificil para muchos estudiantes y familias en nuestras
comunidades, tanto aqui en el estado de Washington como en todo el pais.

Con el cambio de escuela en el futuro previsible debido a COVID-19, los padres se han convertido en el
maestro principal de sus hijos. Reconocemos que la educacion en el hogar es un desafio para la mayoria
de nosotros. Afortunadamente, hay muchas herramientas disponibles para que los padres involucren a sus
alumnos en el aprendizaje continuo.

En nuestro seminario w ratui miércoles 17 de junio a las 12:30pm (nuestro primer LEVinar en
espaniol), un panel de educadores de padres de un programa local de Padres como Maestros hablara sobre
como COVID-19 ha impactado la crianza de los hijos. diferentes formas, comparta ejemplos de horarios de
aprendizaje y proporcione estrategias de afrontamiento para usar durante estos tiempos estresantes.

REGISTRESE GRATIS AHORA

If you are unable to join the LEVinar in real-time, please register anyway and | will send you a link to a
recording that you can watch at your convenience. If you wish to submit questions to the panel of parent
educators in advance, just reply to this email.

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

Finally, in case you missed our most recent LEVinar featuring Superintendents from Across
Washington state on Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19, you can watch here.

We truly appreciate all you do for Washington students. Each one of us has the right to feel safe and valued.

Sincerely,
Arik

Si no puede unirse al LEVinar en tiempo real, registrese de todos modos y le enviaré un enlace a una
grabacion que puede ver a su conveniencia. Si desea enviar preguntas al panel de educadores de
padres con anticipacion, solo responda a este correo electrénico.

Ademas, hemos creado una pagina de Recursos COVID-19 con recursos nacionales, estatales y del
distrito escolar, junto con grabaciones de seminarios web anteriores con profesionales de salud mental, el
Superintendente Reykdal, los Maestros del Afio del estado de Washington y mas. Aqui, en League of
Education Voters, tenemos en cuenta la equidad al observar lo que hacen los distritos escolares y como
responden a esta crisis en los proximos meses. Si conoce recursos locales que no figuran en la lista,


https://default.salsalabs.org/T466c38c3-f951-4981-8c3a-3838e95e769d/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/Tb0e3db89-ef99-4ac7-93c3-5b05be1f0851/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T2018c7c0-5bd8-4feb-b8b3-1da4f56cd3ac/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T8cf8ed15-2197-46ea-98aa-b77f720acb94/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T97b11ea9-f37f-4d1e-b058-b9dcb8f80df5/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/T97b11ea9-f37f-4d1e-b058-b9dcb8f80df5/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/Ta23260ae-80dc-421f-be4e-890808c9699a/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://default.salsalabs.org/Ta23260ae-80dc-421f-be4e-890808c9699a/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
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responda y los agregaremos a la pagina.

Finalmente, en caso de que se haya perdido nuestro LEVinar mas reciente con Superintendentes de todo
el estado de Washington sobre Equidad Racial y Aprendizaje durante COVID-19, puede verlo aqui.

Realmente apreciamos todo lo que haces por los estudiantes de Washington. Cada uno de nosotros tiene
derecho a sentirse seguro y valorado.

Sinceramente,
Arik

Arik Korman | Communications Director
Office: 206.728.6448
Twitter: @arikkorman



https://default.salsalabs.org/T52c0229b-3389-4bff-9437-7e750a2ef4ae/50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://facebook.com/educationvoters
https://twitter.com/intent/follow?screen_name=edvoters
https://www.linkedin.com/company/league-of-education-voters/
https://educationvoters.salsalabs.org/los_padres_como_maestros_junio2020_levinar?wvpId=50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
https://educationvoters.salsalabs.org/manage-your-subscription?eId=20d8ad88-adc2-4253-9631-b488a45c2b3c&eType=EmailBlastContent&sId=50348db1-ce85-43ee-a7dc-4ddbd680d381
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From: eileen.szatanek@dairy.org

To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Payment notification from GENYOUth
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:22:02 PM
Attachments: ACH payment 071000010000903.pdf

Dear Edmonds School District #15,

A payment of $ 3,000.00 was issued to you by ach on 07/31/2020.
You'll find details about this payment below, as well as in the attached receipt.

Payment date 07/31/2020
Payment method =~ ACH

Payment number ~ 071000010000903
Amount $ 3,000.00 USD

If you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact:
Eileen Szatanek
eileen.szatanek@dairy.org

Sincerely,
GENYOUth


mailto:eileen.szatanek@dairy.org
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Edmonds School District #15 20401 76 TH AVE W
LYNNWOOD, WA 98036

07/31/2020 ACH $ 3,000.00 071000010000903 GY Ck Acct
WS-Edmonds School Di--Edmonds School District #15 20401 76 TH AVE W
Print As: Edmonds School District #15 LYNNWOOD, WA 98036 Date: 07/31/2020
07/15/2020 COVID-19 Emergency School Nutrition Funding WS-COVID-1...on Funding $0.00 $3,000.00
Page 1 of 1
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

Subject: Please join us! 100 spots left for Monday"s keynote

Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 8:02:00 AM

Attachments: image.png

Dear Teachers & District Leaders,

Thank you to those who joined us for Jeff Utecht's keynote yesterday! Once we receive the
recording, we will share it out with all of you who could not join the packed and inspirational
session.

On Monday afternoon, we have another really exciting opportunity for you. While today's
session with Jeff offered ideas and specifics related to remote learning, Monday's session
with Elena Aguilar is about us as educators learning to use strategies to take care of
ourselves so that we can take care of our students, especially during these incredibly
challenging times.

Elena's keynote will be interactive, and participants will learn how to use five power strategies
for cultivating the kind of resilience we need in order to build equitable schools.
Participants will anchor in their values and purpose, explore how to navigate uncomfortable
emotions, and learn strategies to build community.

Elena has trained thousands of educators across the United States and abroad in
transformational coaching, and she is the author of five highly acclaimed books, including

Onward: Cultivating Emotional Resilience in Educators (2018) and Coaching for Equity
(August 2020). She is a regular contributor to Edutopia and ASCD’s Educational Leadership,

and she was a blogger for EdWeek Teacher for many years.
We have 100 spots left! Want to do something for YOU on Monday? Sign up to join us!

Date: Monday, August 24 (Virtual Session)
Time: 1:00 - 2:30 PM

Sign up in PD Portal, Course # 4058 -- Registration will close at 9:00am on Monday
morning, and the link to join the keynote will be emailed out to all registrants at that time.

If you are unable to attend or can't get a spot, don't worry--we will be sharing a recording of
the session with all staff in the days following the event.

Hope to see you soon! In the meantime, take good care, everyone.

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
https://www.onwardthebook.com/
https://edmondsprodev.hrmplus.net/Home.aspx
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email - messages to this account will not be received. |
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From: FoodService Director on behalf of FoodService Director <admin@email.foodservicedirector.com>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Podcast: Takeout and delivery innovations abound at Brethren Village Retirement Community
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:02:50 AM

To view this email as a web page, click here

Brethren Village Retirement
Community engages residents with
takeout and delivery innovations

June 19, 2020
Article

<]

This edition of Menu Feed is brought to you by Campbell's.

When COVID-19 forced the foodservice team to make some changes, they quickly crafted
experiences that could rival dining in.

LISTEN HERE

i1



mailto:admin@email.foodservicedirector.com
mailto:onlinesupport@winsightmedia.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://mkto-sj240021.com/v/l9NLY000RpRQ1P2mE0a0j0Z
http://mkto-sj240021.com/dc/ToH89-79xyc58RGEeMXw-4-mdX3A6wGxl7csPMra9vHjiCo7cgiVj-XFghipjlP1aAkmXvvv_T3Amnv-dp0FJlT_yh9be7MAMKv2jRLIyOoAAE9tSdfM7G5QYQ7kGy66_Ho6ozb89G1M9TVGyCRl_Aosm_9Jhl3fhbG4jDK3B-fDyhle7700Cq8VR0oZtY8t/x0Z001072Bp0RaN0emEQRPL
http://mkto-sj240021.com/dc/ToH89-79xyc58RGEeMXw-4-mdX3A6wGxl7csPMra9vHgZvQh7Kwqocb0VxF7_-eFn6FzyfAOwOhwLvD2OPdWxJDwBt5OXuW_RGlaxf4JHPjbq6Yej9VuWMKP1pAIHWYXWXFm9xfRtl7qI9sDOhkJ1hsgrTZro2vtEkl9z_0k6wSF37GrsCewJ8FcPSIudezjCPisERZXAOgPT2mC3c825_F7qfZzLJ0BFQ4OXwB4uD2scapd5_ldDibyacVngmAepFTs4ElQX8LDojo_HwNkLzHdVY67pGuPi2aEoUfgJcXOwo9bBCTEq9G9Yg18ND5m/s0c90Rp0RNaR0Z1LEQ20m0P
http://mkto-sj240021.com/dc/ToH89-79xyc58RGEeMXw-4-mdX3A6wGxl7csPMra9vHgZvQh7Kwqocb0VxF7_-eFn6FzyfAOwOhwLvD2OPdWxJDwBt5OXuW_RGlaxf4JHPjbq6Yej9VuWMKP1pAIHWYXWXFm9xfRtl7qI9sDOhkJ1hsgrTZro2vtEkl9z_0k6wSF37GrsCewJ8FcPSIudezjCPisERZXAOgPT2mC3c825_F7qfZzLJ0BFQ4OXwB4uD2scapd5_ldDibyacVngmAepFTs4ElQX8LDojo_HwNkLzHdVY67pGuPi2aEoUfgJcXOwo9bBCTEq9G9Yg18ND5m/s0c90Rp0RNaR0Z1LEQ20m0P
http://mkto-sj240021.com/dc/ToH89-79xyc58RGEeMXw-4-mdX3A6wGxl7csPMra9vHgZvQh7Kwqocb0VxF7_-eFn6FzyfAOwOhwLvD2OPdWxJDwBt5OXuW_RGlaxf4JHPjbq6Yej9VuWMKP1pAIHWYXWXFm9xfRtl7qI9sDOhkJ1hsgrTZro2vtEkl9z_0k6wSF37GrsCewJ8FcPSIudezjCPisERZXAOgPT2mC3c825_F7qfZzLJ0BFQ4OXwB4uD2scapd5_ldDibyacVngmAepFTs4ElQX8LDojo_HwNkLzHdVY67pGuPi2aEoUfgJcXOwo9bBCTEq9G9Yg18ND5m/s0c90Rp0RNaR0Z1LEQ20m0P
http://mkto-sj240021.com/dc/ToH89-79xyc58RGEeMXw-4-mdX3A6wGxl7csPMra9vHgZvQh7Kwqocb0VxF7_-eFn6FzyfAOwOhwLvD2OPdWxJDwBt5OXuW_RGlaxf4JHPjbq6Yej9VuWMKP1pAIHWYXWXFm9xfRtl7qI9sDOhkJ1hsgrTZro2vtEkl9z_0k6wSF37GrsCewJ8FcPSIudezjCPisERZXAOgPT2mC3c825_F7qfZzLJ0BFQ4OXwB4uD2scapd5_ldDibyacVngmAepFTs4ElQX8LDojo_HwNkLzHdVY67pGuPi2aEoUfgJcXOwo9bBCTEq9G9Yg18ND5m/s0c90Rp0RNaR0Z1LEQ20m0P
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We Are Here To Help You
Protect Students And Staff This
2020 School Year By Offering

&

Reusable Masks

Our non-medical face masks are
soft, washable, breathable and
comfortable to wear.


mailto:ana@carderemail.com
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mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
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Surgical Masks

Made of 3 ply non-woven
breathable material with elastic

earloop, easy to wear and no
pressure to the ears.
Face Shields

Re-usable full face shields add
security against sprayed liquid
particles and other potential
harmful matter.

Hand Sanitizer &
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Disinfectants

From PhoneSoap to individually
wrapped towelettes, we have a
solution for any of your
sanitization needs.

thermometers.jpg

(-]
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Universal Dispensers

Hand sanitizer that has been
designed to combat the spread of
the Coronavirus ( COVID-19).

disinfectants.jpg

Thermometers

Screen students, faculty and staff
for signs of a fever. The CDC
considers a person to have a
fever when he or she has a
measured temperature of 100.4°
F (38° C) or greater.
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PPE Kits

Medical PPE Kits are easy to
ditribute and come in 8 sizes to fit
with your needs. Custom kits are
also avaiable.

gloves.jpg

Nitrile Gloves

NITRILE GLOVES are the perfect
compromise between latex and
vinyl. Nitrile is made from an
allergy safe compound that feels
like latex but it’s much stronger
and is more comfortable to wear.

safety signage.jpg

Social Distancing
Signage

Our floor decals withstand wear
and tear from heavy foot traffic
while remaining easily
removable. They can be
scrubbed, cleaned & waxed
during routine maintenance.
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A Little More About Us ...

Established in 2002, Carder & Associates has grown into a
reputable firm serving large corporations around the world. Our
minority and woman owned ownership structure sets us apart
as a truly unique partner for your corporate gifts and awards
requirements.

Visit Our Showroom

This email was sent by Ana Carder from 2153 Newcastle Ave. Cardiff, CA 92007 .


https://app.greenrope.com/c1.pl?ae883c685a2f691d2f211a6f8591f20f611503638292e9ef&utm_source=greenrope&utm_medium=email&utm_content=8050&utm_campaign=6819362
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Unsubscribe or update your email preferences
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HOME MEDICAL PPE SHOWROOM

We Are Here To Help You Protect
Students And Staff This 2020 School Year

By Offering &
Call Now 800.320.2231

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

Carder & Associates LLC

2153 Newcastle Ave, Cardiff CA 92007

800.320.2231

This email was sent by Ana Carder from 2153 Newcastle Ave. Cardiff, CA 92007.
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https://app.greenrope.com/u.pl?739f8d79731b2c20de29d100096799823d10c63fab15da50
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From: Carmen Ziranda on behalf of Carmen Ziranda <zirandam@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Dee Moran; Megan de Vries

Subject: Questions and help

Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:04:56 AM

Hi Dee and Megan,

I just wanted to let you know that I had a family that called this morning
needing a Free and Reduced application, she was looking to apply online
because she doesn't have a printer at home but she couldn't find it on

the website (couldn't find an application to print). I went a look as if I was
a family and I couldn't find it either.

Also, there is no contact information for the food department service.
Everything seems new to me. I think they updated the website and they
made some changes.

Please help me to help this family providing them with the correct
information to access the forms they need.

Thank you so much for your help!

Carmen

=] Carmen Ziranda
Family Resource Advocate

Family Support Office Number:
425-431-1454

Family Support Email: familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
For updates on Closure: CLICK HERE

Additional Resources:http://bit.ly/ESDfamilysupport



mailto:zirandam@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:zirandam@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:morand@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://www.edmonds.wednet.edu/cms/One.aspx?portalId=306754&pageId=31977956
http://bit.ly/ESDfamilysupport
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lydia Sellie; Megan de Vries

Subject: Quick funding questions for childcare/food during pandemic

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:32:28 PM

Hello Lydia and Megan!

I am hoping you can help me with a quick sentence that explains where the funding is coming
from for a graphic I am working on for the printed newsletter. I think our taxpayers will have
that question, so I'd like to get ahead of it, if possible. See below. Thank you! If you can get
back to me by Monday around noon, that would be so great! THANK YOU!!

Food and Nutrition Services

More than 400,000 FREE meals served to ALL children (no matter their family’s financial
status) ages 1 to 18.

*Funding is made possible....xxxx (megan?)

Educational Resources and Support
19,000+ Chromebooks in the hands of our students.

300 hotspots (devices that provide free wifi) deployed to families.
The passing of the February 2020 Levy will continue the great work put in place by previous voter-
approved levies and allows the district to continue providing our students with technology for learning.

Childcare
More than 60 days of FREE childcare for children of first responders and healthcare

workers.
*Funding is made possible....xxxx (Lydia)?

Harmony Weinberg
- Communications and Public Relations Manager

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
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From: ‘David Dardang on behalf of David Dardano <davidd@bouaker com
To: 2 Harsison

e Megan de Vries

Subject: RE: [Bxterna] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutiton Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:33:13 AM

sill,
That is the address we have on file for the location. | have a feeling this all has to do with the issue we had the day of delivery with our team thinking they could not get the truck to the dock or it did not have a lft gate or another similar reason.

Il get to the bottom of it and get back to you ASAP

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
www boxmaker.com

From: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:13 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Ce: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Hello,

It looks like all boxes were delivered, but the delivery for Edmonds Woodway was received at Mountlake Terrace High. | have our driver moving them over for us now. Sorry
for the confusion, we discovered the mis delivery this morning. | am not certain if the Edmonds Woodway High address is incorrect, so here is there location:
7600 212th St SW, Edmonds Wa 98020

Thank you!
Jill
Jill Harrison

Operations Manager, Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F

On Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 9:21 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker com> wrote
Megan,
1am a bit confused here. | was on the phone with Dee the day they were being delivered and she said all schools got there deliveries. But now | see that Mount Lake Terrace HS got theirs along with the order for Edmonds Woodway Hs?
Is this correct? First | want to make sure you have everything you need and second | want to call our shipping department, see what happened and make sure things get squared away.

Please let me know where things stand.

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative
xmaker.com

Mobile: +1(360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-444
www.boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet edu>

Cc: David Dardano <davidd@hoxmaker.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Sorry for Terrace high received an extra order
On Tue, Sep 22, 2020, 8:14 AM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds wednet edu> wrote:
Hi,

We just discovered the boxes were delivered yesterday to the wrong school. They are at Mountlake Terrace High. We will work on moving them over to EWH today.

Thanks

Jill
Jill Harrison
Operations Manager, Food & Nutriion Services

a 425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F

harrisonj@edmonds. wednet edu

On Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 7:59 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds wednet edu> wrote:

Hi David,

EWH didn't receive their boxes last week?

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutition Services
425.431.7073 office

Website Facehook Instag
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers.

To find a free meal ste for kids age 1-18 vist the district grab and go meal page

~wereee- Forwarded message ----—---
From: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds wednet edu>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 7:42 AM

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet edi>

Megan,

EWHS did not receive boxes from the boxmaker company last week, | know Carol and Barb received theirs. | did not see anything saying we would not receive them.
We only received the Uline boxes, have them made and it is exactly what we need to get through this week, but really need to get the additional 2500.

| am wondering if you heard any reason why we did not receive ours?
Thanks
Jill

Jill Harrison

Operations Manager, Food & Nutriion Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F
‘harrisonj@edmonds wednet.edy
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On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 11:04 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet edu> wrote:
In that case, | am going to place our next order with you now. This order will only take us to the end of September. Because we are using about 3000 boxes a week

Please order an additional delivery for us by the first week of October.
Edmonds-Woodway High - 4800

Mountlake Terrace high - 4200

Meadowdale Middle School - 4800

Thanks,

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS

Director of Food & Nurition Services

425.431.7073 office

devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
chsite Faceb

Ve Instagram
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
To find a free meal site for kids visit the district grab and go meal page
fomilysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 10:43 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote

To be on safe side lets say 15 days (working days) lead time to your doors. Assuming this current order will take you through 4 seeks and you'll need the next order delivered on Oct 22, | would say to shoot me an email week of 9.28.

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano

sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1(360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
www.boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm91@edmonds.wednet edu>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:37 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Ce: Dee Moran dnet edus; Jll Harrison <! dnet.edy
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Yes, that will work. Thanks for the heads up.
Now for re-order the end of September we just reach back out to you correct? Lead time of 10 working days?
Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS

Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office

site Facebook
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site for kids visit the district grab and go meal page.

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 10:32 AM David Dardano <davidd @hoxmaker.com> wrote:

Hi ladies,
See attached. You are set for 9.17 delivery.

One thing | just found out is that there are 600 boxes per pallet and we can't break up pallets. So this means that each schools delivery will be 2400 boxes. s this Ok?

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

davidd@hoxmaker.com
Mobile: +1(360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-444
www boxmaker com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:01 PM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet edu>; Jill Harrison dnet.edy
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thank you. The 18th will be perfect.
We will get that paperwork into you tomorrow sorry we weren't able to scan it today

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020, 12:24 PM David Dardano <davidd@hoxmaker.com> wrote:

OK I'll get that set up to start in Friday the 18"
FYI, we do need the form | sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can | get that back ASAP today?

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative
@

Mobile: +1(360) 410:-6472 | Phone: (360} 594-4441
‘www hoxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:58 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker com>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jll Harrison <harr dnet.edu
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Friday, Mon or Tuesday would be ideal as we have a lot of trucks in our loading docs on Wednesday and Thursdays.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutition Services
425.431.7073 office.

1

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text food” or "comida” to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 11:56 AM David Dardano <davidd@hoxmaker.com> wrote:

Looks like we'll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16, | know we are delivering 2500 boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that to happen? We can set it up 5o it's the same every week ongoing,

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano

Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
‘www.boxmaker.com

From: David Dardano

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds wednet edu>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison dnet edu:
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
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1 just wanted to make sure one of you is on this today. We need a form filed out that | sent you on Friday for each location we are delivering to move this forward.

Thanks!
Dave

From: David Dardano

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds wednet.edu>

Ce: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jll Harrison dnet.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

By the way Ladies,
Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for each school. It instructs us on various delivery things. V'l need this to finalize the order so if you can get them right back to me that would be great.

Thanks,
Dave

From: David Dardano

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison dnet.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Glad to help! | will have an order acknowledgment likely Tue or Wed with a delivery date.

Have a great weekend!
Dave

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:09 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Ce: Dee Moran dnet.edy>; Jill Harrison dnet edy
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thank you to you both for getting this set up for our boxes!

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutiition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Websit ook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida’ to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.
fomilysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Sep 3, 2020 at 9:14 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Here you go Dee,
See attached

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano

Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441

www.boxmaker.com

From: Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 9:08 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

legan de Vries dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison dnet.edu
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Hi Dave - | am going to need a copy of your W-9 in order to get this PO opened.
Thank you,

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:40 PM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Ladies,
Here is where we stand:

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her last email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate the 3 location and qtys on your PO
2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.
3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to pigeyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered a different order
with different qtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior to needing them. | will put a note to make sure | reach out to you as well,
Once the order is in, I'l get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that | will forward to you.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Dave

David Dardano

Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441

www.boxmaker.com

From: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Megan de Vries dmonds wednet.edu>; Constance Lanigan om
Ce: Jill Harrison dnet.edu>; Dee Moran ednet.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Megan,

1am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after that. | will get you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things | am checking on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain manager and if
we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we'll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with them and product s getting ready to be produces).

Back to you real soon.

Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Constance Lanigan <conniel @boxmaker.com>

Ca: Jill Harrison dnet.edu>; David D: om>; Dee Moran dnet.edu
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thanks Connie and Dave,

Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on the phone with Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-Friday. These schools all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to unload. Given our
inventory on hand this is what we will need to take us to the last week of September. At least 10 days before then we will order for October.

Edmonds Woodway High - 2500 boxes
7600 212th St SW
Edmonds, WA 98026

Meadowdale Middle - 2500 boxes
6500 168th St SW
Lynnwood, 98037


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
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
mailto:morand@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tK3LZknGW1Vgy_q3H3XS9W3gbSv_3b3g8zW45l0qF328f5WW4cJr3k1T-HKlW2-DDK_1Xn-BbW3FbSGc3jppVrW1YZSX_3ZKVVXW1V7sJD47DDcxW2KrsN43b2xXsW3XN5bw3BMyFlW1G9wnQ1Xt9-BW4r9vXQ2CPkr4W2vyJ7R2MvYxpW2zyfZ33jmMqbW238V_m1V2ZfyW1W-Y361XtBt8W1VtpzN3b23mJW3BNNRG1VfJX7W3BM0X71Z6gl3W3XYKRZ3QyFp8W45r51j1T_ZP_W2CN4mH1Y_8dLW1S8TLM250S2DW386tbZ2Cv5bGW1QbnGJ1VhT7DW2TvkH72t04M3W3b23Rd30BmY-W45vPBY21bljTW3LQP251VnLJYW3ChDZ53P1LDGW1S9N5s1Y-Q0SW1XgJPy1Z6fDLW1VrdxF2MQ9RTW3b23Rd1QyyVSW3VXfNc3XPMvcW3BZGSZ2zHhXJW1XcPvk3b2tC2W34wJqZ1NCBQhW1Z68Vc2zPy1RW1Zs3yS1QmB5QW1Z6h5V3b2WMKW3bgWLQ2zw8WjW2D1lnV1T-HKlW4cfFGY4fsHvWW3jpVNS3b23FBW4r4XZj47m4rkW3dgKLp1VqWbrW4k9hrM1VnLJSW23rwMC1Zp_btW2zwyT83LGY9kW1XmLJW1VstPHW1G9wnx2MR3HgW1G9wns2vMrQ7W2zvPg21G9wnqW3C1S703C0b_SW1Vs8Td38zB33W3gjcSg1GbM-wW3j8xvb3djmX-W21q1PH1X1qgWW3Fg9sg2MTC_jW1W_Q0g4psnjrW1VjDjD3Ch8k4W2RTynj3b22jDW4mFYfc3dxsnpW1S9LgB1XtZkRW3dfV8B2YHr4CW3b2xYf2KrsB0W2RSkDK45Gv5RW4rxKff1Vs8BmW47KH301V3jRfW1Z6gvy383YZ-W4rqpy51G9wnSW1V2qFn4fp1Y0W3b23FR45Y58hW3BMrBr2KHL2vW2TwcwD1QlLt8W3d363k2qRb0WW20WBTK3P3jDtW1VjFh930vlw7W4rhq_v3b3g9dW1YZxg5344KksW3jbyfm2zPxZ1W2Tjryg1QmVVrW2zyKDK3b23mvW34kG7n1YZ3NsW2vSs1b1_rYVjW1S9plS3BXdJcW2-Bc-w2Kn-5bW348Wp91SjtryW2FvjP81N5_DDW3b2XDM1Vg8p5W1NcV4S1G9wnQW1X0GKW2qX9VcW3CbGYd3b2VK1W2YdCHt38xWbTW3ggXCh3QLgyLW1Vfd-x2vKSBGW32cbK14chm-XW1S9Mz-32rFq4W3NQc291Qnk8FW2vMXZQ38zCd0W2zw9M_255q11W1VnLC730zw3ZW4rHCXS3b2WBzW3LTm4h3dfw3WW3F0nF63j6TkxW1SCcrl3dc14fW3dpqm43XwSJsW4fplDk1V1JRKW47GgYl2sKcbWW3b23-F238yKPW4tl81w30t4WYW4cjfMB1QjGK2W1ZbQP93h_R4JW384n6z3bfJZNW1VnRg32PBk7nW4mdt8K3b2swVW3ZYY7V344K3bW2FFLm91XmP7RW2CNXBC
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=Gtv26LvQH22dFKE17mShOM6A0faQ24QOOGA-HAPoTFw&s=OZC_7qaLXT2d9qhBxr4hjP3EDc3oDrJq5L3DAjYG9lU&e=
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
tel:+1%20(360)%20410-6472
tel:(360)%20594-4441
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
mailto:conniel@boxmaker.com
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

Mountlake Terrace High - 2500 boxes
21801 44th Ave W

Mountlake Terrace Wa 98043

We will reach out before the end of September to place an October order.

Dee in our office can get a PO set up to pay our invoice,

Reach out with further questions. Sorry for my delay the week before school s a busy time.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office:

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012724

3 1261 LEZdRW2kecFsANSKDW 1 GOXCin3vl
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From: David Dardano on behalf of David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

To: Megan de Vries

Cc: Dee Moran; Jill Harrison

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:09:44 PM

Attachments: Client Delivery Form Oct 2018.pdf

By the way Ladies,

Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for each school. It
instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order so if you can get them right
back to me that would be great.

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

Cc: Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Glad to help! I will have an order acknowledgment likely Tue or Wed with a delivery date.

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
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ThelYOX
€' Client Delivery Information

**Please complete entire form; orders cannot be shipped until information is received**
Please e-mail to Diannaj@boxmaker.com or fax to 503.206.3875

Client Name:

Type of Business:

Ship To Name (if Different):

Ship to Address:

City: State: Zip:

Is this Address:  New? O Additional? O Replacement? O
Delivery Information

Residential? Yes O No O
Noo

Appointment Required? Yes O
If Yes, Contact Name and Phone #

Receiving Hours: | |

Receiving Phone #

Closed for Lunch? Yes No If Yes, When?
Loading Dock Available?  Yes 8 No 8

Forklift Available? Yes O No O

Pallet Jack Available? Yes () No (O

Can Pallets be Double Stacked? Yes (j No O

Pallet Size Restrictions or Requests:

Can you Receive Over-Sized pallets? YesO NOO

Max Trailer Size: VarOZG' Straight TruclO28'/32©48’O 53ONO MaxO

Special Instructions/Requirements (Deliver inside, strip mall, use elevator, stairs, storage unit, difficult to locate

To Be Completed By Sales Representative if Client is applying for Terms

Potential Annual Sales Volume and Description:

Initial Order Amount & Brief Description:






		Receiving Phone: 

		provide landmarkoffice bldg security requirements special instructions for driver etc 1: 

		provide landmarkoffice bldg security requirements special instructions for driver etc 2: 

		provide landmarkoffice bldg security requirements special instructions for driver etc 3: 

		provide landmarkoffice bldg security requirements special instructions for driver etc 4: 

		provide landmarkoffice bldg security requirements special instructions for driver etc 5: 

		Potential Annual Sales Volume and Description: 

		Initial Order Amount  Brief Description: 

		Receiving Dept Name and Number: 

		Lunch Time: 

		Pallet Size Restrictions or Request: 

		Client Name: 

		Type of Business: 

		Ship to Name: 

		Ship To Address: 

		Ship to City: 

		Ship to St: 

		Ship To Zip: 

		Closed Lunch: Off

		New Address: Off

		Residential: Off

		Appt Req: Off

		Forklift Available: Off

		Pallet Jack Available: Off

		Pallet Double Stacked: Off

		Over Sized Pallets: Off

		Max Trailer Size: Off

		Receiving Hours: 






Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012726
To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Sep 3, 2020 at 9:14 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Here you go Dee,
See attached.

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

Cc: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu>; Jill Harrison

<harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her last
email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate the 3
location and gtys on your PO.

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.

3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll need
these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting ready to pull
the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered a different order
with different qtys if we miss that.
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Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior
to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

Once the orderis in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that | will
forward to you.

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

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Constance Lanigan
<conniel@boxmaker.com>

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Dee Moran
<morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Megan,

| am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after that. | will get
you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things | am checking
on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain manager and if we
are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we’ll need a PO no later than tomorrow
(we are down the path with them and product is getting ready to be produces).

Back to you real soon.
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

(360) 594-4441

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>;

Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>



mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
tel:+1%20(360)%20410-6472
tel:(360)%20594-4441
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VxQTD3XHCFwW1XrWx44cyVlGW3gcgTm3b2WN1W2FJBNt2zVcZBW327pxT1_ry01W1V8fVF1N4h9zW1N4h9C1Q5MrWW1N7bdP1_qhB7W1V8f-r20ZwQdW3K1DT22vYYBhW1S06YW1XnCMDW1G9wn_1NvN8tW1S9JPc24W66xW24WbNM21hLx5W3_Ygfg2dVRsJW2zTMpM3zdyqGW3DQFJL2CPrC8W3F4CgW3ZY81mW3_Cpvs3BPCNYW49S_Rc3LCG4DW2n_8Ll45PdZHW3M3Crc2Rd2m3W45rYqt30z6KQW2CVn732sYkC2W38f5js3yNtTNW3NNZVx3671TqW1SkdDd24-J-8W2HYJDS1_lxNWW3zdyqG3_y35lW4kcmWM4ksjb6W1Sr2Qt2xx9TpW32zN5Q1_2FhnW3z0PH-2-rgdBW2nCmqX2YK2mdW4m4_vS45rYwcW2KzZ1Z3DSJhLW3NPQTJ3KcGWrW3LHkr43VvQD3W347fFh3VKnCqW4kcPh61Stb3DW23jnCK3zdyqG35p32&si=8000000002175207&pi=0e74f7f3-e2c5-4680-b9d3-8441d6c73d65
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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012728
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Thanks Connie and Dave,

Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on the phone with
Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-Friday. These
schools all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to unload. Given our inventory
on hand this is what we will need to take us to the last week of September. At least 10 days
before then we will order for October.

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
Dee in our office can get a PO set up to pay our invoice.

Reach out with further questions. Sorry for my delay the week before school is a busy time.

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

.o

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 12:21 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Hi Megan,


mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4fdKmB3H4SKkW3F8Qq03K72WNW1JxwY51LDDBzW1LvZPS1LxcpgW3GYwZn1NlTqWW2Rmy7T2RyxmSW1Sw9Fj1_nxTgW25k2Jd2TkJz_W3djqGd3QQ3zqW3b2slx45n-5HW4t8tfq2FLFcnW3G_0Dx1ZlflsW2t4yF01S7LhLW2f1Dwn1Znmd6W1XmPMF4tFkyYW3QPG4-3Vyg9fW2-fJq71XmLwZW3d0-Dm2YppmMW3b3g8G4tynk6W3M1t8T32rFBJW49MCrd1QgwY2W3GYWXx3XVRzPW4cjFz232B_zLW1QdqpF2t22_0W3ZVCKr3b2WknW23gnmD32swRnW1Zffz52TNnPVW1S354V3LYvNJW3v3PqC1Y-NlnW1XmQ1y1QnpKBW2RlckD3P3mf_W3b2TRx2CZZYZW3j83hz30t50bW2TLhml1VnLDqW3BKqlW45M7F1W22VBTV3hX-_XW1SdFHV215lDnW3LSs9P3b2VPcW21rJqH1Qg96dW47F1BJ3_T_4cW1Qkq-P1ZpcFZW2-qs9d1Q3kjhW3P2--B1VrjqnW25jBS91Ngh0QW3b22XL1Zd1QdW2qC8xk2CN4mRW23jRq31V008XW2qWq9p38Dtl6W2Pl2RG3R7k5yW1QmBh-3LQmGbW2qRJ2r3b23FzW2FsMp53BMZ34W4prTcJ3R1r6BW1S3sYp3g0q7BW3vcdYV3QC6-QW3VzvR71QmBhmW45P7Pl3D_djZW3b22kn2RGLbmW3b3jx13_LSBvW4ktC4T1V01GzW3v9BzQ2zxvkYW2CtkNd3vlgXtW1VjCDk2YBkNXW4pkjNK3b2XnLW1GH_jV2PG8q2W2CN4mR3P8PGLW1V9Xmb32ccvGW3N_bJs3tShGfW3NGP9k1X0FRWW47vZCK23h7htW3b3lbz49kJ0pW344L_D3ZNj3GW2vJB6L1QmB5QW2q-_pk2zV93tW3DLvp245G9dZW1QmZSk3dmJWzW2MFX8n3b23DJW4ctM0d212s-cW4prT6r49RgSgW1VnLDq3dx4y5W3ddF0v4mblYtW4rhqG51QdqqcW41GW8j4fk9qYW3b3mwm4kwdjbW2sR4781XgJWFW4rj_Wg1Sfz5QW4pFkd64tG9S0W1V1gd52RQg1DW1S2Fks3vhlW6W1SlYVL3b23KfW3f_YNw3dxtbnW238VR24fMbhRW1VnLC73_FvG9W2qRG6F2CtkBCW2KJ7Vt1V7sNYW3d32LW1_lyzQW3b2WN32MDfC7W2-MLp6238W3GW49lqVM1QkVX0W2YBp102sQ8m3W2FrVlV23glmfW1Qkq0n2PyGcBW1NlS-s3b2SYKW4fFjRP2t5QqPW2CN4mL3CcrQnW1QlLFR212vDnW34G9Ks20X2DvW1Xbydw1VnLC7W30zwdR2r3zPDW3b3g9j2YmkrdW1QrLJM34qb4xW2-rF8p1QlM96W2KJD872t004YW1Y-jY52PtYQ5W1Qkq501ZsWC9W1Gqnlr3b23R3W2KDXTD3h_QXvW2PDQVM49K5qgW1SfvSQ30rWQtW3BMrzY3GJ8MDW4rq22G1VhQfHW2TGWNb2YrZcyW3b2TRP2CLv30W4tgPMC2KHKVqW3DZBc51VnLDlW2sBz6h1Xx3btW3hZJry2qSYRVW1Qnk7P38sgKzW2YP81R3b23_NW1Vzmq12-GLkwW2-vypM1_lVdlW1VnLCQ2Rwr0VW3C8yVT2-cgg3W238-Rh1S9JPnW41J-xn1GlHsdW3b3lc42zGYNzW3M85034tnZ73W3_VPsP1VnLC7W3C0FTq34mjryW328JkV49lxdBW1Qnpnb4fKq8JW25lNST3b23FKW2PtvRb47v_tyW2vSrT63VxtrJW1VkwDg2Tyjk3W3b0pS23Xv_s4W4t4RT31XvVsfW2Pz3CY21j_y_W3b2XDM4psl-GW2-v7n04fyHbWW47y4QD
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=hmC7Zi-I78mgosMj5qAmTOHYnN-jdwC7tC36ju9jHcc&s=H1WnWUkhZmTxRVMhHn1hF8lCrdkOjvZ9vx_bYgoWWes&e=
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4fdKmB3H4SKkW3F8Qq03K72WNW1JxwY51LDDBzW1LvZPS1LxcpgW3GYwZn1NlTqWW2Rmy7T2RyxmSW1Sw9Fj1_nxTgW25k2Jd2TkJz_W3djqGd3QQ3zqW3b2slx45n-5HW4t8tfq2FLFcnW3G_0Dx1ZlflsW2t4yF01S7LhLW2f1Dwn1Znmd6W1XmPMF4tFkyYW3QPG4-3Vyg9fW2-fJq71XmLwZW3d0-Dm2YppmMW3b3g8G4tynk6W3M1t8T32rFBJW49MCrd1QgwY2W3GYWXx3XVRzPW4cjFz232B_zLW1QdqpF2t22_0W3ZVCKr3b2WknW23gnmD32swRnW1Zffz52TNnPVW1S354V3LYvNJW3v3PqC1Y-NlnW1XmQ1y1QnpKBW2RlckD3P3mf_W3b2TRx2CZZYZW3j83hz30t50bW2TLhml1VnLDqW3BKqlW45M7F1W22VBTV3hX-_XW1SdFHV215lDnW3LSs9P3b2VPcW21rJqH1Qg96dW47F1BJ3_T_4cW1Qkq-P1ZpcFZW2-qs9d1Q3kjhW3P2--B1VrjqnW25jBS91Ngh0QW3b22XL1Zd1QdW2qC8xk2CN4mRW23jRq31V008XW2qWq9p38Dtl6W2Pl2RG3R7k5yW1QmBh-3LQmGbW2qRJ2r3b23FzW2FsMp53BMZ34W4prTcJ3R1r6BW1S3sYp3g0q7BW3vcdYV3QC6-QW3VzvR71QmBhmW45P7Pl3D_djZW3b22kn2RGLbmW3b3jx13_LSBvW4ktC4T1V01GzW3v9BzQ2zxvkYW2CtkNd3vlgXtW1VjCDk2YBkNXW4pkjNK3b2XnLW1GH_jV2PG8q2W2CN4mR3P8PGLW1V9Xmb32ccvGW3N_bJs3tShGfW3NGP9k1X0FRWW47vZCK23h7htW3b3lbz49kJ0pW344L_D3ZNj3GW2vJB6L1QmB5QW2q-_pk2zV93tW3DLvp245G9dZW1QmZSk3dmJWzW2MFX8n3b23DJW4ctM0d212s-cW4prT6r49RgSgW1VnLDq3dx4y5W3ddF0v4mblYtW4rhqG51QdqqcW41GW8j4fk9qYW3b3mwm4kwdjbW2sR4781XgJWFW4rj_Wg1Sfz5QW4pFkd64tG9S0W1V1gd52RQg1DW1S2Fks3vhlW6W1SlYVL3b23KfW3f_YNw3dxtbnW238VR24fMbhRW1VnLC73_FvG9W2qRG6F2CtkBCW2KJ7Vt1V7sNYW3d32LW1_lyzQW3b2WN32MDfC7W2-MLp6238W3GW49lqVM1QkVX0W2YBp102sQ8m3W2FrVlV23glmfW1Qkq0n2PyGcBW1NlS-s3b2SYKW4fFjRP2t5QqPW2CN4mL3CcrQnW1QlLFR212vDnW34G9Ks20X2DvW1Xbydw1VnLC7W30zwdR2r3zPDW3b3g9j2YmkrdW1QrLJM34qb4xW2-rF8p1QlM96W2KJD872t004YW1Y-jY52PtYQ5W1Qkq501ZsWC9W1Gqnlr3b23R3W2KDXTD3h_QXvW2PDQVM49K5qgW1SfvSQ30rWQtW3BMrzY3GJ8MDW4rq22G1VhQfHW2TGWNb2YrZcyW3b2TRP2CLv30W4tgPMC2KHKVqW3DZBc51VnLDlW2sBz6h1Xx3btW3hZJry2qSYRVW1Qnk7P38sgKzW2YP81R3b23_NW1Vzmq12-GLkwW2-vypM1_lVdlW1VnLCQ2Rwr0VW3C8yVT2-cgg3W238-Rh1S9JPnW41J-xn1GlHsdW3b3lc42zGYNzW3M85034tnZ73W3_VPsP1VnLC7W3C0FTq2zDWwgW2zw9ML3ZH035W1Szw8K2zwyNXW4tGDxY3b23mwW2-N6l_3h_L-MW2PDQZV1VbSLKW1VnLJZ2KmjgsW3DSH913BMXX8W4fjRLy1QqttKW38h6l62B2NvrW3b23Q43LHQ6ZW2-y-RD34qb0FW2zWT_H
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4fdKmB3H4SKkW3F8Qq03K72WNW1JxwY51LDDBzW1LvZPS1LxcpgW3GYwZn1NlTqWW2Rmy7T2RyxmSW1Sw9Fj1_nxTgW25k2Jd2TkJz_W3djqGd3QQ3zqW3b2slx45n-5HW4t8tfq2FLFcnW3G_0Dx1ZlflsW2t4yF01S7LhLW2f1Dwn1Znmd6W1XmPMF4tFkyYW3QPG4-3Vyg9fW2-fJq71XmLwZW3d0-Dm2YppmMW3b3g8G4tynk6W3M1t8T32rFBJW49MCrd1QgwY2W3GYWXx3XVRzPW4cjFz232B_zLW1QdqpF2t22_0W3ZVCKr3b2WknW23gnmD32swRnW1Zffz52TNnPVW1S354V3LYvNJW3v3PqC1Y-NlnW1XmQ1y1QnpKBW2RlckD3P3mf_W3b2TRx2CZZYZW3j83hz30t50bW2TLhml1VnLDqW3BKqlW45M7F1W22VBTV3hX-_XW1SdFHV215lDnW3LSs9P3b2VPcW21rJqH1Qg96dW47F1BJ3_T_4cW1Qkq-P1ZpcFZW2-qs9d1Q3kjhW3P2--B1VrjqnW25jBS91Ngh0QW3b22XL1Zd1QdW2qC8xk2CN4mRW23jRq31V008XW2qWq9p38Dtl6W2Pl2RG3R7k5yW1QmBh-3LQmGbW2qRJ2r3b23FzW2FsMp53BMZ34W4prTcJ3R1r6BW1S3sYp3g0q7BW3vcdYV3QC6-QW3VzvR71QmBhmW45P7Pl3D_djZW3b22kn2RGLbmW3b3jx13_LSBvW4ktC4T1V01GzW3v9BzQ2zxvkYW2CtkNd3vlgXtW1VjCDk2YBkNXW4pkjNK3b2XnLW1GH_jV2PG8q2W2CN4mR3P8PGLW1V9Xmb32ccvGW3N_bJs3tShGfW3NGP9k1X0FRWW47vZCK23h7htW3b3lbz49kJ0pW344L_D3ZNj3GW2vJB6L1QmB5QW2q-_pk2zV93tW3DLvp245G9dZW1QmZSk3dmJWzW2MFX8n3b23DJW4ctM0d212s-cW4prT6r49RgSgW1VnLDq3dx4y5W3ddF0v4mblYtW4rhqG51QdqqcW41GW8j4fk9qYW3b3mwm4kwdjbW2sR4781XgJWFW4rj_Wg1Sfz5QW4pFkd64tG9S0W1V1gd52RQg1DW1S2Fks3vhlW6W1SlYVL3b23KfW3f_YNw3dxtbnW238VR24fMbhRW1VnLC73_FvG9W2qRG6F2CtkBCW2KJ7Vt1V7sNYW3d32LW1_lyzQW3b2WN32MDfC7W2-MLp6238W3GW49lqVM1QkVX0W2YBp102sQ8m3W2FrVlV23glmfW1Qkq0n2PyGcBW1NlS-s3b2SYKW4fFjRP2t5QqPW2CN4mL3CcrQnW1QlLFR212vDnW34G9Ks20X2DvW1Xbydw1VnLC7W30zwdR2r3zPDW3b3g9j2YmkrdW1QrLJM34qb4xW2-rF8p1QlM96W2KJD872t004YW1Y-jY52PtYQ5W1Qkq501ZsWC9W1Gqnlr3b23R3W2KDXTD3h_QXvW2PDQVM49K5qgW1SfvSQ30rWQtW3BMrzY3GJ8MDW4rq22G1VhQfHW2TGWNb2YrZcyW3b2TRP2CLv30W4tgPMC2KHKVqW3DZBc51VnLDlW2sBz6h1Xx3btW3hZJry2qSYRVW1Qnk7P38sgKzW2YP81R3b23_NW1Vzmq12-GLkwW2-vypM1_lVdlW1VnLCQ2Rwr0VW3C8yVT2-cgg3W238-Rh1S9JPnW41J-xn1GlHsdW3b3lc42zGYNzW3M85034tnZ73W3_VPsP1VnLC7W3C0FTq2zGyr_W3GKn2_4cJmQXW1VnRCY4kt5ptW309nYF3b23mJW3QMsL732yVPLW4mtjKb3fZwV2W1V9x_S4cMMMZW2-y-tn20WBwGW2vMzjB1SdKDTW3b44SQ2Yhc3yW3b2XDM32gZdVW2TyKVw1NnwVQW2sKcLk
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:conniel@boxmaker.com

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012729

| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be following up with
you on your quote.

Kind regards and Have a wonderful rest of your week,

Connie

Contact info: davidd@boxmaker.com / 360.410.6472

From: Constance Lanigan

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: Please confirm... RFQ Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Importance: High

Hi Megan,
To provide a quote, | need to confirm a few details, please review and confirm the following;
Account information

e Bill to name: Edmonds School District?

e Bill to address: 20420 68 Ave W Lynwood WA 980367
e Ship to address:
Box Detail

e Style- regular shipping carton?

e Material- Kraft, 32/ECT C Flute?

e Size- you can specify the best size for you

e Hand Holes- No

e Target Pricing- please confirm
Thank you! Feel free to call me, | should be at my desk except for my lunch time walk.
Connie

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Inside Sales
<insidesales@boxmaker.com>

Subject: Re: [External] RFQ Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thanks Connie.
| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that size or go a

little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big order to get us
through 6 weeks whichever works best for your company and gives us the best pricing.
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Depending on pricing | may be able to just get quotes or might need to set up a formal
contract.

Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, 3:23 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Megan,

Thank you for your inquiry. Please feel free to call me at 425.291.1231 or let me know the
best time to contact you. Are you looking to duplicate Bellingham SD program or develop
one for your district?

| look forward to speaking with you and Have a great rest of your day!

Connie

Request for Quote

From: Megan deVries

Company: Edmonds Food and Nutrition Dept
Industry: Food & Beverage

Email: devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu
Phone: 4254317073

Location: Lynnwood, Washington

Quote Information:

I am looking for:

| am interested in: Corrugated Boxes - Plain

If "Other™:

Desired Quantity:

Project Description: looking for boxes for our 7 day meal kits. Bellingham SD
recommended we reach out to you.

Referral Information:
Referred By: Referred by Colleague/Friend
If "Other":

Dee Moran
pronouns: she/her
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Edmonds School District
Food & Nutrition Department, Accts Specialist

(425) 431-7078, morand@edmonds.wednet.edu


mailto:morand@edmonds.wednet.edu

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012732

From: David Dardano on behalf of David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

To: Megan de Vries

Cc: Dee Moran; Jill Harrison

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:50:35 PM

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

To: David Dardano <davidd @boxmaker.com>

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

Cc: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Jill Harrison
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
with different gtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior
to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

Once the order is in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that | will
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

-]

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

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu>

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

Email: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Phone: 4254317073

Location: Lynnwood, Washington

Quote Information:

| am looking for:

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

To: Dee Moran

Cc: Megan de Vries; Jill Harrison

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 9:14:05 AM

Attachments: BoxMaker W9.pdf

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

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her last email.
We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate the 3 location
and qtys on your PO.

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.

3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll need
these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting ready to pull the
trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered a different order with
different gtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior to
needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.
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Form W'g

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

B Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

The BoxMaker Inc.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the

following seven boxes.

O
g

Individual/sole proprietor or Oc Corporation § Corporation O Partnership O Trust/estate

single-member LLC

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=8 corporation, P=Partnership) b

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLC that

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Print or type.

[[] Other (see instructicns) »

is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax ciassification of its owner.

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address {number, street, and apt, or suite no.) See instructions,

6230 S 190th ST

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Kent, WA 98032

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

EEETAN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ social security number

or
| Employer identification number |

91| -{1)1|5{0|2|6(3

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered con this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For martgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il later,

Sign
Here

o
General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

3‘.%'?:3:1:%%@7?%&; tutetlot we  2/10/202 0

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

e Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

= Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1098-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)






Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012739

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
you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things | am checking on is
various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain manager and if we are going
to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we’ll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down
the path with them and product is getting ready to be produces).

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
Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-Friday. These schools
all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to unload. Given our inventory on hand
this is what we will need to take us to the last week of September. At least 10 days before then we
will order for October.

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

(<]

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 12:21 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Hi Megan,
| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be following up with you
on your quote.


mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tL2vPBPhW1QfNsh3dpmV5W34fwmc3b22B6W30Lftl1Qk419W2RCmzc1S07c8W2vBhW41XfsWTW3b3gwC2Rk0mvW1Qn0GM3_LSH9W1-ZJtY1Qdt_QW1G9wpg3b23-FW238yKP4t3tbdW3DYFh51X2g0DW4cj-F734GwghW3b2sln3NR4fqW3XGNv_1S9KtXW1XmLlY3_sTzXW1Z6dML3M2LW6W3G-zpy2KprL6W2RPQKr1VzQpBW47wn4H2-mwxjW3b2srK49sg6LW2zw_Sf3bkRClW3g20L31T-HKlW2t3qht3b2TRCW2sQcBq255N37W2zMxVy1VcCGfW1X6PVx1GbM-CW2PPD9v1ZbqsYW2FsJdr2t4cz7W1ShCVW3_sTGQW49DwC03b2Sg2W1_6SX82sTBd3W1Vj8pp3grgvqW1V3ldf3W1XCrW4rlN802Th-lPW3jf8Jk1V2r85W34D0fy3XWbl0W3b2r5Z1S9LZLW1S9Knv2FMw0sW32rFph1Z6gr6W2TzX4g3Hf9KLW3b2R-y2B2JlfW1Z6c8q4crflqW2CN4my3_sV0MW1T-HKl34f-MsW3b2tMN3NRXsTW45pkPd3_LSBjW2RTYKg1Qdrg-W2YJcGR4crfHTW3DKDGR4mlGt5W1S3yvK3_ZXrgW2zwGty3b3g9dW3gxj_H1NpV4sW2FLD-f3bjB9XW1S2Fl230D3fkW2PDq1d3BM3XCW21hl0r1SlyrLW2CXRrk32BCY4W3b2tB53F6KjPW2RB__42KHL2bW47Cmfw2zGs-jW1QwrNs4mbrTnW4rDfQ745nv_LW1S3-Yp1G9XSTW1N4h9z1N4h9zW1S1QgS1S1nQ3W1S3-H91G9XSRW1V004b1Z0SDmW1S9Kv83M10jvW2vzZVW3BKm5PW22Yq4Y1G9wn4W1Z0lSx3yQFgSW3BM1lK3zdyqGW3GP7jw2RtmxJW1pLjNY299y4kW4hpDy94fFLYdW2w0h0P3T0SHFW23ftzP3dwKWkW2WGJ9n1Z48WmW3H9qBn38tCZVW2Rx9HJ3_YgfxW2d_DlD4mlLBNW4hm-4h38lWt3W2vXCB-3S-m0rW4tn6xt383YCwW4t8vhq34jtdxW2Cwrsh1pLjNYW29fJRc43FTpFW43BDCG2MyYNWW41KR4K4cLZvKW3JRW-N3SPMJLW2zMyYg3v00vgW36tLy_3ZvKqJW3_Ygfy2fhVVdW4pDWzX23mPW2W2PBRxb2p9CDhW3gwpNn2CSKnRW2sQ_6k3vdvyjW4hJtpX3g23PtF1pLjNYtySk1&si=8000000002175207&pi=9378a2ea-de12-4eba-a0f4-1c971897f67d
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https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tL2vPBPhW1QfHCs2KP-glW2vS-s_1S9N5tW4tvsXj4mbM56W22Sqdg49CBhfW2FCGTM1Vg45HW30FL7S1GbM_5W2RNyGK3DVq5xW45Gv5R3dcnBKW1QlGrJ348wzXW45z_Pz3f_xzfW3jwKft1XrZNhW2zz2JL1S9KcYW3_Jp-C1ZsyxNW3_sWHX1GbM-TW2zPy752-Df1lW1V1Hrx1Xsl2jW3XGNCq1GbM-vW34zY8d3XPMG-W30nxnF1X1w16W3_sXLK3XWbwCW20X2xJ1S9QnLW3LY1d52MnmBwW1VgxZL251fxhW4tvtyh2CvxtbW2-kQPr1ScrhvW4kwC3y2Tfr24W3DX1Dl1V9YHBW2Rkt1J1X6PZSW1Q1BJ-3_XqHnW1V0Q1p24WBYbW2FFg7Q1Z6gdlW2RCRSx238VW7W214clV1SbzhQW1S9M3j3b2T_WW1VwpDY1ZsyxDW1S9Mkt1Vg412W1GbM_Q1Vs8HlW1_rXWq1NpVs2W1Y-HTZ2zWNDsW2vSrTl4cj-ytW1V1HTQ21ktK4W1Qd1422Yf2S6W3NQ_CQ1Xp2sRW2KWnlw1Sdg7-W3b2sJ-2KJC5fW4tvtyh2CN4FhW41V9lC1SkK8zW4pG89n4pn9hqW2Fslnv1ZkTKZW1V9XJS2qFDgcW3W1wpM3b2tNtW1VzlK63bdTLLW4mtjDl2-LtJYW1SgMym1XmMRmW1GbM_b38D5S8W41-GbY32yVP5W49D4dm1N5YQWW1_ry011V8fVFW1N4h9z1N4h9CW1Q5MrW1N7bdPW1_qhB71V8fKcW1Nt54D25ffCqW2vD25s3DHWC-W1XnZmH1G9wndW24W6c31S9JHDW22WkhZ1_khbFW1Q5jH13_YgfgW2dVRsJ2zTMpMW3zdyqG3DQFJLW2CPrC83F4CgWW3ZY81m3_CpvsW3BPCNY49S_RcW3LCG4D2n_8LlW45PdZH3M3CrcW2Rd2m345rYqtW30z6KQ2CVn73W2sYkC238f5jsW3yNtTN3NNZVxW3671Tq1SkdDdW24-J-82HYJDSW1_lxNW3zdyqGW3_y3Q930bD71W2KSZm52KPCP2W3d3wNt3ZXhH9W2CXwv92YgPHqW30G6SD2FKS6fW3DMLyF1WWnNrW45rYwc1Qkr36W4kl5DG45nBv9W4mjdGH1_rzkQW2vHLm_2xJMZvW3gh1zn34hYPsW2nPmlV3V-zXMw3zdyqG5p32&si=8000000002175207&pi=9378a2ea-de12-4eba-a0f4-1c971897f67d
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tL2vPBPhW1QfHJH4rqR9WW21sv4J2zxs2LW3jgqbd4kdhf2W34HkJ32zPy6cW349gS72B1TjkW3g21r93b3fQGW4fHqrh2-dRs8W3XPMGK1_tDsXW1S9K1G2Rm5PZW3b2ZcH2YwHw7W45z_Pz3ggXwmW258Q3T1XrZNhW2zz5Zd1G9wnbW3H87c61ZsyxNW3_LSH724QZLsW2zGt3p2-Df1lW3b2SCG41rXLzW3XGNCq1GbM_9W1Sjsy64fJ_JdW30nxnF3b3glTW2YJ8wb3XWbwCW21blq71G9wphW1VqpH52MnmBwW3b2Wk84r9ZjBW4tvtyh2CN4DwW45D0FD1ScrhvW4kwGjg3bg3PvW2vYtLK1V9YHBW2RCmzL20XQmfW1Q1BJ-3_XqHnW3b2SqG3NH4SnW2FFg7Q1Z6gf1W1Sfwtt2KrRdZW214clV3b2sJJW1G9wnB3h-wwsW1VwpFB1X0Gn4W1G9wnF1Vg412W1GbM_Q3b2YlPW3h_S7x1NpVs2W1Zffz33bbR_BW1S9JP24cj-ytW3b2SCM3b4C2MW1Qd1422Yx03KW3H5DXG1Xp2sRW2KWrvw3b2t33W4kcpjK2KJC5XW1VzQpB47wn9_W41WSH63b2vcbW3Zwbjn3FcfKkW2qWm1l1_l-zNW1S9K2H3_H-yvW3b22YG41nXqgW3d1r1T3bvfQ1W1S9prx4cvZZRW250qC33b201hW2zZgtd2vTnYKW4ffrNy1Vj8pvW49vq-Y1X0Gn4W3NTWtL1S3-YpW1G9XST1N4h9zW1N4h9z1S1QgSW1S1nQ31S3-H9W1G9XSR1V004bW1Z0SDm1S9Kv8W3M10jv2vzZVWW3BKm5P22Yq4YW1G9wn41Z0lSxW3yQFgS3BM1lKW3zdyqG3GP7jwW2RtmxJ1pLjNYW299y4k4hpDy9W4fFLYd2w0h0PW3T0SHF23ftzPW3dwKWk2WGJ9nW1Z48Wm3H9qBnW38tCZV2Rx9HJW3_Ygfx2d_DlDW4mlLBN4hm-4hW38lWt32vXCB-W3S-m0r4tn6xtW383YCw4t8vhqW34jtdx2CwrshW1pLjNY29fJRcW43FTpF43BDCGW2MyYNW41KR4KW4cLZvK3JRW-NW3SPMJL2zMyYgW3v00vg36tLy_W3ZvKqJ3_YgfyW2f734p2HR1w-W36hqNJ3ZV78CW3SN7dH4kMCpdW4rywmC1Vsz_3W41Vbp534mNWwW3_XYP31pLjNY4tySk1&si=8000000002175207&pi=9378a2ea-de12-4eba-a0f4-1c971897f67d
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

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Inside Sales <insidesales@boxmaker.com>
Subject: Re: [External] RFQ Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thanks Connie.
| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that size or go a
little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big order to get us through 6

weeks whichever works best for your company and gives us the best pricing.

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
mailto:insidesales@boxmaker.com
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

Project Description: looking for boxes for our 7 day meal kits. Bellingham SD recommended
we reach out to you.

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

Cc: Jill Harrison; Dee Moran

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:40:51 PM

Attachments: Ferndale School District 8.26.20.xIsx

Client Delivery Information Form AUG2019.xIsx
AP Contact Sheet.pdf

Ladies,
Here is where we stand:

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her last email.
We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate the 3 location and

gtys on your PO.
2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.
3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll need these 3
documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting ready to pull the trigger on
their production and once we start yours will be considered a different order with different qtys if
we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior to
needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

Once the order is in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that | will forward
to you.

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

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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
http://www.boxmaker.com/

QUOTE FORM



												QUOTATION

		Experience the Power of Packaging

		(800) 443-5431  |  www.boxmaker.com  |  info@boxmaker.com

																		When load isn't wanted change number in column I from 1.05 to 1 for the correct sell price

		Customer Name:		Ferndale  School District 502				Sales Person:		Dave Dardano

		Attn:		Yvonne Green				Date:		8.26.20

		Bill To:		6041 Vista Drive, Ferndale WA 98248				Freight Terms:		FOB your location

		Ship To:		6041 Vista Drive, Ferndale WA 98248



		We are pleased to quote you the following…



		Item #		Description		Lead-Time		UM		Price/UM		Min Qty		margin		cost		load		margin math

		41259		10x10x8 RSC 32 ECT Box		10 Days		EA		$0.52		7,500		25.00%		2.4572		1.05		75.00%

				Delivered to 3 location:										25.00%		1.5223		1.05		75.00%

				Edmonds Woodway High - 2500 boxes														1.05		100.00%

				Meadowdale Middle  - 2500 boxes														1.05		100.00%

				Mountlake Terrace High - 2500 boxes														1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

														25.00%		3.1302		1.05		75.00%

														25.00%		2.6163		1.05		75.00%

														25.00%		2.4282		1.05		75.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

																		1.05		100.00%

		Thank you for the opportunity to serve your business!



		Prices are subject to acceptance within 30 days. Any applicable tax based on sale of above merchandise will be added to above prices.
A fuel surcharge of 0.75% will be added on all items priced FOB Your Plant.
A convenience charge of 3% will be added to any invoice paid with a credit card.
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Sheet1

		Client Delivery Information





		**Please complete entire form. Orders cannot be shipped until information is received**

		Email to DiannaJ@BoxMaker.com or fax to 503.445.1989



		Bill to client name:

		Ship to client name 
(if different from bill to):

		Ship to address:



		Is this address:				New?				Additional?						Replacement?

		Delivery Information (please fill out completely)

		Residential?						Yes				No

		Appointment required?						Yes				No



		Appt contact name:												Appt Phone#:

		Receiving hours:												Rcvg phone#:



		Closed for lunch?						Yes				No						If yes, when?



		Loading dock available?						Yes				No



		Forklift available?						Yes				No



		Pallet jack available?						Yes				No



		Can pallets be double stacked?						Yes				No



		Pallet size restrictions or requests:



		Can you receive over-sized pallets?						Yes				No



		Max trailer size:						Van				26'				28'/32'

								48'				53'				No max

		Special Instructions/Requirements (Deliver inside, strip mall, use elevator, stairs, storage unit, difficult to locate [provide landmark], office bldg, security requirements, special instructions for driver, etc.)









		To be completed by The BoxMaker

		Order pending:				Yes				No



		Notes:





																						Version AUG2019
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To Our Valued Customers,

To expedite the process of our customers receiving invoices and reduce our footprint on
the environment we have changed the method in which we distribute invoices.

Please indicate on the lines below your preference and information for receiving your
invoices in the future. Return this form via email to DiannaJ@boxmaker.com or fax to
(503) 206-3875.

Your Company Name:

Accounts Payable Contact Name

A/P Phone Number

Email Address:

Fax Number with area code:

Additional Instructions/Notes:

The BoxMaker, Inc. Accounting Department
Lisa : 425.291.1237
Dianna: 503-206-3875

Diana: 425.291.1291





		Your Company Name: 

		Accounts Payable Contact Name: 

		AP Phone Number: 

		undefined: 

		Email Address: 

		undefined_2: 

		Fax Number with area code: 

		Additional InstructionsNotes: 

		Email: Off

		Fax: Off

		More Notes and Information: 
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Megan,

| am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after that. | will get you
the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things | am checking on is
various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain manager and if we are going to
piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we’ll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the
path with them and product is getting ready to be produces).

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

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>; Dee
Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thanks Connie and Dave,

Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on the phone with
Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-Friday. These schools all
have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to unload. Given our inventory on hand this is
what we will need to take us to the last week of September. At least 10 days before then we will
order for October.

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

| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be following up with you on
your quote.

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

e Bill to address: 20420 68™ Ave W Lynwood WA 980367
e Ship to address:
Box Detail

e Style- regular shipping carton?
e Material- Kraft, 32/ECT C Flute?


mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JykXc43TBX1W1JHRy641RkwMW3K2_D53H4T7VW49RM2N41YzzmW3M65QT1GbM-pW1Z68Vc2z-cN2W49M9s543Tw37W2B0gLj4kFk-9W4cFrm33_YgfgW2dVRsJ2zTMpMW3zdyqG3DQFJLW2CPrC83F4CgWW3ZY81m3_CpvsW3BPCNY49S_RcW3LCG4D2n_8LlW45PdZH3M3CrcW2Rd2m345rYqtW30z6KQ2CVn73W2sYkC238f5jsW3yNtTN3NNZVxW3671Tq1SkdDdW24-J-82HYJDSW1_lxNW3zdyqGW3_y5_G2sDFNGW1Gm3843_TCypW2RMgNm2p50TmW2FMz9j1GCTPmW2sDJ2c1V2wG7W25hnmt3DF3r7W45rYwc20Zt4HW2qWT3s238vRjW3LV8Rb1Sr7c1W2Yr5Gl2sSjY8W2PCcfg2MVTNJW32qS_F3P1kSRw3zdyqG5p32&si=8000000002175207&pi=630b259e-9dfc-4f6b-8972-05842a6dab16
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=hmC7Zi-I78mgosMj5qAmTOHYnN-jdwC7tC36ju9jHcc&s=H1WnWUkhZmTxRVMhHn1hF8lCrdkOjvZ9vx_bYgoWWes&e=
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JB0Jf4fDXw-W3zdrFw43T8_rW4cHFvh3R3bRnW3_SMmF4cFrZpW2zXK5h1V8kT6W1pLjNY299ZylW4mp9F92-6dmQW45rX5m3K9_FFW4cQgHt34gn4nW4kFlR_2Tl4tkW3VRL9J47zPm3W4kdFj72s-q3fW41K3b13SNy9HW3zdyqG49pQB5W2HZxvY2WN-cJW43HBgM3g74D3W1_mn4L32Kg98W2HJM_j2MXSJ8W237Hww2FC-KZW3DF3r745rX-NW3R2h_y3jnZ6tW20ZxV543WFf-W1Zs53734lW7hW41FFnP3HdgL5W4fplJs3W2JYvW2FRJYK3zdyqGW4cnlLh2WnnxrW2xNYtH2vz5bJW3H7GB623jrZZW2Rs3yK2WKH9wW2PQvCl2PTQ4cW3_XVxm2nyvjSf45rXgS04&si=8000000002175207&pi=630b259e-9dfc-4f6b-8972-05842a6dab16
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JCJyX3F7y_5W3ZYy0v4hLTy_W43T8_w41Y89wW41Qtgh1Q69hkW3H6xj-49M7ZKW3tRPVk1pLjNYW299Zyl4mp9F9W2-6dmQ45rX5mW3K9_FF4cQgHtW34gn4n4kFlR_W2Tl4tk3VRL9JW47zPm34kdFj7W2s-q3f41K3b1W3SNy9H3zdyqGW49pQB52HZxvYW2WN-cJ43HBgMW3g74D31_mn4LW32Kg982HJM_jW2MXSJ8237HwwW2FC-KZ3DF3r7W45rX-N3R2h_yW3jnZ6t20ZxV5W43WFf-1Zs537W34lW7h41FFnPW3HdgL54fplJsW3W2JYv2FRJYKW3zdyqG4cnpQBW2Wtl5M4cqRqBW3T6hr-4pmPLXW1Ngn_X3JXWktW2Cw2sM3z9FWkW1_l-Yw2t04G3W2xrHkB45rXgS0&si=8000000002175207&pi=630b259e-9dfc-4f6b-8972-05842a6dab16
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Size- you can specify the best size for you
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

| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that size or go a little
smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big order to get us through 6 weeks
whichever works best for your company and gives us the best pricing.

Depending on pricing | may be able to just get quotes or might need to set up a formal contract.

Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, 3:23 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Megan,

Thank you for your inquiry. Please feel free to call me at 425.291.1231 or let me know the best
time to contact you. Are you looking to duplicate Bellingham SD program or develop one for
your district?

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
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Project Description: looking for boxes for our 7 day meal kits. Bellingham SD recommended we
reach out to you.

Referral Information:
Referred By: Referred by Colleague/Friend
If "Other":
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From: David Dardano on behalf of David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

To: Megan de Vries; Constance Lanigan

Cc: Jill Harrison; Dee Moran

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:59:51 PM

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
piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we'll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the
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
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Bill to name: Edmonds School District?

e Bill to address: 20420 68t Ave W Lynwood WA 980367
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
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From: Davig of David Dar
To: began de Vris; Jl Harrson

Subject: [T . Notiton Dep
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:21:27 AM

Megan,

1am a bit confused here. | was on the phone with Dee the day they were being delivered and she said all schools got there deliveries. But now | see that Mount Lake Terrace HS got theirs along with the order for Edmonds Woodway HS?
Is this correct? First | want to make sure you have everything you need and second | want to call our shipping department, see what happened and make sure things get squared away.
Please let me know where things stand

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360] 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441

www boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:32 AM

To: ill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds. wednet.edu>

Cc: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Sorry for Terrace high received an extra order.

On Tue, Sep 22, 2020, 8:14 AM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi,
We just discovered the boxes were delivered yesterday to the wrong school. They are at Mountlake Terrace High. We will work on moving them over to EWH today.
Thanks
Jill
Jill Harrison

Operations Manager, Food & Nutition Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F

On Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 7:59 AM Megan de Vries <devtiesm691 @edmonds wednet edu> wrote:
Hi David,

EWH didn't receive their boxes last week?
Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS

Director of Food & Nutrition Services.
425.431.7073 office

‘Website Faceboal "
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site for kids age 1-18 visit the district grab and go meal page

Forwarded message
From: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds wednet.edu>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 7:42 AM

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
To: Megan de Vries < >

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

3::;:;::: ;anager, Food & Nutrition Services

425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F
harrisonj@edmonds wednet.edu
Websi rar

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 11:04 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
In that case, | am going to place our next order with you now. This order will only take us to the end of September. Because we are using about 3000 boxes a week

Please order an additional elivery for us by the first week of October:
Edmonds-Woodway High - 4800

Mountlake Terrace high - 4200

Meadowdale Middle School - 4800

Thanks,

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS.
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office:
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edy
e

Pronouns:
To find a free meal site for kids visit the district grab and go meal page

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 10:43 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

To be on safe side lets say 15 days (working days) lead time to your doors. Assuming this current order will take you through 4 seeks and you'll need the next order delivered on Oct 22, | would say to shoot me an email week of 9.28,

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative
i maker
Mobile: +1(360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441

www boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds. wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:37 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker com>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison <! dnet.ed;
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
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Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012754

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
Website Facebook Instagram

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site for kids visit the district grab and go meal page

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 10:32 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Hi ladies,
See attached. You are set for 9.17 delivery.

One thing | just found out is that there are 600 boxes per pallet and we can't break up pallets. So this means that each schools delivery will be 2400 boxes. Is this OK?

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano

Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
www.boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesme9] @edmonds wednet edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:01 PM

To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

Ce: Dee Moran dnet.edu; Jil Harrison dnet edu>
Subject: Re: [External Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thank you. The 18th will be perfect.
We will get that paperwork into you tomorrow sorry we weren't able to scan it today.

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020, 12:24 PM David Dardano <davidd@hoxmaker.com> wrote:

OK I'l get that set up to start in Friday the 18",
FYI, we do need the form I sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can | get that back ASAP today?

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

vi ker.
Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
‘www boxmaker.com

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
devriesm691@edmonds wednet.edy
Website Facebook Instagram Meny
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text 'food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 11:56 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Looks like we'll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16™". | know we are delivering 2500 boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that to happen? We can set it up so it's the same every week ongoing.

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

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jil Harrison dnet.edy
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

1 just wanted to make sure one of you is on this today. We need a form filled out that | sent you on Friday for each location we are delivering to move this forward.

Thanks!
Dave

From: David Dardano

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu>

Cc: Dee Moran dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison <har dnet.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

By the way Ladies,
Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for each school. It instructs us on various delivery things. 'l need this to finalize the order so if you can get them right back to me that would be great.

Thanks,
Dave

From: David Dardano
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds wednet.edu>

Ce: Dee Moran Gnet.edu>; Jill Harrison dnet edy
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

Cc: Dee Moran dnet edy>; Jil Harrison dnet edy
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Thank you to you both for getting this set p for our boxes!

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
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vriesmB91@edmonds.wedn:
Website Facehook Instagram Mo,
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
To find  free meal site near you text "food" or "comida” to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479.
familysupport@edmonds. wednet.edy

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

Cc: Megan de Vries <devri

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.

dnet.edu>; Jill Harrison Gnet.edy

Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Hi Dave - I am going to need a copy of your W-9 in order to get this PO opened.

Thank you,
On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:40 PM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:
Ladies,

Here is where we stand:

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012755

1. Please see that attached quote. It s for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her last email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate the 3 location and gtys on your PO,

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.
3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered a different order

with different atys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks prior to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

Once the order s in, Il get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that | will forward to you
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

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>
e Jill Harrison dnet.edu>; Dee Moran dnet.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Megan,

1 am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after that. | will get you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things | am checking on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain manager and if
we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we'll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with them and product is getting ready to be produces)

Back to you real soon.
Dave

David Dardano
Sales Representative

360) 594-4441

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 mon in >

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Constance Lanigan <conniel@hoxmaker. com>

Ce: Jill Harrison dnet.edu>; David d

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

com>; Dee Moran dnet.edu>

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
Dee i our office can get a PO set up to pay our invoice.

Reach out with further questions. Sorry for my delay the week before schoolis a busy time.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu

Website Facebook <a href="https:/1 (QHbOS7IMSAD? 1022
I K308PWicHYX249PG iz61 LEZdRW 2kecFs4INSKDW I GOXCi MhSWASNp_S24RsIXW3_OhdS4DAcpWIZiGMS23¢l0p WIBLGaV3ZI s 2967

IWKC TKIZM1 2 WISChSW3OMYh1 |_kglgW3h TG2BOJIGW 1 VSCG30c IBWW3VYKNLISChySW1 XpRiGapBNdTW 3ohke

W2S4yVaW1_cQ3h32Ki6BW 1GOM_H3WA4PImW 2Py Tdn304_W3FSq0G1Xn_OW3XFWP_ICxGyW3_s-1K3LZknGW 1Vey s S s 3k I T-HKIW2-DDK_1Xn-

BOW3FbSGedippVeW 1YZSX_3ZKVVXWIVISIDATDDexW: FIW1G9wnOL D2CPrAW vy TROMYY xpW 2z mIVIZ{WIW-

Y361 XIBISW I VipsN f BMOX71Z6513W3XYKRZ3QvFp8W4SS 11 T_ZP_W2CNAmH1Y_SdLW ISSTLM250S2DW386thZ2CyShGW 10bnGI 1 VATIDWTvkH72104M3W3h2 Y-W4SVPBY21biTW3LQP2S1 VaLIY W3ChDZS3PILDGWISONSs1 Y-
QUSWIXgIPy1 Z6IDLW I Vrdx FZMQURTW 3b23Rd1Qyy VW3V XNe 1SZ27HhXIW IXcPyk3bUCIWSJgZ INCBORW 1Z68Ve2zPy IRW 1 Z3yS 101 1Z655V3H2WMKW3be WLO) V2D InVIT-

HKIW4CfFGY: (W3jpV Lp1VqWbrWakOhrM1VaLISW23rwMC1Zp, LGYOW | XmLIW I VStPHW 1GOwnx2MR3HeW 1GOwns2yMiQTW22vPe2 1GOwngW3CI ST03C0b_SW1 3 §
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Va10pyS1 GOwnSWIV2qFnd p] YOWIh23FRAS BMBOKHI 2vW2 TwewDIOI ¢ 20WHTK3P3DIWIY; % 3300w byfin2zPyZ | W2 Tirye Q) KDK i701Y, Sslbl_rYViWISpIS

c _DDW 32 XDM 1 VeSp3W2-MOZ2-
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Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012756

From: David Dardano on behalf of David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>

To: Megan de Vries

Cc: Dee Moran; Jill Harrison

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:19:41 AM

I'll get it set up!

Thanks,

Dave

David Dardano

Sales Representative

davidd@boxmaker.com

Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360) 594-4441
www.boxmaker.com

From: Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:17 AM

To: David Dardano <davidd @boxmaker.com>

Cc: Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Friday October 2nd.

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

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 11:12 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

No worries. What day do you want delivery?

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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:04 AM
To: David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com>
Cc: Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Jill Harrison

<harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

In that case, | am going to place our next order with you now. This order will only take us to the
end of September. Because we are using about 3000 boxes a week.

Please order an additional delivery for us by the first week of October:
Edmonds-Woodway High - 4800

Mountlake Terrace high - 4200

Meadowdale Middle School - 4800

Thanks,

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
H 425.431.7073 office
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

To be on safe side lets say 15 days (working days) lead time to your doors. Assuming this
current order will take you through 4 seeks and you’ll need the next order delivered on Oct 22, |
would say to shoot me an email week of 9.28.

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

Now for re-order the end of September we just reach back out to you correct? Lead time of 10
working days?

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

¢

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

One thing | just found out is that there are 600 boxes per pallet and we can’t break up
pallets. So this means that each schools delivery will be 2400 boxes. Is this OK?

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

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020, 12:24 PM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

OK I'll get that set up to start in Friday the 18th.

FYIl, we do need the form | sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can |
get that back ASAP today?

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

Friday, Mon or Tuesday would be ideal as we have a lot of trucks in our loading docs on
Wednesday and Thursdays.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-
6479.

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 11:56 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Looks like we’ll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16", I know we are
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delivering 2500 boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that
to happen? We can set it up so it’s the same every week ongoing.

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

| just wanted to make sure one of you is on this today. We need a form filled out that |
sent you on Friday for each location we are delivering to move this forward.

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

Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for
each school. It instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order
so if you can get them right back to me that would be great.

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
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Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012761

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Glad to help! I will have an order acknowledgment likely Tue or Wed with a delivery
date.

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
Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood

WA

Hi Dave - | am going to need a copy of your W-9 in order to get this PO
opened.
Thank you,

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:40 PM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Ladies,
Here is where we stand:

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in
her last email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you
please indicate the 3 location and gtys on your PO.

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact
sheet.

3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that
pricing, I'll need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow.
We are getting ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start
yours will be considered a different order with different gtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3
weeks prior to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as
well.

Once the order is in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it
that | will forward to you.

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

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood
WA

Megan,

| am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after
that. | will get you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of
the things | am checking on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with
our Supply Chain manager and if we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch
Dist order we'll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with
them and product is getting ready to be produces).

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

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; David Dardano
<davidd@boxmaker.com>; Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood
WA

Thanks Connie and Dave,

Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on
the phone with Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to

receive deliveries Mon-Friday. These schools all have a full height loading dock and
manual pallet jack to unload. Given our inventory on hand this is what we will need
to take us to the last week of September. At least 10 days before then we will order
for October.

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

Reach out with further questions. Sorry for my delay the week before school is a
busy time.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

-

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-
348-6479.

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 12:21 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>
wrote:

Hi Megan,

| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be
following up with you on your quote.

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

To provide a quote, | need to confirm a few details, please review and confirm
the following;

Account information

e Bill to name: Edmonds School District?

e Bill to address: 20420 68" Ave W Lynwood WA 980367
e Ship to address:
Box Detail

e Style- regular shipping carton?

e Material- Kraft, 32/ECT C Flute?

e Size- you can specify the best size for you

e Hand Holes- No

e Target Pricing- please confirm
Thank you! Feel free to call me, | should be at my desk except for my lunch time
walk.
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

| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that
size or go a little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a
big order to get us through 6 weeks whichever works best for your company and

gives us the best pricing.

Depending on pricing | may be able to just get quotes or might need to set up a
formal contract.

Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, 3:23 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>
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wrote:

Megan,

Thank you for your inquiry. Please feel free to call me at 425.291.1231 or let
me know the best time to contact you. Are you looking to duplicate
Bellingham SD program or develop one for your district?

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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:12:46 AM

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

In that case, | am going to place our next order with you now. This order will only take us to the end
of September. Because we are using about 3000 boxes a week.

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

To be on safe side lets say 15 days (working days) lead time to your doors. Assuming this current
order will take you through 4 seeks and you’ll need the next order delivered on Oct 22, | would
say to shoot me an email week of 9.28.
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https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JykXc43TBX1W1JHRy641RkwMW3K2_D53F9FJXW2WL5Tz3zh2hzW1G9Y2n43Whc3W3ZGyQV1V8frYW1--tZT1G9v8WW3zb1C_3GGsbWW1V0ML924TV2wW1pLjNY299ZylW4mp9F92-6dmQW45rX5m3K9_FFW4cQgHt34gn4nW4kFlR_2Tl4tkW3VRL9J47zPm3W4kdFj72s-q3fW41K3b13SNy9HW3zdyqG49pQB5W2HZxvY2WN-cJW43HBgM3g74D3W1_mn4L32Kg98W2HJM_j2MXSJ8W237Hww2FC-KZW3DF3r745rX-NW3ZMBsh47VSnjW4r9xMV47F4BNW3Zx19N3GK0j_W2nVR3n238yQFW2q_Vlr2198czW4fkdY23zdyqGW4cnlDZ2PQStjW3zg7tB3LVCCWW2vz2jB36gC93W4psLh02YNp6ZW38jRVR49RJCpW4hwrp32-6dmQf45rXgS04&si=8000000002175207&pi=96a4e0e5-3bbb-4790-81ca-c9ae0bbbf463
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012769

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

One thing | just found out is that there are 600 boxes per pallet and we can’t break up pallets.
So this means that each schools delivery will be 2400 boxes. Is this OK?

Thanks,
Dave

David Dardano
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Sales Representative
davidd@boxmaker.com
Mobile: +1 (360) 410-6472 | Phone: (360Q) 594-4441

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

OK I'll get that set up to start in Friday the 18t

FYl, we do need the form | sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can | get
that back ASAP today?

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

Looks like we’ll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16, 1 know we are delivering
2500 boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that to happen?
We can set it up so it’s the same every week ongoing.

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
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Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012772

By the way Ladies,

Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for each
school. It instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order so if
you can get them right back to me that would be great.

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

1. Please see that attached quote. It is for the 7500 boxes Megan indicated in her
last email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please
indicate the 3 location and qtys on your PO.

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact
sheet.

3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing,
I'll need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are
getting ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be
considered a different order with different qtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3
weeks prior to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as

well.

Once the order is in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that
| will forward to you.

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
the things | am checking on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with our
Supply Chain manager and if we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order
we’ll need a PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with them and
product is getting ready to be produces).

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
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Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on the
phone with Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries
Mon-Friday. These schools all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack
to unload. Given our inventory on hand this is what we will need to take us to the last
week of September. At least 10 days before then we will order for October.

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

Reach out with further questions. Sorry for my delay the week before school is a busy
time.

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
| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be following
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up with you on your quote.
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

To provide a quote, | need to confirm a few details, please review and confirm the
following;

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

size or go a little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big
order to get us through 6 weeks whichever works best for your company and gives
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us the best pricing.

Depending on pricing | may be able to just get quotes or might need to set up a
formal contract.

Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, 3:23 PM Constance Lanigan <conniel@boxmaker.com>

wrote:

Megan,

Thank you for your inquiry. Please feel free to call me at 425.291.1231 or let me
know the best time to contact you. Are you looking to duplicate Bellingham SD
program or develop one for your district?

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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:43:53 AM

To be on safe side lets say 15 days (working days) lead time to your doors. Assuming this current
order will take you through 4 seeks and you’ll need the next order delivered on Oct 22, | would say
to shoot me an email week of 9.28.

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
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JykXc43TBX1W1JHRy641RkwMW3K2_D53H4T7VW49RM2N41YzzmW3M65QT1GbM-pW1Z68Vc2z-cN2W49M9s543Tw37W2B0gLj4kFk-9W4cFrm33_YgfgW2dVRsJ2zTMpMW3zdyqG3DQFJLW2CPrC83F4CgWW3ZY81m3_CpvsW3BPCNY49S_RcW3LCG4D2n_8LlW45PdZH3M3CrcW2Rd2m345rYqtW30z6KQ2CVn73W2sYkC238f5jsW3yNtTN3NNZVxW3671Tq1SkdDdW24-J-82HYJDSW1_lxNW3zdyqGW3_y3ZV1_2MfsW2MxgKr3DTVXmW2HrdSD4hbRqnW41ZpvJ3M3xXFW4r9ynH1VnjHPW4kNkRH360qnyW45rYwc3DW9KCW3ZJ9mG47F-JMW43CS0p2PM51sW2r7g4D2-fG2HW25ky1k1XxvVWW45vqH72TqdqFw3zdyqG5p32&si=8000000002175207&pi=378cae20-431b-4d60-b9cc-2e4de950f40a
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=QE6AtVKFcscE1EI3Nwu-hHnvs-fiAPy8Nx3a-2vz3xU&s=8B_58dRYbUJbER4I7iZZ1PF6SeBdeeGAW5K4V8BedUY&e=
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JB0Jf4fDXw-W3zdrFw43T8_rW4cHFvh3R3bRnW3_SMmF4cFrZpW2zXK5h1V8kT6W1pLjNY299ZylW4mp9F92-6dmQW45rX5m3K9_FFW4cQgHt34gn4nW4kFlR_2Tl4tkW3VRL9J47zPm3W4kdFj72s-q3fW41K3b13SNy9HW3zdyqG49pQB5W2HZxvY2WN-cJW43HBgM3g74D3W1_mn4L32Kg98W2HJM_j2MXSJ8W237Hww2FC-KZW3DF3r745rX-NW2-m3hG4fyhRvW3Fd67m1QcCSyW2TRl1V3QM-dgW4cfLf72nV0l4W2TRFLB1G9BPvW1VyZ5H3zdyqGW4cnkNd1ZcHqPW32zN5C3GRG5KW3gtq_p4fqFNCW3K23jn2-c9ZkW21b1Kw3_tn2NW1VzlD-43jDtmf45rXgS04&si=8000000002175207&pi=378cae20-431b-4d60-b9cc-2e4de950f40a
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vmDPVW1JykXc43TBX1W1JHRy641RkwMW3K2_D53F9FJXW2WL5Tz3zh2hzW1G9Y2n43Whc3W3ZGyQV1V8frYW1--tZT1G9v8WW3zb1C_3GGsbWW1V0ML924TV2wW1pLjNY299ZylW4mp9F92-6dmQW45rX5m3K9_FFW4cQgHt34gn4nW4kFlR_2Tl4tkW3VRL9J47zPm3W4kdFj72s-q3fW41K3b13SNy9HW3zdyqG49pQB5W2HZxvY2WN-cJW43HBgM3g74D3W1_mn4L32Kg98W2HJM_j2MXSJ8W237Hww2FC-KZW3DF3r745rX-NW2-m3hG4fyhRvW3Fd67m1QcCSyW2TRl1V3QM-dgW4cfLf72nV0l4W2TRFLB1G9BPvW1VyZ5H3zdyqGW4cnpgD21s9NSW3_KG3K3ST4vFW3v1fcn47NbkcW2qDVHG3Zt8pvW4kNrmb41HqZHW41ygY62-6dmQf45rXgS04&si=8000000002175207&pi=378cae20-431b-4d60-b9cc-2e4de950f40a
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012780

One thing | just found out is that there are 600 boxes per pallet and we can’t break up pallets. So
this means that each schools delivery will be 2400 boxes. Is this OK?

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

FYIl, we do need the form | sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can | get
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

Looks like we'll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16™M. 1 know we are delivering

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

| just wanted to make sure one of you is on this today. We need a form filled out that | sent
you on Friday for each location we are delivering to move this forward.

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
school. It instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order so if you
can get them right back to me that would be great.

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

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll
need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting
ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered
a different order with different gtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3
weeks prior to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

Once the orderis in, I'll get an order acknowledgement with a delivery date on it that |
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

To: Megan de Vries <devriesm691 @edmonds.wednet.edu>; Constance Lanigan
<conniel@boxmaker.com>

Cc: Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Dee Moran
<morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] Contact Update.... Edmonds Food & Nutrition Dept Lynwood WA

Megan,

| am waiting for a couple answers on things and will be getting right back to after that. |
will get you the quote and a couple forms to fill out at that moment. One of the things |
am checking on is various deliver locations questions. | did check with our Supply Chain
manager and if we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we’ll need a
PO no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with them and product is getting
ready to be produces).

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
phone with Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-
Friday. These schools all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to
unload. Given our inventory on hand this is what we will need to take us to the last
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
| want to introduce you to our representative, Dave Dardano, he will be following up
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with you on your quote.
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

¢ Size- you can specify the best size for you

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
| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that size

or go a little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big order to
get us through 6 weeks whichever works best for your company and gives us the best
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pricing.

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

I look forward to speaking with you and Have a great rest of your day!

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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:32:58 AM

Attachments: ACKN1382.pdf

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

FYl, we do need the form | sent you all filled out for each school to get this moving. Can | get that
back ASAP today?

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
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj26QkHmW4mKDsT43YNrGW3XWHRK3Fbt5S0&si=8000000002175207&pi=9d735681-8e69-4e4c-a0cb-c34c295c312d

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Visit us on the web at www.boxmaker.com

SEATTLE: BELLINGHAM: SPOKANE:
(425) 251-5428 (360) 671-1743 (800) 443-5431
The OX FAX: (425) 251-1484 FAX: (360) 671-5520 FAX: (425) 251-1484
er PORTLAND: EUGENE: MEDFORD:
(503) 445-1983 (541) 484-7233 (800) 452-8991
FAX: (503) 445-1989 FAX: (541) 484-7268 FAX: (541) 484-7268
Bill To: Edmonds School District #15 10098 Ship To: Edmonds Woodway High
Attn: Accounts Payable 7600 212st St SW
20420 68th Ave W
Lynnwood WA 98036-2 Edmonds WA 98026
Fax:425-670-7070
Order Date Terms Sales Representative
| 9/11/2020 | NET30DAYS | _ __ __ BiScherer |
Order Purchase Order / Release Description Due Date FOB Quantity Per Ext Price
4479557 |497559 41259 RSC 10X10X8 32ECT C KRAFT PLAIN D 2,400.00 520.00 M 1,248.00
----- RELEASES -
09/17/2020 2,400.00
Prepaid

Edmonds Woodway High,7600 212st St SW,E

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE






ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Visit us on the web at www.boxmaker.com

SEATTLE: BELLINGHAM: SPOKANE:
Th (425) 251-5428 (360) 671-1743 (800) 443-5431
e FAX: (425) 251-1484 FAX: (360) 671-5520 FAX: (425) 251-1484
PORTLAND: EUGENE: MEDFORD:
(503) 445-1983 (541) 484-7233 (800) 452-8991
FAX: (503) 445-1989 FAX: (541) 484-7268 FAX: (541) 484-7268
Bill To: Edmonds School District #15 10098 Ship To: Mountlake Terrace High
Attn: Accounts Payable 21801 44th Ave W
20420 68th Ave W
Lynnwood WA 98036-2 Mountlake Terrace WA 98043
Fax:425-670-7070
Order Date Terms Sales Representative
\ 9/11/2020 | NET 30 DAYS Bill Scherer
Order Purchase Order / Release Description Due Date FOB Quantity Per Ext Price
4479561 |497559 41259 RSC 10X10X8 32ECT C KRAFT PLAIN D 2,400.00 520.00 M 1,248.00
----- RELEASES -----
09/17/2020 2,400.00
Prepaid

Mountlake Terrace High,21801 44th Ave W,Mo

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
Bill To: Edmonds School District #15 10098 Ship To: Meadowdale Middle
Attn: Accounts Payable 6500 168th St SW
20420 68th Ave W
Lynnwood WA 98036-2 Lynnwood WA 98037
Fax:425-670-7070
Order Date Terms Sales Representative
\ 9/11/2020 [ NET 30 DAYS Bill Scherer
Order Purchase Order / Release Description Due Date FOB Quantity Per Ext Price
4479560 |497559 41259 RSC 10X10X8 32ECT C KRAFT PLAIN D 2,400.00 520.00 M 1,248.00
----- RELEASES -
09/17/2020 2,400.00
Prepaid

Meadowdale Middle,6500 168th St SW,Lynnw

Estimated Order Total: 3,744.00

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

]

familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 11:56 AM David Dardano <davidd@boxmaker.com> wrote:

Looks like we’ll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16M. I know we are delivering 2500
boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that to happen? We can set
it up so it’s the same every week ongoing.

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

| just wanted to make sure one of you is on this today. We need a form filled out that | sent you
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=Hebfg2yr7XdZoFxJ4sELyC-U-cFZUbh3GxI1kgx13jE&s=BRL_Ko5xAcQE6z6j-scx7L9dQbvkF0pm8hJRv-SXxrM&e=
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tL2vPBPhW1QfHCs2KP-glW2vS-s_1S9N5tW4tvsXj4mbM56W22Sqdg49CBhfW2FCGTM1Vg45HW30FL7S1GbM_5W2RNyGK3DVq5xW45Gv5R3dcnBKW1QlGrJ348wzXW45z_Pz3f_xzfW3jwKft1XrZNhW2zz2JL1S9KcYW3_Jp-C1ZsyxNW3_sWHX1GbM-TW2zPy752-Df1lW1V1Hrx1Xsl2jW3XGNCq1GbM-vW34zY8d3XPMG-W30nxnF1X1w16W3_sXLK3XWbwCW20X2xJ1S9QnLW3LY1d52MnmBwW1VgxZL251fxhW4tvtyh2CvxtbW2-kQPr1ScrhvW4kwC3y2Tfr24W3DX1Dl1V9YHBW2Rkt1J1X6PZSW1Q1BJ-3_XqHnW1V0Q1p24WBYbW2FFg7Q1Z6gdlW2RCRSx238VW7W214clV1SbzhQW1S9M3j3b2T_WW1VwpDY1ZsyxDW1S9Mkt1SbBL2W30GXqz2v-CBCW3b2qTK32zp9bW1Vzj3W2vKSCmW1QmBRY32KchRW3NDDCc3b22kQW3bhRlh1_r-67W49CB5b1NmgQ8W1VjFcg3W2l41W38zYyy1N5G6dW4rDfQN1XmPTxW4cSgM73LSw56W3b2SPd2TlxJHW45nbMW3LY12ZW2zP9cc1SxSQ4W3P9bqg2FMTYkW2zx0g01QyXGFW32rFzY3LQnZKW1S3t1047Vq1fW1NftF_1-YSnPW1VwpFT1X0Gn4W3NTWtT1G9v8ZW3Sx9KR22TGc2W1N4h9z1N56cJW1YZSFV1G9v8WW3Sx9KR3GJCJBW1X1p361G9wnfW3z9CZm1S9K1FW1-YnVM2vY5KWW1Q1BrK3JJpQ3W3yQ-sf3BPYJdW1pLjNY299ZylW4mp9F92-6dmQW45rX5m3K9_FFW4cQgHt34gn4nW4kFlR_2Tl4tkW3VRL9J47zPm3W4kdFj72s-q3fW41K3b13SNy9HW3zdyqG49pQB5W2HZxvY2WN-cJW43HBgM3g74D3W1_mn4L32Kg98W2HJM_j2MXSJ8W237Hww2FC-KZW3DF3r745rX-NW2Pl2pn3ZJbB-W3dc3hg20XRvNW3dr6CM30vrBTW1NDwMR25dStRW32p7X241t7kbW4htNtn3zdyqGW4cnjms2p6ksmW2WCPh51GFWJ8W3T5SLt25m60zW1NyPhp41shdyW1_n7P8386SzQW38jv0y4m4_vSf45rXgS04&si=8000000002175207&pi=9d735681-8e69-4e4c-a0cb-c34c295c312d
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tL2vPBPhW1QfHJH4rqR9WW21sv4J2zxs2LW3jgqbd4kdhf2W34HkJ32zPy6cW349gS72B1TjkW3g21r93b3fQGW4fHqrh2-dRs8W3XPMGK1_tDsXW1S9K1G2Rm5PZW3b2ZcH2YwHw7W45z_Pz3ggXwmW258Q3T1XrZNhW2zz5Zd1G9wnbW3H87c61ZsyxNW3_LSH724QZLsW2zGt3p2-Df1lW3b2SCG41rXLzW3XGNCq1GbM_9W1Sjsy64fJ_JdW30nxnF3b3glTW2YJ8wb3XWbwCW21blq71G9wphW1VqpH52MnmBwW3b2Wk84r9ZjBW4tvtyh2CN4DwW45D0FD1ScrhvW4kwGjg3bg3PvW2vYtLK1V9YHBW2RCmzL20XQmfW1Q1BJ-3_XqHnW3b2SqG3NH4SnW2FFg7Q1Z6gf1W1Sfwtt2KrRdZW214clV3b2sJJW1G9wnB3h-wwsW1VwpFB1X0Gn4W1G9wnF1SbBL2W30G-zL2Tr4KbW3VxQrd32zp9SW1W_S1c1S9LKhW1QmBRY32KglCW49LdP64m9xrLW3bhRlZ1V2xxsW4cPmqn1NmgQ8W3b2WN24pBTXQW38zYyy1Nnw-KW3Hf9KL1XmPTtW4pBRnm3P7yGSW3d1WBV45pT7yW1XtbMQ2MpxWvW4cqnb92zGYC4W4fJHXq45n9-9W47BZGX1Vc8TsW1S3Vcf1SsnsbW3b2sVf2Rxd6BW2YfZ6b238VW1W1S9KcY3_JlWJW49D4dm1N31YgW4cKCJJ2vCy2jW1N4h9z1N4hm3W20Ybfv20TTszW45P-b72vYT6qW1Y-Jcj3GGs68W25cHL11G9wn8W22X8df1S9P4zW22V3qv2vZgTjW1QrdyS3K23hWW3BGwXZ45rXb5W2w4QvT3z0NFXW3_Ygff2f7yYVW3jtd5S3z23KdW3-0hF52xMfKbW21ljNd4mH9wCW1GJPl53tZZrYW3P4bFY3S_bv1W1pLjNY29hPbqW3DWGZN3LTQ7yW3vjf4P2FMvvyW1Q5qyN2CLxVmW1_61pC38gpDBW2qGwc34hq0kCW3N_ycm3_YgfrW2dZ25W3jqfmkW41KSHH2PnvZLW1Gtnw12FJD5GW2vykqf1N860NW1_b9Kf2PQpkLW2w3-WN1pLjNYW29jbHB3XMfh5W4fz7LR3QMsXZW2RRqQg1Z70JPW1Z74cM49C_SBW4rq1lM2xMJSLW45LHTS2Tjkk7n3_Ygfh173&si=8000000002175207&pi=9d735681-8e69-4e4c-a0cb-c34c295c312d
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
tel:+1%20(360)%20410-6472
tel:(360)%20594-4441
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VxQTD3XHCFwW1XrWx44cyVlGW3gcgTm3b2WN1W2FJBNt2zVcZBW327pxT1_ry01W1V8fVF1N4h9zW1N4h9C1Q5MrWW1N7bdP1_qhB7W1V8kMg3BNJ43W1_kbDd2vD1SdW3DHWC-1X1QwRW1G9wp03LJ6fhW1S9PkV3GJb7fW1Vq3dH1_jm3GW3_Ygfg2dVRsJW2zTMpM3zdyqGW3DQFJL2CPrC8W3F4CgW3ZY81mW3_Cpvs3BPCNYW49S_Rc3LCG4DW2n_8Ll45PdZHW3M3Crc2Rd2m3W45rYqt30z6KQW2CVn732sYkC2W38f5js3yNtTNW3NNZVx3671TqW1SkdDd24-J-8W2HYJDS1_lxNWW3zdyqG3_y3wQW2TCfvy3bwsMYW45zXjj2-96WrW3XHzgz3_BYpMW3_rDJv1Q5nD3W1Z8Nr93g76ntW2-6dmQ45rYwcW3G-D6s36gXn1W3bm4xX30GBBGW3h_0Fz3jcrQjW25k29l3BP5n6W30shDC21gwptW3zjG4F3zdyqG35p32&si=8000000002175207&pi=9d735681-8e69-4e4c-a0cb-c34c295c312d
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:morand@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012791

on Friday for each location we are delivering to move this forward.

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
school. It instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order so if you can
get them right back to me that would be great.

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
email. We'll deliver 2500 to each of the three locations. Can you please indicate
the 3 location and gtys on your PO.

2. Please see the attached Client delivery information sheet and AP contact sheet.

3. I will need these filled out and back to me along with your PO.


mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tK3LZknGW1Vgy_q3H3XS9W3gbSv_3b3g8zW45l0qF328f5WW4cJr3k1T-HKlW2-DDK_1Xn-BbW3FbSGc3jppVrW1YZSX_3ZKVVXW1V7sJD47DDcxW2KrsN43b2xXsW3XN5bw3BMyFlW1G9wnQ1Xt9-BW4r9vXQ2CPkr4W2vyJ7R2MvYxpW2zyfZ33jmMqbW238V_m1V2ZfyW1W-Y361XtBt8W1VtpzN3b23mJW3BNNRG1VfJX7W3BM0X71Z6gl3W3XYKRZ3QyFp8W45r51j1T_ZP_W2CN4mH1Y_8dLW1S8TLM250S2DW386tbZ2Cv5bGW1QbnGJ1VhT7DW2TvkH72t04M3W3b23Rd30BmY-W45vPBY21bljTW3LQP251VnLJYW3ChDZ53P1LDGW1S9N5s1Y-Q0SW1XgJPy1Z6fDLW1VrdxF2MQ9RTW3b23Rd1QyyVSW3VXfNc3XPMvcW3BZGSZ2zHhXJW1XcPvk3b2tC2W34wJqZ1NCBQhW1Z68Vc2zPy1RW1Zs3yS1QmB5QW1Z6h5V3b2WMKW3bgWLQ2zw8WjW2D1lnV1T-HKlW4cfFGY4ft4WzW2YmjGz3b23bTW2TPF_S3H9r5nW1Zfftl3M9rrpW1VnLC62qFHwDW1Nj1ds3ZtxNSW1W-Wtk1Shz0yW4ttYLN1N7g-WW3b2xXd3QV6dtW3dqKSk34qb4YW1VqY1J1ShDw2W3_-QxS2-H6d7W2RkmYJ2zK0DFW257rjt1S9Nn6W4fzv-k3Hb_mVW2zM5lk2CxKhgW3NDGHK1T-Hs4W2zPxYL23r4dCW1XvNMC3C7jswW2vTjGq1YZvHPW3NCmFh1XmPvkW1S9LCZ1V1DD_W3P1JTZ3BMybRW41rssP1Xp2y9W1VjCJW4k9hrMW1Qkq4Z4fz7RfW3dtzMd3f_X-XW2B0fdT3djmY2W1_kfrq1Vc_FnW3b484w2CrCwPW4tBtcH2MSNZgW1_cPWl2YtylvW1QlNd545vQmKW21rMSz2FscZ4W2w0KsC3VRc90W1SymPw1X2kmDW1_7gXd4tFfTSW2zMZCL3CbclwW3ZNj9t1S1qFLW1QkQwd2vLf1vW3b2xLt47NcshW3BMvtn2sTWsmW2-BzCk1S3t0lW1V2Wrs4tjWxzW4r6FMQ2sMkqhW1Qmvb-38D0B5W3BZGSW2vJ9J8W2Yt6dD4kc0CbW47SMjV1SbFwWW3Hb8Vv1XmQWmW3b23nn2sTybZW1GbM_J34hB6VW1X2ff52szH1dW1Sj1DM3b201hW2zxTb422VC2CW2q_NbB1QlLQPW45SW2Z49LlHtW3b23DD3ZTPQtW3b23Qp49CBhxW3ZJzkv1Sjsb1W1S9PZz3b2YlFW233zL7383_2WW1Zfftl2vyj0DW1VjF663Zt6QDW3BMy533hZJV3W2PG5HG1Qkq4ZW41ZhQ02RSHvVW3b2Srn2z_1yrW3h_R141_cPWnW4tpmPr1V9_RpW2MzMv73BMvhcW1S9R4F2qC_tzW3djn5x4ksPxZW1T-HKl2PDt08W3b23Rg20YbN_W2qSrVP1GbM_9W1X2jGF
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ESDschoolmeals_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=RcIwGfOuC_oVVHYDa16igGSzU6IV2VKz9B8TIuHG6gc&m=Gtv26LvQH22dFKE17mShOM6A0faQ24QOOGA-HAPoTFw&s=OZC_7qaLXT2d9qhBxr4hjP3EDc3oDrJq5L3DAjYG9lU&e=
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tK3LZknGW1Vgy_q3H3XS9W3gbSv_3b3g8zW45l0qF328f5WW4cJr3k1T-HKlW2-DDK_1Xn-BbW3FbSGc3jppVrW1YZSX_3ZKVVXW1V7sJD47DDcxW2KrsN43b2xXsW3XN5bw3BMyFlW1G9wnQ1Xt9-BW4r9vXQ2CPkr4W2vyJ7R2MvYxpW2zyfZ33jmMqbW238V_m1V2ZfyW1W-Y361XtBt8W1VtpzN3b23mJW3BNNRG1VfJX7W3BM0X71Z6gl3W3XYKRZ3QyFp8W45r51j1T_ZP_W2CN4mH1Y_8dLW1S8TLM250S2DW386tbZ2Cv5bGW1QbnGJ1VhT7DW2TvkH72t04M3W3b23Rd30BmY-W45vPBY21bljTW3LQP251VnLJYW3ChDZ53P1LDGW1S9N5s1Y-Q0SW1XgJPy1Z6fDLW1VrdxF2MQ9RTW3b23Rd1QyyVSW3VXfNc3XPMvcW3BZGSZ2zHhXJW1XcPvk3b2tC2W34wJqZ1NCBQhW1Z68Vc2zPy1RW1Zs3yS1QmB5QW1Z6h5V3b2WMKW3bgWLQ2zw8WjW2D1lnV1T-HKlW4cfFGY4ft4WzW2YmjGz3b23bTW2FBq8F2MClJxW2v-bF31SzztVW1S9Qz51Z69dLW253Jq43b3mJ-W4cBD_b3_Rt8XW1_cPVM32FydwW1X2f7n3Q_qqTW2zFfjj2RjCCLW1X0BHZ1T_ZDYW218Hq33BZGSZW2zxs2K30psZfW2MnjZ-47m_CQW1X0BCP1Zc964W3F9-TV3b23b-W2C-mmJ1X1XfjW3djn9B4t3tsvW2YPzJj1GbM_PW4twfvc3W3zt0W4ffXqF3j9QvrW1SChQn2KC7GpW252x0N3b2R-yW2zJdcm1S9LlDW3jtdyY2TzX2SW1Z6h1J2FM2lmW3BZGSW2vRfMTW4tl81D1YZSnzW2vJDtV3ZNh_HW1QdXW41QmBzHW1StB7p3d9MV1W47lfqb2RgVxWW4kvNbn4tpPC-W1VjDvy2CrCwPW3b2SfR4pDsPfW3d0H1c1_cP-pW1Z6h1K2PxRmKW3bqwPc3b2qNPW1SBnFy32cb_jW2PDR323f_9TpW1Sfyqf2r7LmwW38v2Ml2PlqGLW3M9St51XvVFdW4rytJ94kMCB8W3b2qvT2v_R8sW49jQ-h49LN7DW1Xr7rp1VzjxdW3M7fTH3b2V0dW1QcfrQ386Tb4W2qWlYz3Y0RfxW1Qmvb-3jcTmhW2-bMT61G9wn7W1GbM_b47wVMmW1QlFLh1QytdCW3b97-q3b2sJMW3NGj4D3h_R0RW3ZNj4l2sRT-MW1S2Fks3b4zz6W1Q4B48383wV4W4tx3XJ1Qkq4_W1Vs3vP1Sjm0tW2zPCb538CJF4W3f_9074rH8TZW1Qkq4_3Y0RfJW25g8qP3b2ygCW3DN-Zr2-bMT6W1G9wnQ1S1VYvW2zNhDs1SyjmsW3b2VlD41sm4CW4fHP1v3C1S70W1Nzc0L1W-tblW1Zm-d132C09FW3f_8RF1X6W2QW1Sjq9K2q_NhCW3LY4zP3b23L4W3H41VK3Mbc6pW3djn9D
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tK3LZknGW1Vgy_q3H3XS9W3gbSv_3b3g8zW45l0qF328f5WW4cJr3k1T-HKlW2-DDK_1Xn-BbW3FbSGc3jppVrW1YZSX_3ZKVVXW1V7sJD47DDcxW2KrsN43b2xXsW3XN5bw3BMyFlW1G9wnQ1Xt9-BW4r9vXQ2CPkr4W2vyJ7R2MvYxpW2zyfZ33jmMqbW238V_m1V2ZfyW1W-Y361XtBt8W1VtpzN3b23mJW3BNNRG1VfJX7W3BM0X71Z6gl3W3XYKRZ3QyFp8W45r51j1T_ZP_W2CN4mH1Y_8dLW1S8TLM250S2DW386tbZ2Cv5bGW1QbnGJ1VhT7DW2TvkH72t04M3W3b23Rd30BmY-W45vPBY21bljTW3LQP251VnLJYW3ChDZ53P1LDGW1S9N5s1Y-Q0SW1XgJPy1Z6fDLW1VrdxF2MQ9RTW3b23Rd1QyyVSW3VXfNc3XPMvcW3BZGSZ2zHhXJW1XcPvk3b2tC2W34wJqZ1NCBQhW1Z68Vc2zPy1RW1Zs3yS1QmB5QW1Z6h5V3b2WMKW3bgWLQ2zw8WjW2D1lnV1T-HKlW4cfFGY4ft4WzW2YmjGz3b23bTW2FFfKd49Qsf3W3bkRvS4cR1vvW1SChG51Sf4WwW3VY-c03GKssnW3Q_mb71V1DKwW2KpLW62YP8tSW3b2SBQ3NTX50W2qCBWg3XPMHhW1S1WsD1VnLJRW2-mZ763LQVv2W3QBK302vYWYrW238V_z2YrV4hW1Q1BJ-4fpTQ6W3b23mw2MmvggW30FfJz3jft62W1SlYCC1SlyVPW4md2H41ZwQyZW2zLLYG3P1hwkW3_LSz_236p7KW1QmBtC2TK2hjW4tGx0l3GJ7T1W4mFZMw1V9XPhW3DMFQj4cSnVRW3b2R-y2zK0DFW20WZ0J3j8_wkW1SCclR1VvzdSW1S9Lsl1QwTBtW3BMvnm2CvwNjW3dcX671VjCJWW2t3KJ93BZGSZW2zz5Zc32BGdyW1-ZjSH1GbM-YW3G-Y6-41-d0KW1VnLJS3ZM5WgW3g9wVN3BMXj3W3Ch9Lk1S1V3KW47nKk925nT2nW3b23FN45yfdgW2RP1zv4mtjKqW1SkJVl1XtZkjW3VGxlC4fPHDZW3QBL_R1X6WYcW1X0Bkg2zFDSDW3FcK6l3b3lXkW2CX4673C8vLgW4kvN6T3gw1zcW1QlGx52FzZdgW30jTJn2PlqdMW2-GPvQ1QjzrCW2Kmf1l1T-HKlW3dwdhR3b2XDMW32FvH32TsH1SW41Kp4v2zXb_3W1Qnk8G3LFgg5W32y_HW4fgjMFW30zzHr1S1Q1tW3ZMVJM1SyjgTW3b22jD4mFWY7W3QyF6W4mKLwNW1QlM-s2zDPWsW1NfZy23b22jDW4mFXh332cdXcW2TzW_x3dpnkNW1VnLC41QvbHYW4tGb9M22Vyl0W4r9-L51V9XW2W1_jPw92sZXK8W3b2XRn3_FsQFW1N4hm73NWzGsW1SzBWK1VhT7FW4cSk-T34mM70W3GKs132FrRb3W1QlFQM3Y23N0W1NddzZ3b3gkSW1QzL59
mailto:familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
tel:+1%20(360)%20410-6472
tel:(360)%20594-4441
https://t.sidekickopen79.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW2B8p4P2z96hHW56dWfZ5c58Cs102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4hLyxj3K3Q8PW4cHYX249PGT6W45Szks4fdHZSW3_rjz61LFzdRW2kccFs4fNSkDW1G9XCm3vlfZSW3SZ8dc3SYMh5W45Np_S24RsfXW3_Qh454fD4cpW1ZjGM523glQgW3BLGqV3ZJ7TRW2vNkS83b2xb-W4pbcy82qGZ-1W2KC_7K1ZfL68W3M37wG41Kp4qW23mhYW1SCb5jW3QMYb11_kgkjW3h_p9m230H5GW1N55TG2B0J9GW1V8jCG30c1BWW3VyKNL1SChySW1XpRfG4pBNd7W1VfH3q3b3lbxW3ghk-W254yY4W1_cQ3h32Kj6BW1Xp1pg3jcTmkW1GbM_H3W4P1mW2PvTdn30t4__W3F5q0G1Xn_t9W3XFWP_2CxGytW3_s-tK3LZknGW1Vgy_q3H3XS9W3gbSv_3b3g8zW45l0qF328f5WW4cJr3k1T-HKlW2-DDK_1Xn-BbW3FbSGc3jppVrW1YZSX_3ZKVVXW1V7sJD47DDcxW2KrsN43b2xXsW3XN5bw3BMyFlW1G9wnQ1Xt9-BW4r9vXQ2CPkr4W2vyJ7R2MvYxpW2zyfZ33jmMqbW238V_m1V2ZfyW1W-Y361XtBt8W1VtpzN3b23mJW3BNNRG1VfJX7W3BM0X71Z6gl3W3XYKRZ3QyFp8W45r51j1T_ZP_W2CN4mH1Y_8dLW1S8TLM250S2DW386tbZ2Cv5bGW1QbnGJ1VhT2_W34gh3P2FBldBW3b23Rg3bBzl8W3FgBTd2CN4yDW3F757r1VnLCQW2Th89H2zJ89WW4fgnTY3F1GnwW1V0NgM4pqCCfW1Z6gZB1N4N45W386sTl2zvNmzW3QFM871QhkhFW24_5Ry1Z9bgmW3b22XN3C7hShW1GbM_G3QKny9W1QlGrJ2RLrxHW3gmCPV3b201hW2zZgSx4kcty0W4fh_951V7sDBW1Zbk_641LKKJW3b22jD4mFV4DW2zvNmC34D5lBW1Qkq4Y2KYsycW1G9wnz45yjctW2vNMYj2-bP-xW3GJxMV1T-HKlW3gpGHQ1Sr4csW4ctNHg4tmM4CW2RkvKC4rDfQNW1V8j4z2KC7LSW2YLghg3b2V92W2s_DgG3jgjv5W3_LSGB1Z6bRCW4kKqvg2YmKZrW3b3gwD1GbM_4W3DLrL_2CvyqVW1Sw9lS2zyHxxW1X0Cp63j7h7pW2RkpW63DL1QqW1SvNqh1X0Gn5W47T5rF4t7fGGW3b2srR41t3-KW4cC2yS1SkCZTW3LGZSX1Vzl_zW34lv-32TwdcRW4p8Vnm1QkXvhW1Qkvvs2vYT5zW1G9wnz1G9wndW3b2sVB2KxTRXW1GbM_z4pn95pW1VzQpB47wn4fW1Z6hyt254_PZW2sF0fG2sCrrTW2zPdQ51V9X5fW30n5v03Z-ZRjW3b2y4W4pGDsJW2C-LFJ1Z69dQW1SCdcD4cNZ1LW2sF2D-3b2sW1W4cPtFH45qBn5W30t50d49vq-YW1X0Gn54mzmyMW1Sj2Jg20WzctW257T351SwcndW3R3x5h41_3jJW3b3gl83gtr47W23mM0c2TzX8TW2vKpst1VgX7MW22Sp-03b3fQxW1GbM_b3b2SB_W3Hf9L11S2gz4W23mKlz3Hf9KLW1V25HL1S06YFW4cKCJJ2vCy2jW1N4h9z1N4hm3W20Ybfv20TTszW45P-b72vYT6qW1Y-Jcj3GGs68W25cHL11G9wn8W22X8df1S9P4zW22V3qv2vZgTjW1QrdyS3K23hWW3BGwXZ45rXb5W2w4QvT3z0NFXW3_Ygff2f7yYVW3jtd5S3z23KdW3-0hF52xMfKbW21ljNd4mH9wCW1GJPl53tZZrYW3P4bFY3S_bv1W1pLjNY29hPbqW3DWGZN3LTQ7yW3vjf4P2FMvvyW1Q5qyN2CLxVmW1_61pC38gpDBW2qGwc34hq0kCW3N_ycm
mailto:morand@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com
mailto:devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:davidd@boxmaker.com

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 012793

If we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale School District order to get that pricing, I'll
need these 3 documents back ASAP and no later than noon tomorrow. We are getting
ready to pull the trigger on their production and once we start yours will be considered a
different order with different gtys if we miss that.

Megan, keep in mind lead time. | would suggest you order the following months 3 weeks
prior to needing them. | will put aa note to make sure | reach out to you as well.

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
manager and if we are going to piggyback on the Ferndale Sch Dist order we’ll need a PO
no later than tomorrow (we are down the path with them and product is getting ready to
be produces).

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

Here are the three delivery locations if we order once a month as | discussed on the phone
with Dave. The schools have staff from 6am until 4pm to receive deliveries Mon-Friday.
These schools all have a full height loading dock and manual pallet jack to unload. Given
our inventory on hand this is what we will need to take us to the last week of September.
At least 10 days before then we will order for October.

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

| currently use 12x12x6 inch boxes for our summer kits so we can stick with that size or
go a little smaller. We are looking to buy about 3000 boxes a week or a big order to get
us through 6 weeks whichever works best for your company and gives us the best

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
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:24:13 PM

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

Friday, Mon or Tuesday would be ideal as we have a lot of trucks in our loading docs on Wednesday
and Thursdays.

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

Looks like we’ll have your boxes in inventory next Wed the 16, | know we are delivering 2500
boxes to each of the 3 schools. What day of the week do you want that to happen? We can set it
up so it’s the same every week ongoing.
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

Since we are delivering to 3 different school. Can | ask you to fill out the attached for each school.
It instructs us on various delivery things. I'll need this to finalize the order so if you can get them
right back to me that would be great.

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
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